Canada 200
l* Revenue Agency T2 CORPORATION INCOME TAX RETURN
) o L ) 055 Do not use this area
This form serves as a federal, provincial, and territorial corporation income tax return, unless the
corporation is located in Quebec, Ontario, or Alberta. If the corporation is located in one of these
provinces, you have to file a separate provineial corporate return.
1s, sections, subsections, and paragraphs mentioned on this return refer to the income Tax Act. This return
.y contain changes that had not yet become law at the time of printing. If you need more information about items
on the return, see the corresponding items in the T2 Corporation - Income Tax Guide (T4012}.
Send one completed copy of this return, including schedules and the General index of Financial information (GiFI},
10 your tax services office or tax center. You have o file the return within six months after the end of the
corporation’s taxation year. For more information on when and how to file T2 retumns, see items 1 to 5 in the guide.
—— ldentification
Business Number {BN) (item 11} .... 001 867429623 RC Q001
Corporation’s name (item 12)
002 HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. —
Has the corporation changed its name since - i Yes, do you have a copy of
the last time we were notified> 003 1 Ves | | 2 No f¥] the articles of amendment? ... ... .. 004 1Yes| | 2Nof|
Address of head office {item 13) To which taxation year does this return apply? (item 17)
Has the address _c_har)’ged since the last — Taxation year start Taxation year-end
time we were notified?. . ... ... 1Yes | | 2 No EXj 060 2G04 /01/01 0612004/12/31
01143 ALICE STREET YYYY MM DD YYYY MM DD
012
. ; : Has there been an acquisition of control
City Province, territory, or state to which subsection 249{(4} applies since o .
015 ACTON 016 ON the previcus taxation year? . ....... 063 1vYes | : 2Noi
Country {other than Canada} Postal code/Zip code "y ve the dat 1ol 065
es, give ihe date conirol was e
017 018 L7J2A9 acquired . ... ... L YYYY MM DD
Mailing address (if different from head office address) {item 14) - R
. . . Is the corporation a professional
Has the address changedf%fnce the last time we were notified? corporation that is a member of a .
020 1 Yes H 2No X partnership? (item 18) .. . . 067 2No Xl
21 cio Is this the first year of filing after; oy
22 Incorporation? {item 19) ... . .. 070 2 No [¥]
023 Amaigamation? (item 20). ... .. 071 2 No Sj
Gity Province, teritory, or state If Yes, compiete and attach Schedule 24,
025 026 Has there been a windup of a subsidiary
Country {(other than Canada Postal code/Zio code under section 88 during the current o
027 A ) 028 P taxation year? {item 21). .. ..... ... 072 1Yes || 2NolX
If Yes, tet d attach Schedule 24.
Location of books and records (item 15) o5, ComprEte an a ach wenecue
Has the location of books and records Is this the final taxation year before -
changed since the last time we were — amalgamation? {item 22). .. . .... .. 076 1 Yes l i 2N
nofified?. . ............. ... 030 1Yes| l 2 No E)ﬂ Is this the final return up o o
03143 ALICE STREET dissolution? (tem 23). . .......... 078 1vYes || 2NolX
032
City Brovinee. Toritor or et Is the corporation a resident of Canada? {item 24)
vince, tersitory, or state [ - ) '
080 1Yes XI 2No H No, give the country of residence.
035 ACTON 036 ON & ] v yolresice
Country {other than Canada) Postal code/Zip code os1
037 038 L7J2A9 Is the non-resident corporation claiming
040 T ; | h d of . . an exemption under an income tax -
ype of corporation at the end of the taxation year (item 16) treaty? (Hem 24). . ... ......... 082 1 Yes IF 2 No m
; [X] anadian-contrﬂ_)lled 4 H Corporation controlled by a If Yes, comglete and attach Schedule 91.
g:n;z:epa;izzrauon (CCPC) 41 gu;)h{: corporat'lon If the corporation is exempt from tax under section 149,
- i ther corporation ; : .
2 H corporation 5{ } {specily. lg)eiow) tick one of the following boxes: (item 25)
3 H Public 085 Exempt under paragraph 148(1){e) or ()
corporation Exempt under paragraph 149(1}{))
Exempt under paragraph 148{1){t}
If the type of corporation changed during .
the taxation year, provide the Exempt under other paragraphs of section 149
effective date of thechange .. ... ... . ... 43
YYYY MM DD
No longer required by the CRA. Submit the RSI forms oniy.
T2 E (04}
CT12
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Name ol Corporation Business Number Taxation Year dMonth  Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. (867429623 RC 0001 || & 2004/12/31
r—  Attachments “We do not print these schedules.
Financial statement information: Use GiFi schedules 100, 125, and 14%.
Schedules - Answer the foliowing questions. For each Yes response, attach to the T2 return the schedule that applies.
Guide item Yes Schedule
27 ls the corporation refated to any Other COTPOraliONS T L . L e e 150 X | 9
28  Does the corporation have any non-resident shareholders? .. ... .. ... . .. i s 151, | 19
29 is the corporation an associated Canadian-controlled private corporation? ... ... ... . Lol 180 (X | 23
30 s the corporation an associated Canadian-conirolled private corporation that is claiming the expenditure limit? ... ... 161 | | 49
32 Has the comperation had any transactions, inciuding section 85 transfers, with its shareholders, officers, or employees,
other than fransactions in the ordinary course of business? Exclude non-arm’s length transactions with non-residents 162 11
33  H#youanswered Yes to the above question, and the transaction was between corporations not dealing at —
amm's length, were all or substantially ali of the assets of the transferor disposed of to the transferee? ... ... ... .. 163 | 44
34 Has the corporation paid any royalties, management fees, or other similar payments to residents of Canada? ........ 164 7 | 14
35 s the corporation claiming a deduction for payments {0 a type of employee benefitplan? ... ... ... . ... . ... .. 165 | | 15
37 s the corporation claiming a loss or deduction from a tax shelter acquired after August 31, 19897 .. ... .. ... ....... 166 | 1 75004
38 s the corporation a member of & partinership for which a partnership identification number has been assigned? ... .. .. 167 | | 75013
40 Did the corporation, a foreign affiliate controlied by the corporation, or any other corporation or trust that did not —
deal at arm's fength with the corporation have a beneficial interest in a non-resident discretionary rust? ......... .., 168 | | 22
41 Did the corporation have any foreign affiliates during the year? .. ... . ... 169 | | 25
42 Has the corporation made any payments to non-residents of Canada under subsections 202{1) and 105{1} S
of the federal Income Tax Reguialions? ... . 170 | 29
43  Has the corporation had any non-amy's length fransactions with a non-resident? ........ ... .............. ... .. 171 | T106
47 Has the corporation made payments to, or received amounts from, a retirement compensation arrangement in the year?. 172 | | .
46 For private corporations: Does the corporation have any shareholders who own 10% or more of —
the corporation's common and/or preferred shares? . ... L 173 h}"("___ 50
55 s the netincomedloss shown on the financial statements different from the net income/loss for income tax purposes? 201 X 1
Has the corporation made any charitable donations, gifts to Canada, a province or a territory, or gifts of —
78-81  cyltural or eColOgICal PrOPEIY T o e e 202 (X | 2
82,104 Has the corporation received any dividends or paid any taxable dividends for purposes of the dividend refund? ..... .. 203 | 3
689-76 |s the corperation claiming any type of I08Ses? .. ... e 204 | | 4
132 Is the corp. claiming a prov. or territoriat tax credit or does it have a permanent establishment in more than one jurisdiction? 205 | | 5
56  Has the corporation realized any capital gains or incurred any capital losses during the taxation year? .............. 206 X | 6
03 i) Is the corporation claiming the small business deduction and reporting income from: &) property (other than dividends
deductible on line 326 of the T2 return, b) a parinership, ¢) a foreign business, or d) a personal services business; or —
ii} is the corporation claiming the refundable portion of Partitax? . ... . .. .. . . 207 |X | 7
57  Does the corporation have any property that is eligible for capital cost allowance? ... .. ... .. ... .. .. ... ... .. 208 |X | 8
58  Does the corporation have any properly that is eligible capitai property? .. ... ... . 210 | X | 10
59 Doses the corporation have any resourse-related deductions? ... i 212 | 12
60  Is the corporation claiming reserves of any kind? .. ... 213 | | 13
61 Is the corporation claiming a paironage dividend deduction? . ... . L 216 | | 16
62 s the corporation a credit union claiming a deduction for allocations in S
proportion to borrowing or an additional deduction? . ... .. L L e e e 217 ] i7
150 [s the corporation an investment corporation or a mutual fund corporation? ... ... . .. L 218 | | i8
131 Was the corporation carrying on business in Canada as a non-resident corporation? . ....... ... ... ... ... .. ... 220 | | 20
118  Is the corporation claiming any federal or provincial foreign tax credits, or any federal or provincial logging tax credits? 221 | 21
155  Is the corporation a non-resident-owned investment corporation claiming an allowable refund? . ......... ... ... ... 226 | | 26*
111 Does the corporation have any Canadian manufacturing and processing profits? ... ... . .. . . o ... 227 | | 27
121 Is the corporation claiming an investmenttax credit? ... .. oo 231 | | 31
63 Is the corporation claiming any scientific research and experimental development expenditures? . ... ... ... ...... 232 | Tee1
124 Is the corporation subject to gross Part L3 1) . .. e e 233 | | 33/34/35
124 Is the corporation a member of a related group with one or more members subject to gross Part [3tax? ............ 236 1 | 36
124 Is the corporation claiming a sunax Cregit? ... ... ... e 237 1 | 37
128 s the corporation subject to gross Part VI tax on capital of financial institutions? .. ... .. ... ... ... ... ... 238 | | 38
128 Is the corporation claiming a Part [ tax credit? ... .. . e e 242 | | 42
129 Is the corp. subject to Part IV.1 tax on dividends received on taxable preferred shares or Part Vi.1 tax on dividends paid? 243 | | 43
129  Is the corporation agreeing to a transfer of the liability for Part Vi1 tax? ... . 244 | | 45
125 Is the corporation subject to Part It - Tobacco Manufacturers’ SURaxX 7 ... ... i it et e 249 | | 48
128  For financial institutions: Is the corporation a member of a related group of financial institutions —
with one or more members subject 1o gross Part VI tax? ..o e e 250 | 39
152  Is the corporation claiming a Canadian film or video production tax creditrefund? .. ... .. ... ... .. .. ... ......... 253 | TH3
183  Is the corporation claiming a fitm or video production services tax credit refund? ... ... .o L. 254 | T1177
130 s the corporation subject 1o Part Xl 1 daxT . oL e e 255 | | g2~
Page 2 of 8 No longer required by the CRA. Submit the RSI forms only. CT12




Name of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month  Day

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC,. [867429623 RC 0001 ] &= 2004/12/31
—  Attachments - continued from page 2

Guide item Yes Schedule
44 Did the corporation have any foreign affiliates that are not controlled foreign affiliates? ... .. ... .. ... ... ... ... 256 | | T1134-A
44 Did the corporation have any controlled foreign affiliates? ... .. ... o 258 | | T1134-B
44 Did the corporation own specitied fereign property in the year with a cost amount over $100,0007 . ........... ... .. 259 | | T1135
44 Did the corporation transfer or loan property to a non-resident trust? ... ... .. ... i 260 | | T1i4d
44 Did the corporation receive a distribution from or was it indebted to a non-resident trustinthe year? ............... 261 || T1142
- Has the corporation entered into an agresment to aliocate assistance for SR&ED carried outin Canada ? ... ... .. 262 | | Tii45
-- Has the corporation entered into an agreement to transfer qualified expenditures incurred

inrespect of SR&ED contracts? . ... ... 263 E] Ti146
-- Has the corporation entered into an agreement with other associated corperations for salary

or wages of specilied employees for SR&ED 7 . .. L e 264 |:] Ti174

——  Additional information

Is the corporation active? (M 48 . ..ottt e e 280 1Yes!| 2No ;&Q
Has the major business activity changed since the last return was filed? (enter Yes for first-time filers) (item 49) .... 281 1Yes| | 2No DQ
What is the corporation’s major businass aclivity? (item 50) 282 pDISTRIBUTION OF BLECTRICITY

{Oniy complete if Yes was entered at ling 281)

# the major activity involves the resale of goods, indicate whether itis wholesale or retail (item 51) ... 283 1 Wholesale H 2 Retail j

Specify the principal product(s) mined, manufactured, 28B4 DISTRIBUTION OF ELECTRICITY 285 100.00%
sold, constructed, or services provided, giving the 286 287
approximate percentage of the lotal revenue that each <9 ; I .

product or service represents. (item 52) 288 289

Did the corporation immigrate o Canada during the taxation year? (item 53}y ... .............. ... ol 291 1 Yes :] 2 No Pd:

Did the corporation emigrate from Canada during the taxation year? {(tem 54) ... ... . ... . . . . i i 292 1 Yes J 2No [

~—— Taxable income
MNet income or (loss) for income tax purposes from Schedule 1, financial statements, or GIFI (item 77)

Deduct: Charitable donations from Schedule 2 (item78) ...... ... .. ... ... ... ... ..
Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory from Schedule 2 (fem 79) . ..........
Cultural gifts from Schedule 2 (item 80) . ... .. ... . .. ... .. .. oL
Ecological gifts from Schedule 2 (item BT} . ... ... .. ... ..
Taxable dividends deductible under section 112 or 113, or subsection 138({6)
fromSchedule 3 {item 82) . ... .. e
Part V1.1 tax deduction from Schedule 43 {item 83)* . ... ... .. ... ... ....
Non-capital losses of preceding taxalion years from Schedute 4 (item 84)
Net capital losses of preceding taxation years from Scheduie 4 (item 85)
Restricted farm fosses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4 ({item 86) .. ..
Farm losses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4 (item 87) . ...........
Limited partnership losses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4 (item 88} .
Taxable capital gains or taxable dividends allocated from a central

300 1,967,255 A

credit union (tem 88) . ... ... e 340
Prospector's and grubstaker's shares {item 90) . ....... ... ... ... ... 350
Subtotal 325, 000 > 325,000 B |
(if negative, enter'0") 1,642, 255 © |
Add:  Section 110.5 additions and/or subparagraph $15(1)(a)(vii) additicns {item 91) .. ... ... ... ... . ... ... 355 D
Taxable income (amount C plus amount D) (8M 92} . ... it e 30 1,642,255
Income exempt under paragraph 14810 (tem G3) . ... o i e 370
Taxable income for a corporation with exempt income under paragraph 149{1}(t) {line 360 minus line 370} {item 94) 1,642 255 7

* This amount is egual to 3 times the Part V1.1 tax payable at line 724 on page 8.

Page 3 of 8 No longer required by the CRA. Submit the RSI forms only. cmz



Name of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month  Day

HALTON HILLS HYDRC INC. [867429623 RC 0001 || 2004/12/31

———  Small business deduction
Canadian-controlled private corporations {CCPCs) throughout the taxation year

Income from active business carried on in Canada from Schedule 7 {ftem @5) ......... ... ... .. ... . ... . . 400 1,946,524 A
wable income from line 360 on page 3, minus 10/3 of the amount at line 632* on page 7, minus 3 times (use "10/4" for

taxation years ending before 2003) the amount at line 636" on page 7, and minus any amount that, because of federal law,

is exempt from Part Hax {item 98) ... ... . e e e e 405 1,642,255 B

Calculation of the business limit: {iterm 97)
For all CCPCs, calculate the amount at line 4 beiow.

250,000 x Mumber of days in the taxation year in 2004 = 250,000 3
Number of days in the taxation year
Add amounts at line 1, 2, 3, and 3.1 0 4
Business limit {see note1 and 2 below) ’ o C
Notes: 1. For CCPCs that are not associaled, enter the amount from ine 4 at line 410. However, if the corporation’s
taxation year is less than 51 weeks, prorate the amcunt from line 4 by the number of days in the taxation year
divided by 385, and enter the resuit on line 410,
2. For associated CCPCs, use Schedule 23 to calculate the amount 1o be entered at line 410.
Business limit reduction: (item 98}
Amount C 250,000 x 415+ 28,240 D = .. 627,556 €
11,250
Reduced business limit (amount C minus amount E} {if negative, enter "0"y .. ... . ] F
Small business deduction - 16% of whichever amount is least: A, B, C,or F G

{enter amouni G on line 9 of page 7)
*  Calculate the amount of foreign non-business income tax credit deductible at line 632 without reference to the refundable tax
on the CCPC's invesiment income (line 604} and without reference to the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4.

** Calculate the amount of {oreign business income tax credit deductible at fine 636 without reference to the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4.

Large corporation tax

» The large corporation tax 1o be entered at line 415 is the gross Part 1.3 ax, which is the amount before deducting the surtax credits, increased to
reflect a full-year tax liability if the taxation year is less than 51 weeks. For the purpose of the business limit reduction, the gross Part .3 fax is equal
to 0.225% x (taxable capital employed in Canada minus $10,00G,000).

+If the corporation is net associated with any corporations in both the current and the preceding taxation years, enter the corporation’s gross Past 1.3
tax for its preceding taxation year,

+ If the corporation is not associated with any corporations in the current taxation year, but was associated in the preceding taxation year, enter the
corporation’s gross Part 1.3 tax for its current taxation year,

« For corporations associaled in the current faxation year, see Schedule 23 for the speciat rules that apply.

——  Accelerated tax reduction (item 99)

Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the taxation year that claimed the small business deduction

Reduced business limit (amount from line 425} .. .. ... .. ... ... ... [ iin?aoc? ggg\:e

Net active business income (amount from line 400} * . ... L. L e

Taxable income from line 360 on page 3 minus 3 imes (use "10/4’ for taxation years ending
before 2003) the amount at iine 636™* on page 7, and minus any amount that, because
of federal law, is exempt from PartHlax {item 96) . ... ... ... ... ... o 1,842,255 C

Deduct: -
Aggregate investment income (amount from ine 440 ofpage &) . ... ... .. e 20,731 D
Amount C minus amount D (if negative, enter "0") ... ... Lo 1,621,524 >

Amounts A, B, or E above, whichever IS 1855 ... .. . i e F

Amount Z from Part @ of Schedule 27 ................. G

Amount QQ from Part 13 of Schedute 27 H

Taxable resource income from line 435 of page 5 ot

Amount used to calculate the credit union deduction {amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) ......... .
K
>

Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 of the small business deduction, whicheverisless..........
Totalof amounts G, H, |, J, and K ... . e
Amount F minus amount L {if negative,enter "0") ... ... oo . . N

Accelerated tax reduction - 7% of amount M (enter amaount N on ling 637 of page 7)
*  lf the amount at line 450 of Schedule 7 is positive, members of partnerships need to use Schedule 70 fo calculate net active business income.
**  Calculate the amount of foreign business income tax credit deductible at line 636 without reference to the corporate tax reductions under seciion 123.4.

No longer required by the CRA. Submit the RSl forms only. CT12
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Name of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 867429623 RC OOO}__] E?,%’ 2004/12/31
——  Resource deduction {item 100)
Taxable rescurce income [as defined in subsection 125.11(1) .. .. .. . L e 435 A
nountA X Number of days in the taxation year in 2003 1% B
Number of days in the taxation year 366
AmountA X Nurnber of days in the taxation year in 2004 366 X2%=_ ... C
Number of days in the taxation year 366
Amount A X Number of days in the taxation year in 2005 e X3 A
Number of days in the taxation year 366
AmountA X Number of days in ihe taxation year in 2006 X5%= cz2
Mumber of days in the taxation year 366
Resource deduction - fotal of amounts B, C, G, and G2 L . . L e e 438 .. D
(enter amount D on line 10 of page 7)
——  General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations (itlem 101)
Canadian-controtled private corporations throughout the taxation year
Taxabie income fom N8 360 0N PAGE 3 . ..« .t ottt ittt et e e e e e 1,842,255 E
Ameunt Z from Part 9 of Schedule 27 ................. F
Amount QQ from Part 13 of Schedule 27 G
Taxable resource income from line 435 above ) N _H
Amound used 1o caiculale the cradit union deduction {amount £ in Part 3 of Schedule 17} .. ... .. .. o
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 on page 4, whichever is less o
Aggregate invesimentincome fromline 4d0ofpage 6. ... ... ... ... i K
Amount used 1o calculale the accelerated tax reduction amount Mofpage 4} ... .. ... ... . ... L
Total of amounts F, G, H, L J, K, and b oo e e > 20,731 ™M

General tax reduction - fotal of amounis Z, AA, and BB
{enter amount CC on line 639 of page 7)

Amount E minus amount M (if negative, enter "0"} N
mountN 1,621,524 x Number of days in the taxation year in 2002 X 3%= o
Number of days in the taxation year 366
AmountN 1,621,524 x Number of days in the taxation year in 2003  X5%= P
Number of days in the taxation year 366
AmourtN 1,621,524 « Number of days in the laxation year after 2003 366 X7%= 113,507 @
Number of days in the taxation year 366
General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations - total of amounts O, P, and Q ...................... 113,507 R
{enter amount R on line 638 of page 7)
——  General tax reduction {item 102)
Corporations other than a Canadian-controfled private corporation, an investment corporation, a mortgage investment corporation,
a mutual fund corporation, or a non-resident-owned investment corporation
Taxable income from line 360 on page 3 5
Amount Z from Part 8 of Schedule 27 ... ... L T
Amount QQ from Part 13 of Schedule 27 U
Taxable resource income from line 435 above - v
Amount used to calcutate the credit union deduction (amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) ... .., .. W
Total of amounts T, U, V, And W . ..o e > X
Amount 8 minus amount X {if negative, enter "0") Y
Amounty X% Number of days in the taxation year in 2002 o X3%= Z
Number of days in the taxation year 366
Amoypty ¥ Number of days in the taxation year in 2003 B X 5%= __AA
Number of days in the taxation year 366
‘mountY Number of days in the taxation year after 2003 366 X7%= BB
Number of days in the taxation year 366

No longer required by the CRA. Submit the RSl forms only.
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Narne of Corporation Business Number Taxalion Year Month  Day

BALTON HILLS HYDRO TNC, [867429623 RC 0001 || &% 2004/12/31

Refundable portion of Part | tax (item 103)
“anadian-controlled private corporations throughout the taxation year

Aggregate investment income ... .. 490 20,731 K 2B 213%™ o 5,528 A
{amount P from Part 1 of Schedule 7)

Foreign non-business income tax credit from line 632 onpage 7 ......... ... ... ... ...

Deduct:

Foreign investment income ... ... 45
{amount O from Part 1 of Schedule 7)

Amount A minus amount B (if negative, enter "0"}

Taxable income from e 360 0N PAIE 3 1 o o oot ettt e 1,642,255
Deduct:

Amount on ling 400, 405, 410, or 425 on page 4, whicheveristess .. ... ... . e

Foreign non-business income tax

creditfrom line 632 of page7 o Xese oo

Foreign business income tax

credit from ling 636 of page7 X3

Part | tax payable minus investment tax credit refund (line 700 minus line 780 of page 8) 266,099
Deduct: Corporate suttax fromne 600 ofpage 7 . . ... ... . .
Nt amMOUNE L L e e : 6 E

efundable portion of Part t tax - Amount C, D, or E, whichever is less

| For taxation years ending before 2003, "3" is replaced by 10/4.

--—  Refundable dividend tax on hand (item 104)
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the preceding taxationyear .. ....... .. 460

Beduct: Dividend refund for the previous taxationyear ........... .. ... ... . .... 465

Add the total of:
Refundable portion of Part{ tax from line 450 above .............. ... ... .. ... 5,528
Total Part IV tax payable from fine 360 on page 2of Schedule 3 . .............. ..
Net retundable dividend tax on hand transferred from a predecessor
corporation on amalgamation, or from a wound-up subsidiary corporation . ... .. 480

5,528 > 5,528 B

Refundable dividend tax an hand at the end of the taxation year - Amount AplusamountB .................. 485

——  Dividend refund {item 105}
Private and subject corporations at the time taxable dividends were paid in the taxation year

Taxable dividends paid in the taxation year from fine 460 on page 2 of Schedule3 .... o X A |

Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the taxation year from line 485 above .............. ... ... ... ... 5,528 B

Dividend refund - Amount A or B, whichever is less (enter this amounton ine 784 of page 8) ...... ... ... ... ... ...

Page 6 of 8 No longer required by the CRA. Submit the RSI forms only. cT12



Name of Corporation Busingss Number

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1867429623 RC 0001 |

Taxation
Year
End

Year Morih Day

2004/12/31

- Part|tax
Base amount of Part | tax -38% of taxable income {line 360 or amount Z, whichever applies) from page 3 {filem 106} ... ... ..............

Corporate surtax calculation {item 107)
Base amount from line A above
Deduct:

10% of taxable income (line 360 or amount Z, whichever applies} frompage3 .......... Lk
investment corporation deduction from line 620 below . ....... ... ..o ooo o
Federal logging tax credit from line 840 below . ... ... ... ... . o
Federal gualifying environmental trust tax credit from line 648below . .. ... .. ... ... .. ..
For a mutual fund corporation or an investment corporation throughout the
taxation year, enter amount a, b, or ¢ below on ling 6, whichever is less:

28% of taxable income from line 360 of page 3 459,831 a

28% of taxed capital gains

Part | tax otherwise payable )
(ling A plus lines C and D minus line F}

Total of lines 2t0 6
Net amount {fine 1 minus line 7)

Corporate surtax - 4% of the amouni on line 8 ... .. . L e
Recapture of investmeant tax credit from line PPP in Part 21 of Schedule 31 {item108). .. ....... . ... ... .. ... ...

Calculation for the refundable tax on the Canadian-controlied private corporation’s (CCPC) investrnent income
{for & CCPC throughout the taxation year) (item 109)

Aggregate investmeni income fromiine440onpage 6 ... .. .. L i oL o al
Taxable income fremfine 360 onpaged ........ .. ... ......... 1,642,255

Deduct: S
Amount on lines 400, 405, 410, or 425 of page 4, whichever is less . .
Netamount .. ... .. ... _1.64 2‘255) _,_,,_,1 ,642,255 ii

Adefundable tax on CCPC’s investment income - 6 213 % of the lesserof amountsiorii ... ... ... ... ... ...
Subtotal (add lines A, B, C, and D}

Deduct:
Small business deduction from line 430 of page 4
Federal tax abatement (item $10) . ... . . L e
Manufacturing and processing profits deduction
from amount BB or amount RR of Schedule 27 {fem 1711} . ... oL 616~
Investment corperation deduction (item 112) ... ... .. 620
(taxed capital gains ... ... .. 624 }
Additional deduction - cradit unions from Schedule 17 (item 113) ... ... .. .o vt 628
Federal foreign non-business income tax credit from Schedule 21 (tem 114) ..., .. ... 632
Federat foreign business income tax credit kom Schedule 21 (item 115) . .............. 636
Accelerated tax reduction from amount N of page 4 (item 116} ...................... 637
Resource deduction fromfine 438 ofpage 5 . ... . ... ... . ... L. L. o
General tax reduction for CCPCs fromamount Rof page 5 (item 117) ................ 638  113.507
General tax reduction from amount CC of page 5 (item 117) .. ... .. ... .. .. ... 639
Federal logging tax credit from Schedule 21 {item 18) ... ... .. ... ... .. ... . ... ... 640
Federal political contribution tax credit (item 119} ..., . ... . .. 644
Federal poiitical contributions . ... ... ... ...

Federal qualifying environmentat trust tax credit (item 120} R
Investment tax credit from Schedule 31 {item 121) .. ... .. .. .. L. 652

Subtotal 277,733

(52 JE - e \b ]

..624,0357 A

>

277,733 F

Part | tax payable - Line E minus iine F {enter amount G online 7G0 of page 8) {item 122) . ... .. ... . ... ... ... —

366

No longer required by the CRA. Submit the RSl forms only.
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Name of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month_ Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. !867429623 RC 0001 [ \éi%' 2004/12/31
Summary of tax and credits |
Federal tax x
Part 1 tax payable from page 7 (ifem 123) .. ... e 700 |
Part 1.3 tax payable from Schedule 33, 34, 0r35 (tem 124) ... ... .. ... . . . 704
Pari Il surtax payable from Schedule 48 (item 125} - |
Part IV tax payable from Schedule 3 (ifem 126) . ... ... . - |
Par IV.1 tax payable from Schedule 43 (item 127) o |
Part VI tax payable from Schedule 38 (item 128} . . ... . e
Part VI.1 1ax payable from Schedule 43 {item 129)
Par X11l.1 {ax payable from Schedule 92 (item 130)
Part XV tax payable from Schedule 20 {item 131}

Total federal tax 266,099
Add provincial or territorial tax:

Provincial or territorial jurisdiction {item 132} 7500Ontario
(if more than one jurisdiction, enter "multiple” and compleie Schedule 5)
Net provincial or tersitorial tax payable (except Quebec, Ontario, and Alberta} (itern 133) .. 760

Provincial tax on large corporations (New Brunswick and Nova Scotia) {item 147} .. ... ..
>
Total tax payable 770 266,099 A
Deduct other credits: Y J
investment tax credit refund from Schedule 31 {item 148) .. ........... .. ... ... ..., I
Dividend refund frompage 6 {item 149) .......... ... .. 7
Federal capital gains refund from Schedule 18 {item 150) . ... .. ... . .. ... .. ... .. 788
Federal qualitying environmentatl trust tax credit refund {item 151) . ......... ... .. ... 792
Canadian film or video production tax credit refund from Form T1131 (item 152} ... ... .. 796 )
Fiim or video production services tax credit refund from Form T1177 (item 163} ........ T
Tax withheld at source {item 154) ... .......... ... ..o 800
Total payments on which tax has been withheld (tem 154} 801
Allowable refund for nen-resident-owned investment corporations
from Schedule 26 (itlem 1B5) .. ... ... 894
Provincial and territorial capital gains refund from Schedule 18 (item 156) ............. g8
Provincial and territorial refundable tax credits from Schedule 5 {item 157) ............ -
Royalties deduc. under Syncrude Remis. Order (tem 168) 816 ‘
Tax remitted under Syncrude Remission Order {item 158} . ... ... ... .. ... .. ... ... g |
Tax instalments paid (M 159) ... ... ot e 840 334,347 |
Total credits 890 334,341 P 334,341 8B
Befund code - Qverpayment Balance (line A minus line B} 31,758 |
(item 160) 894 [J ) . (item 163} L if the result is negative, you have an overpayment. |
Direct deposit request (item 164} If the result is positive, you have a balance unpaid.
To have the corporation’s refund deposited directly into the corporation’s Enter the amount on whichever‘line applies.
bank account at a financial institution in Canada, or to change banking information We do not charge or refund a difference of $2 or less.
you already gave us, compiete the information below: .
Start 3\ Change information 910 Balance unpaid (item 163) 3 128
Branch number Enclosed payment
L2 918 (itern 162} go8
institution number Account number T
If the corperation is a Canadian-controlled private corporation throughout the taxation year, - _
does it qualily for the one-month extension of the date the balance of tax is due? {item 161). ... 896 1Yes H 2 No [}g
—— Certification (item 165)
I, 950 skipMORE 951 ARTHUR 954 CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
[ast name in block Teilers Firsl name in biock jefiers Fosition, ofiice, or rank

am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. | certify that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and that
the information given on this return is, 1o the best of my knowledge, correct and complete. | further certify that the method of calculating income for this
taxation year is consistent with that of the previous year except as specifically disclosed in a statement attached to this return.

955 2005/06/30 956 (519)853-3700
T Bate fyyyyimmidd Signature of the authorized signing officer of the corporaticn Telephone number
Is the contact person the same as the authorized signing officer? i No, complete the information below ... 957 1ves K  2No [ j
958 958
Rame'in block [éilers Telephone number

-~ Language of correspondence - Langue de correspondance {item 166)

980 Indicate the language of your choice. -
Indiguer la langue de correspondance de votre choix, 1 English/Anglais QS} 2 Francais/French H

cT12
Page 8 of 8 No lenger required by the CRA. Submit the RSl forms only.




* Canada
Revenue Agency

NET INCOME (LOSS) FOR INCOME TAX PURPOSES SCHEDULE 1
MName of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month  Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. (867429623 RC G001 | wy 2004/12/31
Net income (loss} after 1axes and extraordinary items per financial stadements . .. ... ... ... oo 989,906 A
Add:
Provision for inCome taxes - Current . ........ ... .. i 101 412,562
Provision for income taxes - deferred ... ... ... ... . oL 102
Interest and penallies ontaxes .. ... ... .. e w
Amortization of tangible assets ... ... ... .o 104 2,242,454 ~
Amortization of natural resourceasseis ......... . .. .o oL 105
Amortization of intangible assets ... ... ... 106
Recapture of capital cost allowance from Schedule 8 . ... ... ....... ... 107
Gain on sale of eligible capital property from Schedule 10 ............ . ... 108
Incomne of loss for tax purposes - joint ventures or parnerships ............. 109
Loss in equity of subsidiaries and affiliates . ... ... ... ... L o 110
tossondisposal of assets . .. . L e 111
Charitable donations from Schedute 2 ... ... .. ... ... ... ..., 112 325,000 v
Taxable capital gains from Schedule & ... ... . Lo L 113 20,731
Political donations . ... . . . e 114
HoIODAaCKS . e ws__
Deferred and prepaid @Xpenses . ... . ... 116
Depreciation in inventory -end ofyear ... ... ... .. . . 117
Scientific research expenditures deducted per financial statements .. ...... .. s
Capilalized interest .. ... o 119
Non-deductible clubdues andfees ... .. ... . L L o 120 .
Non-deductible meals and entertainment expenses ... .......... ... 121 5,413"
Non-deductiDle automobile 8Xpenses . ... . o i 122
Non-deductible life insurance premiums . ... ... . L oo, 123
Nen-deductible company pensionplans .......... ... ... .. .o . 124 )
Tax reserves deducted in prior year from Schedule 13 . ... ... .. ... ... 125
Reserves frem financial slatements - balance atthe end of theyear ..... . ... 126
Soft costs on construction and renovation of buildings ................. ... 127
Total of fields 20110204 ONPAGE 2 - ..o ot 199 79,361Y
Total of fields 10110199 500 _ 3,098,725 P 3,098,725
Peduct:
Gain on disposal of assets per financial statements .. .................... a0 44 467
Dividends not taxable under section 83 from Schedule 3 ... .. ... ... ... 402
Capital cost aiowance fom Schedule 8 ... ... .. ..., e 403 1,518,927
Terminal loss from Schedule 8 . ... ... ... .. ... 404
Cumulative eligible capital deduction from Schedule 10 ... ... ... . ... 405 71,632 v
Allowable business investment loss - Schedule 6 . ................. ... ... 406
Foreign non-business tax deduction under subsection 20(12) ............ .. 407
Holdbacks ..o e 408
Deferred and prepaid expenses . ... ... .. 409
Deprecigtion in inventory -end of prioryear ....... ... ... ... ... ... .... 410
Scientific research expenses claimed in year from Form T661 . ............. a1
Tax reserves claimed in current year from Schedule 13 ... .. ... ... .. ... 413
Reserves from financial statements - balance at the beginning of the year 414
Patronage dividends from Schedule 16 ... ... ... ... . .. . .. L. 416
Contributions to deferred income plans from Schedule 15 ... .......... .. .. a7y
Total of fields 30010 384 ONPAYE D . ..ottt 499 486,350
Totalof fields 401 t0 498 510 2,121,376 W 2,121,376

Met income (loss) for income tax purposes - enter at line 300 on page 3 of the T2 retumn

T2 SCH 1 (01)
Page 1 of 3

..................... 1,967,255
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Narne of Corporation Business Number Taxalion Year Month Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. [867429623 RC 0001 || &4 2004/12/31
Add:
Accounts payable and accruals forcash basis - closing . ... ... . . 2t
Accounts receivable and prepaid for cash basis-opening ........ .. ... ... .. .o oo 202
Accrual Inventory - OPeniNg . ... ... . 203
Accrued dividends - PHOT YEEI . ... .o e 204
Book loss on joint ventures or parnerships . ... e 20
Capital ftems expensed . ... ... e 206
All crown charges, royailties, rental, etc.
- Non-deductible crownpayments ........................
- Taxabte portion of Alberia royalty tax credit and other rebates 12(1)}{x.2)
SOther e
Total 207
Debtissue eXPeNSE . ... e e 208
Deamed dividend InCOME . .. e e 209
Deemed interest on loans to non-residents . ... .. . e 210
Deemed interestrecaived ... ... ... .. . 211
Development expenses claimed in CUment year . ... .. i i i 2
Dividend stop-10ss agdjustment . ... .. L 213
Dividends credited to the investmentaccount .. ... ... L 214 ]
Exploration expenses claimed in CUTent Year . ...... ... . . ... . i 215
Financing fees deducled in BOOKS .. ... .. L 216
Foreign acerual property InCOmIE L ... e s 217
Foreign affiliale propenty INCome .. ... s 218
Foreigh exchange included inretained eamings ... . .. ... o 219
Gainonsetflementofdebt . ... . . 220
Interest paid on income debeniures . ... 221
Limited partnership losses from Schedule 4 ... ... . o 22
Loss from international banking Centres .. ... .. i e 223
Mandatory invertory adjustment - included incurrent year ... 224
Mining royalties (provincial mining taxes) ... ... .. L e e 225
Non-deductible advertising ... .. ... .. 226
Non-deductible interest ... ... . 22y
Non-deductible fegai and accounting fees . ... ... L 228
Optional valug of inventory - included incurrentyear ... .. . oo 229
Other expenses from financial statemenis
-forresource loss ...
Sothers L.
Total .. 20
Recapture of SR&ED expenditures - Form T661 . ... ... . ... .. 231
Resource amounts deducted oo o 232
Rastricted farm losses - current year - Schedule d ... Lo oo 233
Sales tax assessments . ... e 234
BNaIE IS SUE BXPBNSE . ittt it e e e e e 235
Write-down of Capilal Propery . ... e e e 23
Amoumnts received in respect of qualifying envirenmental trust
per paragraphs 12(10z.1) and 12{11(Z.2) . ...t 237

600
601

602
603
604

Contractors’ completion method adjustment: revenue net of costs on contracts
Other additions:
Employee future benefit costs accrued

under 2 years - previous year .

Provision for bad debts

T2 SCHA
Page20f 3

238 e e et s e

290 e e e

291 Bt R TP P S—

292
293

294
Total of fields 201 to 294 (enter this amount at line 1992 on page 1)
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MName of Corporalion Business Number Taxation Year Month_ Day

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. [867429623 RC 0001 | = 2004/12/31

Deduct:

Accounts payable and accruals forcash basis - opening .. ... ... .
Accounts receivable and prepaid for cash basis - closing ... .. ... .. L
Accrual Inventory - CloSINg . . oo e

Accrued dividends - CUeNt Y ar .. .. s
Bad debt

Book income of jaint veniure or parnership . ... . . e e e
Equity in incorne from subsidiaries or affiliates .. ... e
Exempt INncome Under SeCiON 81 . . ... . e e
income from international banking centres . ... . ... e
Mandatory inventory adjustment - included in prior year ... ... ...
Contributions to quadifying environmendal trust . ... ... o L
Non-Canadian advertising expenses - broadcasting .. ... ... .
Non-Canadian advertising expenses - printed materials . ........ ... ... ... ... ... . o
Optional value of inventory - included inpricryear . ... . . . . e
Other income from financial statements ... . . e

Payments made for allocations in proportion o borrowing and
bonus interest payment from Schedule 17 ... e

Contractors’ completion method adjustment: revenue net of costs on contracts under 2 years - current year . . .

Resource deductions:

Canadian development expenses from Schedule 12 . .. .. . . . L.
Canadian exploration expenses from Schedule 12 .. . . . . e e
Canadian oil and gas property expenses from Schedule 12 ... ... ... ... ... ... ..
Deductible Crown Charges . ... ... i e e e
Depletion from Schedule 12 . . e
Foreign exploration and development expenses from Schedule 12 .. ... .. ... ... ... ... L.
Resource alloWanCe . .. ... . e e

Other deductions:

70 Employee future benefits expenses paid 380 20,269\
701 Reg assget amort incl in tang asset amort 391 441,387
702 392

704 ~ 394
Total of fields 300 to 384 (enter this amount at line 499 on page 1)

T2 SCH 1
Page 3 0f 3 CT12




* Canada CHARITABLE DONATIONS AND GIFTS SCHEDULE 2
Hevenue Agency

Name of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month _Day t

HALTON HILLS HYDRO TNC, 1867429623 RC 0001 || &4 2004/12/31

For use by corporations to claim any of the foliowing:
- charitable donaticns;
- gifts to Canada, a province or a territory;
- gifts of certified cuttural property;
- gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land.

® The donalions and gifts are eligible for a five-year carryforward.

* Use this schedule o show a credit transtfer following an amalgamation or the wind-up of a subsidiary as described under subsections 87(1) and
88(1) of the federal Income Tax Act.

® rfor donations and gifts made after March 22, 2004, proposed subsection 110.1(1.2) of the fncome Tax Acf provides as follows:
- where a particular corporation has undergone a change of conirol, for taxation years that end on or after the change of control, no corporation
can claim a deduction for a gift made by the particular corporation to a qualified donee before the change of control;
- if a particular corporation makes a gift to a qualified donee pursuant to an arrangement under which both the gift and the change of control is
expected, no corporation can ciaim a deduction for the ¢ift unless the person acquiring control of the particular corporation is the qualified donee.

® File one completed copy of this schedule with your T2 Corporation Income Tax Return.

®  For more information, see the 72 Corporation - Income Tax Guide.

s @1t 1 - Charitable donations

Charitable donations at the end of the preceding taxationyear .......... .. ... ... ..........

Deduct: Charitable donations expired after five taxaticnyears ....... ... .. .. ... ... .... 239
Charitable donations at the beginning of taxationyear . ....... ... .. ... ... ... ... ... .. 240 >
Add:

Charitable donations transferred on an amalgamation or the wind-up of a subsidiary ... .. 20

Total current-year charitable donations made (enter this amount on fing 112 of Schedute 1) 210 325,000

Subtotal {line 250 plus line 210} 325,000 W 325,000
Deduct: Adiustment for an acquisition of controt (for donations made after March 22,2004) .. ... ... ... ...... 255
Total charitable donations availlable . . . 325,000 A
Jeduct: Amount applied against taxable income (cannot be more than amount K in Part 2) ,
{enter this amount on line 311 cnpage 30T the T2 retUIM) . .. .. e 260 325,000

Charitable donations closing balance

Part 2 - Calculation of the maximum allowable deduction for charitable donations

Net income for tax purposes — muBIpled by 75% .. 1,475,441 B
Taxable capital gains arising in respect of gifts of capital property ........... ... .. ... ... 2 C

Taxable capital gain in respect of deemed gifts of non-qualifying securities

per subsection 40{1.010) . ... . 27 D

The amount of the recapture of capital cost
aliowance in respect of charifable gifts ... ......... 230

Proceeds of dispositions, less
ouilays and expenses .......

Capitalcost ...............
Amouni E or F, whicheverisless ................

Amount on tine 230 or 235, whichever is less . G
Subtotal (add amount C, D, and G} __ __H
Amount H multiplied by 25% I

Subtotal (amount B plus amountl) 1,475

Maximum allowable deduction for charitable donations {enter amount A from Part 1, amount J,
or net income for tax purposes, WhiChever 18 1888 . . ... . . . . . e e e e e -

* For credit unions, this amount is before the deduction of payments pursuant tc allocations in proportion to borrowing and borsusw'iﬁ'teresi.

441 J

i

T2 SCH 2 E (05)
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Name of Corporation

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Business Number Taxation

(867429623 RC 0001 ]| ¥

Yeart Month  Day

2004/12/31

Part 3 - Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory

SHls to Canada, a province, of a ternilory at the end of the preceding taxalion year

Jeduct: Gilts lo Canada, a province, or a lerritory expired after tive taxation years

GHls to Canada. a province. or a terrilory at the beginning of the taxation year

Add: Gills 1o Canada, a province, or a terrilory transierred on an amalgamation
or the wind-up of a subsidiary . ... ...

Total currert-year gifis made 1o Canada, & province, or a lewitory

Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of cenirof {for gifls made after March 22, 2004}

Tolal gifts to Canada, a province, or alernloty available

Deduct: amount apphed against taxable incomse {enter this amount on line 312 on page 3 ol the T2 relurn)

Gills to Canada, a province. or a terrilory closing balance

Mot applicable {or gifls made after February 18, 1897, unless a wrilten agreemenl was made betore this date. If the taxation
year straddies February 18, 1997, and gilts were made after this dale. enter Ihe amount on line 210 and complete Part 2.

Part 4 - Gifts of certified cultural property

Gilts of certilied cullural praperly at the end of the preceding laxation year

Deduct: Gifts of certified cullural properly expired afler five taxation YEBIS L. 439
Gilts of certilied cultural properly at Ihe beginning of the laxation year .. ... . ... .. . . . ot 440 _ s »
Add: Gilts of certified cuitural proparly ransferred on an amaigamation

orthe wind-up of a subsidiary ... ... ... . .. L 450 : = .

Total currenl-year gifls of centified cultural proparty e 410

Subtotal {line 450 plus line 410) >
Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control (for gifts raade alter March 22, 2004) .. .. L e 455
Total gifts of cenified cultural properly available ... .
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income {enler lhis amounl on fine 313 onpage Bofthe T2return) .. ... ... ... . i i, 460
Gilts of certilied cultural properly ¢losing DAIANCE .. .. . L e e e 480
Part 5 - Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land

Gilts of certilied ecologically sensitive fand al the end of the preceding laxation year ... . ... ... . . e
Deduct; Gifis of certitied ecotogically sensilive land expired aller five [@¥alion YE&aIS .. ...........coeeeee oo, 539
Gilts of cerilied acologically sensitive fand at the beginning of the laxation year ... ... . ... . ... .......... 540 ’
Add: Gilts of certified ecologically sensitive land transferred on an amalgamation

arthe wind-up of & SUDSICIANY 550 ] -

Total currenl-year gifts of cerliied ecologically sensitive land ... ... ... ... .. L L 510

Subtotal fiine 55¢ plus line 510) ’

Deduct: agjustment for an acquisition of controf (for gifts made after MArch 22, 2004) .. ..ottt e e e e e e 555
Total gilts of certified ecologically sensitive fand available . ... L. e
Deduct: amount agplied against taxable ingome {enler this amaunt on fine 314 on page 3 0f the T2 rGMIMY .. ... ..o ettt e et 560
Gilts of certified acologically 5ensilive IAaNd CloSINA BAIBNCE . .. ..o\ 'ttt ettt e e e e e e 580

Part 6 - Amount available for carryforward by year of origin

You can complele this parl to show all Ihe donations and gifts from previous years available for carryforward by year of origin.
This will help you determine the amounl that could exgire in following years.

Year of origin Charitable donations

Gifts to Canada, a province
or a tarritory available
for carrytorward

avaifable for
carryionvard

YYYY/MM/DD

Gifts of cerilied cuilural
property available for
carrylorward

Gills of cerlified ecologically
sensilive fand available
for carryforward

2000/12/31

2001/12/31

2002/12/31
2003/12/31

2004/12/31

Totals

Page 2of 3
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Name of Coporation Business Number Taxation Year  Monih Cay
HALTON HILLS HYDRO_INC. 867429623 RC 0001 || ¥y 2004/12/31
Part 7 - Carry forwards of charitable donations
Ui cony ot “onstors. Aopied Carryforwad
1999/12/31 <NIL>
2000/12/31 <NIL>
2001/12/31 <NIL>»
2002/12/31 <NIL>
2003/12/31 <NTIL>
2004/12/31 325,000 325,000 <NIL>
Totals 325,000 325,000 <NIL>
Part 8 - Carry forwards of gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory

i SEnGe oo Gary v
1999/12/31
2000/12/31 <NIL>
2001/12/31 <NIL>
2002/312/31 <NIL:>
2003/12/31 <NIL>
2004/12/31 <NIL>
Totals <NIL>

Part 9 - Carry forwards of gifts of certified cultural property

of Origin Garty forward “Donations Applied Expired Carry-forward
1999/12/31
2000/12/31 <NIL>
2001/12/31 <NIL>
2002/12/31 <NIL>
2003/12/31 <NIL>
2004/12/31 <NIL=>
Totals <NIL>

Part 10 - Carry forwards of certified ecologically sensitive land

s e e sppled Erpied Caryforwrd
1999/12/31
2000/12/31 <NTL>
2001/12/31 <NIL>
2002/12/31 <NILx>
2003/12/31 <NIL>
2004/12/31 <NIL>
Totals <NTL>

CTi2




Name of Corporalion Business Number Taxation Year Month Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1867429623 RC 0001 || & 2004/12/31 |
Charitable Donations SCHEDULE 2 - Federal Supplement |
Name of Recipient Registration A
(for_donations of $100 or more) Nurnber mount
TOWN OF HALTON BILLS 325,000

Total donations of less than $100 each
Sub-Total 325,000

Page 1 of 1 cTi2



* Canada SUMMARY OF DISPOSITIONS OF CAPITAL PROPERTY SCHEDULE 6
Revenue Agency

Name cf Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month  Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC, [867429623 RC 0001 || & 2004/12/31
» For use by corporations that have disposed of capital property or claimed an allowable business investment loss, of beth, in the taxation year.
‘'se this schedule 1o make a designation under paragraph 111(4)(e) of the federal Income Tax Act, if the control of the corporation has been acquired
Jy a person of group of persons.
» [f more space is needed, attach additional schedules.
For more information, see the section called "Schedule 6, Summary of Dispositions of Capital Property” in the T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide.

Designation under paragraph 111{4){e) of the Income Tax Act
Are any dispositions shown on this schedule related to deemed dispositions designated under paragraph 111(4}e}?

050 1 Yes U 2 No IX‘ If Yes, atlach a statement specifying which properties are subject to such a designation,
1 2 3 4 5 [
Types of capital properly Date of acquisition Proceeds Adjusted Qutlays and expenses Gain {or loss) {col. 3
YYYYIMIMIOD of disposilion cost base (dispositions) less cols. 4 and 5}
Part 1 - Shares e e s .
No. of shares Name of corporalion Class of shares Gain {or loss)
100 105 106 110 120 130 140 150
1,66118UN LIFSE FINA[COMMON 20031/12/01 64,716 23,254 41,462
Totals | 64,716| 23,254 | <NIL>| 41,4620
Part 2 - Real estate - Do not include losses on depreciab_lg property
Municipat addresss Gain {or loss)
200 210 220 230 240 250
Totals <NTL>| . <NILx> <NIL> <NIL>B
Face value Maturity date Name of issuer Gain {or oss)
300 305 307 310 320 330 340 350
Totals <NIL> <NIL> <NTI <NIL>C
T2 SCH 6E (05}
CTi2
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SCHEDULE 6

Name of Corporalion Business Number Ta\falton Year Month _Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. (867429623 RC 0001 || 2% 2004/12/31
1 2 3 4 5 6
Types of capilal properly Date of acquisition Proceeds Adjusted Outlays and expenses Gain {or toss) {col. 3
Y YAMADD of disposilion cosl base (dispositions} less cols. 4 and 5)
. drt 4 - Other properties - Do nolinclude losses on depreciable property |
Description Gain (or loss)
400 410 420 430 440 450
Totals <NIL=p

Part 5 - Personal-use property

Description Gain only
500 510 520 530 540 550
Note: Losses are not deductible. Totals <NIL>E

Part 6 - Listed personal property

Descriplion 3ain {or loss}

600 610 620 630 640 650

Note: Net listed personal property losses may only be
applied ag%inst lioted p%r?gnal propertg gair‘w/s. Totals <NIL>
Subtract: Unapplied listed personal property losses from other years 635
Amount from line 655 is from line 530 in Part 5 of Schedule 4 Net gains (or losses) | <NIL>F 1
T2 SCH 6E (05)
CT12
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SCHEDULE 6

Name of Corporalion Business Mumber Taxation Year Month__Day

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1867429623 RC 0001 || 2004/12/31

Part 7 - Determining allowable business investment losses
operty qualifying for and resulting in an allowable business investment loss

Name of small business corporation Shares, enter 3| Date of acquisition Proceeads Adjusted Qullays and expenses {Loss}{col 920 less
debt, enter 2 YYYYRIMIDD of disposilicn cost base {dispositions) cols. 930 and 940}
800 805 910 920 930 940 950
Note : Properties listed in Part 7 should not be included
in any other parts of Schedule 6. Totals b
Allowable business investmentlosses ............ ... ... ... .. ... ..., Amount G e xW2= . H

Enter amount H on line 406 of Schedule 1.

Part 8 - Determining capital gains or losses

Total of amounts A to F {do not include amount F, if the amountis aloss) .. ... . .. .. i

Add:

Capital gains dividend received Inthe year . .. ... .. L e e

Capital gains reserve opening balance (from Schedule $3) .. .. L 880 K
L

Deduct:
Capital gains reserve cosing balance (from Schedute 13) L. .. e 885 M
Capital gains or losses (amountL minus amount M) ... ... Lo ge0 41,462

Part 9 - Determining taxable capital gains and total capital losses

Capital gains or losses {amount from line 890 above) ........... ... ... ... 41,462 N

Deduct the following gains that are included in the amount N:

Gain on donation of a share, debi obligation, or right listed on

a prescribed stock exchange and other ameunts under paragraph

38(at)ofthefncome Tax Act......... .. ... ... ... .. ... X 12 = 895

Gain on donation of ecologically sensitiveland ... ......... ... ... _ X 12 = 8o
line 895 plus line 896) O
AMount N MinUS amOoUNt O L. e e e 21, 462 P
Total capital losses: if amount P is a loss, enter it on line 210 of Schedule 4.
Taxable capital gains: If amount P is a gain, enteritonthistine ...... ... ... .. ... ... .. ......
Enter amount Q on fine 113 of Schedule 1.

T2 SCH 6E (05)
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Canada
Revenue Agency

b3

SCHEDULE 7

CALCULATION OF AGGREGATE INVESTMENT INCOME AND ACTIVE BUSINESS INCOME

me of Corporation Business Mumber Taxation Year Month Gay

Year
End

ALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. (867429623 RC 0001 | 2004/12/31

« This schedule is for the use of Canadian-controlled private corporations to calculate:

- foreign investment income and aggregate investment income for the purpose of determining the refundable portion of
Part | tax, as defined in subsection 129{4} of the /ncome Tax Act;

- income from an active business carried on in Canada for the small business deduction; and
- specified partnership income for members of one or more partnership(s} (complete page 2.)

» For more information, see the sections called "Small Business Deduction” and "Refundable Portion of Part 1 Tax" in the
T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide,

Part 1 - Foreign and aggregate investment income calculation

Canadian

) Foreign
investment income

] Aggregate
investment incorme

investment income

The eligib!'éw;;gr‘ﬁ;)n of taxable capital gains included in income 601 062

{ar the year 20,731 20,731

Eligible portion of alfowabte capital losses Go9 012
for the year (including allowable business investment

logses)

Net capitat losses of other years clairnrxéd on line 332 022

onthe T2return

Total of amounts B and C

Amount A minus amount [ (i negative, enter "0"} 20,731

...20,731
032

Fotal income from property (in box 32 include incorme from a 019
specified invesiment business carried ¢n in Canada other than

income from a source outside Canada)

029 042

Exempt income

Amounts received from NISA Fund Ne. 2 that were 052
inctuded In computing the comporation's income for the

year

Taxable dividends deductible from Schedule 3, and taxable 049 062
dividends deductible under paragraph 113{1)(d) and

subsection 113(2)

Business income from an interest in a trust 059 Q72

that is considered property income under
paragraph 108(5){a)

Total of amounts G, Hy 1, and J

Amount F minus amount K

Totaf of amount E plus amount L. 20,731 20 '731

Totat losses from property (in box 82 include losses from a 069 082
specified investment business carried on in Canada

other than a loss from a source outside Canada)

079 O 092 P

Amount M minus amount N {if negative, enter "0") 20,731 0 20,731

Note: The aggregate investment income is the aggregate world source income.,

Enter amount O, foreign investment income, on line 445 of the T2 return.
Enter amount P, aggregate investment income, on line 440 of the T2 return.

Page 1 of 3
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Part 2 - Specified partnership income

A B C
Parinership name Tolal income {loss) Corporation's share of
of partnership amount in column B
from an active business
200 300 310
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
D E F G H |
Adjusiments [add prior-year Corporation’s income Number of days Proraled business limit Column £ minus Lesger of
reserves under subsection 34.2(5), (foss) of the in the {column G / column B) x column G columns E and G
and deduct expenses incurred to sam parinership partnership’s {business limit" x {column F/365)) (it negative, {{column E is
parlnership income, including any (column G plus liscal period {if column C is entar 0"} negative, enter "0}
reserve under subsection 34.2(4)) cotumn D) negative, enter "Q")*"
315 320 325 330 340
1 0 0
2 0 0
3 0 0]
4 0 0
5 0 0
350 385 360
Total Total
Corporation’s losses for the year from an active business carried on in Canada {other than as a
member of a parinership) - enter as a positive amount ... 370
Specified partnership loss of the corporation for the year - enter as a positive
amount {total of all negative amounts incolurmn E) .. ... 380
Total of lines 370and 380 ... ... ... .. ... . ... ... ..., J
mount at fine 3856 or ling J, whichever is less 390 0
specified partnership income (line 360 plus line 390) .. ... . . s 400
* Use one of the following business limits to calculate column G, whichever applies:
bl $225.000 if the corporation’s laxation year ends in 2003;
bt $250,000 if the corporation’s taxation year ends in 2004; or
. $300,000 if the corporation’s taxation year ends in 2005 or after.
" When a parinership carries on more than one business, one of which generates income and another of which realizes a loss, the logs is nol netted against the parinership's income.
Part 3 - Determination of partnership income
Corporation's share of partnership income from active businesses carried on in Canada after deducting related expenses -
from line 350 above (if the net amount is negative, enter ™0™ online O) ... ... .. ... ... ... ... ... ..... . ) K
Add: Specified partnership loss (from fine 380 above) . ... .. . L e L
Subtotal M
Deduct: Specified partnership income (from line 400 above) ... ... .. e N
Partnership income* (enteronline Sbelow) ... .. . e 450 0 o
* If the amount on line 450 is positive, complete Schedule 70.
Part 4 - Income from active business carried on in Canada
Net income for income tax purposes from fine 300 of the T2 FtUmM . ... .. ottt e 1,967,255 P
Deduct: Foreign business income after deducting related expenses™ .............. 500 B
Taxable capital gains minus attowabie capital joss-
amount A minus amount B* {page 1)™ ... ... 20,731
Net property income = amount F minus amounts G, H, and N* (page ty Q
Personal services business income after deducting related expenses* . ... .. 520
. 20,731
Netamount 1,946,524 R
Deduct: Partnership income {ne 450 above) . ... .. . L e S

'ncome from active business carried on in Canada {enter on line 400 of the T2 return - if negative, enter "0™) ........... 4 T
* If negative, enter amount in brackets, and add instead of subtracting.
** This amount may only be negative 1o the extent of any allowable business investment losses.

CT12
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Name of Corporation

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Business Number

[867429623 RC 0001 |

Taxalicn Year

Month _Day

e 2004/12/31

f

iet rental income before CCA
Less: Capital cost allowance

... Total income from property .

Canadiarrlﬂw

 Forign

Subtotal )
interest income
Less: Related expenses
Subtotal|
Dividends under section 112 & 113 I
Less: Related expenses
Suptotalt
Other dividends e
Less: Related expenses
Subtotal

Property income from an interest in a trust
Less: Related expenses
Subtotal

Other invesiment income

Page 30f 3 T2 SCH 7E (04)

Total Property Income
Total Property Losses
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Canada
Revenue Agency

| K

For more information, see the section cafted "Capital Cost Allowance” in the T2 Corporq;_fon Income Tax Guide.

CAPITAL COST ALLOWANCE (CCA) SCHEDULE 8 - Federal

. " . f f
'~ the corporation electing under regulation 1101(5q)? 1011 Yes ;} 2 No ,X]
1 2 3 4 5 & 7 8 2] 10 11
Class Description Undepreciated Cosl of Adjustments Proceeds ol | Undeprecialed 50% rule Reduced CCA Capital cost | Undepreciated
no. capital cost acquisitions | {show negative ; dispositions capital cost (deduct 12 undepreciated | rate allowance capital cost
al the beginning | during the year amountsin | during the year | (column 2 plus | the amount, if capital cost %o (cofumn 8 at the end
of the year {new property brackets) (amount not to | coluran 3 plus | any, by which |{column § minus muliliplied by of the year
fcolumn 11 must be exceed the or pHUS the net cost of column 73 column 9; or a ticolumn 6 minus
from last avaitable for capital cost} [columin 4 minus| acguisitions Igwer amount} column 10)
year's T25{8)) use} cofumn %) exceeds col. 5}
Bee note 1 balo Bee nole 2 beloy t5ee note 3 below
200 201 203 205 207 211 212 217 220
1 Pist’n System 21,483,316 1,671,907 23,165,223 835,954{22,329,26%2| 4.0 893,171|22,272,052
1 Buildings & fixtures 2,217,525 8,827 2,226,352 44,4141 2,221,938| 4.9 88,878 2,137,474
8 Major Tools 187, 885 56,273 244,158 28,137 216,021 [20.0 43,204 200, 954
& Office Bguipment 108,870 98,132 207, 002 49,066 157,836(20.0 31,587 175,415
8 Stores Bguipment 31,822 31,822 31,822120.0 6,364 25,458
10 Computer Hardware 298, 883 20,323 469 318,737 §,927 308,810(30.0 92,643 226,094
10 Fleet 528,435 295%,19% 2,700 820,920 146,248 674,4682|30.0 202,405 618,525
12 Computer Software 32,037 121,969 154, 006 6CQ, 985 93,0211100. 93,021 60, 985
8 Scada comm equipment 240,249 9,368 249,617 4,684 244,933120.0 48,987 200,630
46 Scada comm equipment 43,316 43,316 21,658 21,658130.0 6,497 36,819
45 Computer hardware 54,090 54,090 27,045 27,045145.0 12,170 41,920
Tolals |25%,139,022( 2,378,400 3,169927,515,253) 1,188,118126,327,135 1.518,9827125,996,326
Note 1. Include any property acquired in previous years that has now become available for use. This property would have been previously
excluded from column 3. List separately any agquisitions that are not subject to the 50% rule. See Reguiation 1100{2} and (2.2).
Note 2. The net cost of acquisitions is the cost of acguisitions pius or minus certain adjustments from column 4.
Note 3. If the taxation year is shorter than 365 days, prorate the CCA claim. See the T2 Guide for more information.
Note 4. Ontaric recapture should be included in net income after deducting the federal recapture and the Ontario ferminal loss
is deducted from net income after including the federal terminal loss.
. : : [ TrEER i
00 crLod fur (.!-‘{[ N C-\{)f.’g" 5:,;({_@ (/.r[:l { -”,
T
T2SCHS8
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Canada

Revenue Agency

CAPITAL COST ALLOWANCE (CCA)

SCHEDULE 8SUM - Federal

Name ol Gorporation Business Number Taxation Year Month _Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 867429623 RC_ 0001 | 2004/12/31
ror mere information, see the section called "Capital Cost Allowance"” in the T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide
Is the corporation electing under regulation 1101{5q)? 1 Yes| | 2 Nofy
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Class UCC start Additions Net Proceeds of Adjusted 50% ruje on Reduced
number of year during the year adjustments dispositions ucc net acguisitions UCC

200 201 203 205 207 211

eg 253139. 022 | 2.379.400 3.169127515,.253:1.188.118 126327 .135
10.1

13

14

10 11 i2 13
Recapture Terminal L.oss CCA UCC atend
of CCA loss of year
213 215 217 220

reg 1.518.927:25996.326

10.1

13

14

Totals 1.518.927

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Class UCC start Additions Net Proceeds of Adjusted 50% rule on Reduced

“urnber of year during the year adjustments dispositions Uce net acquisitions ucc

200 201 203 205 207 211

24

27

29

34

Reniat

10 i1 12 13
Recapture Terminal Loss CCA UCC at end
of CCA i0ss of year
213 215 217 220

24

27

29

34

Rental

Totals
Totals: Recapture (Schedule 1 Ling 107)

Terminai loss _ (Schedule 1 Line 404)
CCA Claimed 1.518.927 (Schedule 1 Line 403)
CTi2
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Canada
I* Revenue Agency CUMULATIVE ELIGIBLE CAPITAL DEDUCTION

SCHEDULE 10

Name of Corporalion Business Number Taxation

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. (867429623 RC 0001 &

Year Month _Day

2004/12/31

of use by a corporalion that has sligible capital property. For more indormalion, see the 72 Cerporation income Tax Guide,
A separate cumulative eligible capital account must be kept {or 2ach business.

Part 1 - Calculation of current year deduction and carry-forward

Add: Cost of eligible capital property

Cumulative eligible capital - Balance at end of preceding taxation year (if negative,enter"0"} . ... ... .. ... ... .. ..

200 1,023,315A

Deduct:

Proceeds of sale (less oullays and expenses not otherwise
deductibie} from the disposition of all efigible capital propesty
duringthetaxationyear ... ... ... .. .. .. .. ... 22 3

The gross amount of a reduction in respect of a forgiven debt
obligation as provided for in subsection 80(7) ............... 244

Other adjustments L. .. o i e et 246 |
{add amounts G, H, and 1) x 0.75

Cumulative eligible capital balance (amountFminusamount d) . ... .. . .
(if amount K is negative, enter "0" at line M and proceed to Part 2}

Cumulative eligible capital for a property no longer owned after ceasing to carry on that business 249

Subtotal (add amounts A, D, and E) 230

acquired during the taxationyear ................ 222
Otheradiustments ... .. ... ... ............ 226

Subtotal (line 222 plusfine226y o x 0,75 = B
Non-taxable portion of a non-arm’s length transferor's
gain realized on the transier of an eligible capital property
to the corporation after December 20, 2002. .. ... .. 228 _x 0.50 = C

amount B minus amount C (if negative, enter "0") R D

Amount transferred on amalgamation or wind-up sudsidiary ... ... . L 224 E

1,023,316¢

= 248

J

1,023,316k

amouniK 1,023,316
less amount from line 249

Current year deduction .............. 1,023,316 x  7.00 =250 71,632

{line 249 pius line 250) (emer this amount at line 405 of Schedule 1) 71,632

71,632 1L

Note: You can claim any amount up to the maximum deduction of 7%. The deduction may not exceed the maximun
amount prorated by the number of days in the taxation year divided by 365,

Cumulative eligible capital - Closing balance (amount K minus amount L){(if negative, enter"0") . .. .............

300 ....251,684Mm

Part 2 - Amount to be included in income arising from disposition
{complete this part only if the amount at line K is negative)

Total of cumulative eligible capital (CEC) deductions from income for
taxation years beginning afterJune 30, 1988 . .. .. .. .. L 400

Amount from ling K (Show as a posilive amount) ... ... . o i e e e

Total of all amounts which reduced CEC in the current or prior years
under subsection 80 (7) . ... .o e 401

Total of CEC deductions claimed for taxation years beginning before
July 1,1988 . 402 3

Negative balances in the CEC account that were included in income
for taxation years beginning before July 1,1988 . ........... 408 4

Line 3 minus line 4 {if negative, enter "0")} .. ... ... ... .. .o _—
Totaloflines 1,2,and b .. ..o . L

Amounts included in income under paragraph 14{1}(b}, as that paragraph
applied to taxation years ending after June 30, 1988 and before February
28, 2000, io the extent that it is for an amount described at line 400 . . 7

Amounts at line T from Schedule 10 of previous taxation years ending
after February 27,2000 ... ... 8

Subtotal (fine 7 plus line 8) 409

Line 6 minus line @ {if negative, enter "0") . . .. ... L L e

Line N minus line G (if negative, entar "0") . .. ... o e .............

Line P minus line Q {if negative, enter "0%) . .. . e e e

Page 1 of1 T2 SCH 10 (04)
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* Canada
Revenue Agency

SCHEDULE 11

TRANSACTIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS, OFFICERS OR EMPLOYEES

{1998 and later taxation years)

Name of Corporation

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Business Number

Taxation

867429623 RC 0001 || &

Year Month_ Day

2004/12/31

Provide the details of any transactions with shareholders, officers or employees that involve:
- payments the corporation made or amounts credited to the account of shareholders, officers, or employees, that were not past of their remuneration or

reimbursement of expenses;

- assets the corporation sold to or purchased from shareholders, officers, or employees, including those for which an election was made under section 85; or
- loans or indebtedness to sharehoiders, officers, or employees, or persons connected with a sharehelder that were not repaid by the end of the taxation year.

Relationship code Paymenis Reimbursement Loans Assets sold or Does section 85
(see note 1} purchased apply to assets
sold or purchased?
100 200 300 400 500 550
1, 1 16,141,970 ves| | Nol |
2 ves[| No[]
3. Yes D Nao U
4, Yes U No U
5 Yes[] Mol |
6 Yes[| o[ ]
7. ves| | ol ]
8. Yes D No ﬂ
5 ves| | ol |
ves|| o]
" ves[ | Nol]
12. ves{ | Mol
13. Yes i} No[ 1
Note: Enter the code number of the relationship that applies: 1 - Shareholder
2 - Officer
3 - Employee
T2 SCH 11 (99} CT12
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* Canada
Revenue Agency

AGREEMENT AMONG ASSOCIATED CANADIAN-CONTROLLED PRIVATE SCHEDULE 23
CORPORATIONS TO ALLOCATE THE BUSINESS LIMIT
Name of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month  Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. [867429623 RC 0001 || o 2004/12/31

For use by a Canadian-controlled private corporation (CCPC) to identify all associated corporations and fo assign a percentage for each associated
corporation, This percentage will be used to allocate the business fimit for purposes of the small business deduction. Information from this schedule wiil
alse be used to determine the dale the balance of tax is due and to calculate the reduction to the business limit.

AHocation of the business limit

Year ‘Month  Day | |
Date filed (do not use this Brea) . ... ..o e 025 P ! i [ [ |
Enter the calendar year to which the agreement applies
Is this an amended agreement for the above-noted calendar year that is intended to replace =y
an agreement previously filed by any of ithe associated corporations listed below? .. ... .. ... ... oo . 075 Ne ;{]
1 2 3 4 5 6
Names of associated Business Ass'n Business |Percentage | Business
corporations Number code | lmit for the of the limit
of year (before | business | allocated *
associated the allocation) lirmit $
corporations 3 %
100 200 300 350 400 ;
IALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 867429623 RC 0001 1 250, 0001 100.00 250,000
HALTON HILLS FIBRE OPTICS 886270727 RC 0001 1
ISOUTHWESTERN ENERGY INC. 870971181 RC 0001 i
AALTON HILLS ENERGY INC. 873074876 RC 0001 1
HALTON BILLS ENERGY SERVIC 862448453 RC 0001 1
|
Totals 250, 000 A |
If the taxation year of the corporation is less than
51 weeks enier the prorated business limit in this box 250, 060

T2 5CH 23 (04
Page 1 of 1( ) crz




* Canada
Revenue Agency

SCHEDULE 36
AGREEMENT AMONG RELATED CORPORATIONS - PART 1.3 TAX
[ 'Name of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Manth Day
'ALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. [867429623 RC 0001 || &y 2004/12/31

@ NSO RN

-k e o O
W N = O

ke

« Members of a related group of corporations should use this schedule to allocate the capital deduction of $10,000,000** among the members of the related
group. Do not file this agreement if no members of the related group are liable to pay Part 1.3 tax.

» In cases where a related corporation has more than one taxation year ending in a calendar year, it is required to file an agreement for each taxation year
ending in that calendar year.

» A corporation that is related to any other corporation at any lime in a taxation year of the corporation ending in a calendar year may file such an agreement.

« In accordance with subsection 181.5(7) of the federal Income Tax Act, a Canadian-controiled private corporation is not considered to be related o another
corporation for purposes of the capital deduction unless it is aiso associated with that corporation.

« Attach additional scheduies it space for agreement is not sufficient.

Agreement
Date filed (for depanmental Use Only) . .. ... e 010
Is this an amended BOTeBIMEBNIT L. .ttt et e e 020 1 Yes H 2 No FP%}
..Year
Enter the calendar year to which the agreemeni applies . ... ... ... ... ... ... . ... 030 [ggg%]

Note: This agreement must include all the information indicated below for all members of the retated group, including members 1o which no amount of
capital deduction is allocated for the year. However, any member which is exempt from Part 1.3 tax under subsection 181.1(3) is not required to be

included.
Names of all corporations which Business Number Allocation of Taxation year
are members of the related group {if a corporation capitai deduction to which this
is not registered, for the year agreement applies”
enter 'NR") $ {YYYY MM /DD)
200 300 400 5060
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 867429623RC 0G0l 45,985,000
HALTON HILLS FIBRE OPTICS TNC. 886270727RC 00C1 2,500,000
SOUTHWESTERN ENERGY INC. 870971181RC 0001 500,000
HALTON HILLS ENERGY INC. 873074876RC 0001 5,000
HALTON BILLS ENERGY SERVICES T 862448453RC 0001 1,000,000

Total (not to exceed $10,000,600"*) 50,000,000

Entries are only required in this colurmn for a corporation that has more than one taxation year ending in the same calendar year and is related in two or
more of those taxation years to another corporation that has a taxation year ending in that calendar year. The capital deduction of the first corporation for
each such taxation year at the end of which it is related to the other corporation is an amount equal to its capital deduction for the first such taxation year.
Enter the taxation year end to which this agreement applies.

$50,000,000 for taxation years ending after 2003,

T2 SCH 36 (99)
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Canada
I* Revenue Agency SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION SCHEDULE 50

Name ol Carporation Business Number

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. ||867429623 RC 0001 |

Taxation Year Month _Day

o 2004/12/31

private corporations must complete this schedule for any shareholder who holds 10% or more of the corporation’s common and/or preferred shares.

Name of sharehoider Busingss number Social Insurance Percentage | Percentage
Number commen preferred
100 shares shares
200 300 400 500
TOWN OF HALTON HILLS 108126897RC0001 160.0
T2 SCH 50 {05
Page t of 09 CT12




CONTINUITY OF CAPITAL DIVIDEND ACCOUNT AS AT: 2004/12/31 {seencte1) CDA

Name of Corporalion Business Number Taxation Year Month  Day ‘
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. |867429623 RC 0001 || & 2004/12/31
CAPITAL GAINS

Non-taxable portion of capital gains realized inprioryears . ..................
Non-taxable portion of capital gains for the current year (seenote 2) . .......... 20,731 20,731

Note 2: A manual adjustment will be required to eliminate the Capital gains reported from Schedule 6 representing
gains allocated by a trust in the "Capital gains” section of the CDA. Another manual adjustment will be
required to transfer the non-taxable portion of the capital gains allocated by a trust in the new section
"Capital gains paid out by a trust” of the CDA.

— CAPITAL LLOSSES

Non-deductible portion of capital losses incurred inprioryears. .. .............
Non-deductible portion of capital losses forthe cusrentyear. . ............. ...
Non-deductible portion of capital business investment l0SSes . . .. . s e

Excess of non-taxable portion of gains overlosses. . ......ovve e ... 20, 730

— CAPITAL DiVIDENDS RECEIVED

Aggregate of dividends received In Prior YeaIS . ... .. i e e
Dividends received duringthe year . ... ... . . . . e

|— ELIGIBLE CAPITAL PROPERTY

Non-taxable portion of net proceeds on sale of E.C.P - Balance from prior years. .

Disposition incurred during the taxation year ending after October 17, 2000

Amount 1o be included under subsection 14(1){b).

Amount from line S on Schedule 10 for the taxation years

ending after October 17, 2000 - forthe current year . . ... ... i

Less:

Appropriate portion of amount deducted as a credit loss

(paragraph 20(4.2)) or capital losses (paragraph 24(4.3))

for taxations year ending after October 17, 2000

Sdorthe CUIreNt Year. . . e e

Non-taxable portion of net proceeds onsale of EEC.P. ... .. .. ... .. ... ...

Note 1: The period for which the CDA applies, commences on the first day of the first taxation year ending after 1971 and
after the corporation last became a private corporation, and ends immediately before the balance in the capital
dividend account is to be determined.

Page 1 of 2 cTiz



CONTINUITY OF CAPITAL DIVIDEND ACCOUNT AS AT: 2004/12/31  (seenote ) CDA

Name of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year

Month Day

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. (867429623 mrCc 0001 ] % 2004/12/31

LIFE INSURANCE POLICIES

Proceeds from life insurance policies receivedinprioryears . ................
Proceeds from life insurance policies received inyear . ... ... .. ... .....
Less:

Adjusted cost base of life insurance policies disposed of in prioryears ... ... ...
Less:

Adjusted cost base of life insurance policies disposed of inyear .............

~  CAPITAL GAINS PAID OUT BY A TRUST

Non-taxable portion of capital gains paid out by a trust
- Balance from prior Years .. ... e e
Non-taxable portion of capital gains paid out by a trust
-forthecurrentyear(seenote 2). ... ... .. . ..

Non-taxable dividends earned from CDA and paid out by a trust
-Balance fromprioryears ... ..
Non-taxable dividends earned from CDA and paid out by a trust
-forthe current year. . .. e e s

Note 2: A manual adjustment will be required to eliminate the Capital gains reported from Schedule 6 representing
gains allocated by a trust in the "Capital gains” section of the CDA. Ancther manual adjustment wilt be
required to transfer the non-taxable portion of the capital gains allocated by a trust in the new section
"Capital gains paid out by a trust” of the CDA.

Capital dividend account balance before capital dividends paid or payable. . 20

A3

— CAPITAL DIVIDENDS PAID OR PAYABLE

Aggregate of dividends - prioryears. . .. ... . L
Dividends paid orpayableforyear. . ... ... .. .. . .

Capital dividend accountbalance ............... .. ... . ............... 20

(131

Page 2 of 2
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* Canada SCHEDULE OF INSTALMENT REMITTANCES T78-1
Revenue Agency
« For use by corporations which have remitted instaiment payments for the taxation year of the return being filed.
» The use of this schedule will assist the department in processing your return.
tse the stalements of account balance (Part 2 of Form T9} received from the department to prepare this schedule.,
Name of Corporation Business Number Ta\:’calion Year Month  Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. |867429623 RC 0001 || & 2004/12/31
Name of carporation contact (for deparimenl enquiries) Telephone Number
Effective interest date Description Amount of Credit
from statement of {Instaiment remittance, Split payment, Assessed credit)
account balance
(where applicabie)
INSTALMENT REMITTANCES 334,341
Total Amount of Instalments claimed (Enter on tine 840 on the front of T2 Return) (A) 334,341
Total instalments credited to the taxation year, per last T8 statement of account balance 8
Where amounts (A} and {B) cannot be reconciled, contact your Taxation Centre in order to resolve the discrepancy prior to the end
of the taxation year.
Reconciliation Process
Your return will be processed using the instalment credits available in your account for this fiscat period at the time of assessment.
Any overpayment resulting from an instaiment discrepancy between the instalment credits available in your account and the instalment
credits claimed in field 840 on your return, will first be applied to any balance cutstanding and the excess refunded, if the discrepancy is less
than $500.00. I{ the discrepancy is $500.00 cr more, the excess will be transferred to the next unassessed fiscal pericd. The effective
arest date of the fransfer will be the date of assessment.
CT12
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Corporatlons LegaIName e

N "'D@g:ﬁ;o”"Cb"fbér‘é‘t’i&ﬁé"fé‘iﬁ'&‘c"é[jH't"'NESZ"' Taxation Year End

HALTON HILLS HYDRC INC. 1800262 31/12/2004
CAPITAL TAX SUPPORTING SCHEDULE
PARTNERSHIPS / JOINT VENTURES INFORMATION;
Corporation’s share of paid-up capital:
1. Enerconnect LP ..18,916
2.
. to (362) 18,916
Corporafidi's 8hare of gross revenue:
Corporation’s OWN grosSs FEVEMUE .. ... L.ttt e et et e e e e 39,903,507
ADD:
1. Enerconnect LP 46,796
2. 0
3. D

Total gross revenue of corporation & partnerships . ... .. . . to (480} 39,950,303

ELIGIBLE INVESTMENTS:

Term deposits & trust company investment certificates:
1.
2.
3. o te (400}

Bonds & securities - Gov't/Municipality/School District:
1.
2.
3. to (401}

Bonds & debentures of other corporations:
1.
2.
B to (402}

Mortgages due from other corporations:
1.
2- A R 1B PR 1 AR 1218 L B 1A SRR AL LR
3. to {403)

Shares in other corporations:
1. Subsidiary companies 865,552
2. EnexConnect LP 40,518
3. - to (404} 806,070

Loans & advances to corporations (except amounts due from

related corporations with head office outside Canada

cutstanding less then 120 days) or to a Government:
1.
2.
3. to (405}

Eligible Joans and advances to related corporations 5.62(5.1}5.2)

certain restrictions apply (Refer to Guide)}
1. Subsgidiary companieg 865,551
2.
3. - to (406} 865,551

Shares of partnership(s) or joint venture{s) eligible investmenis:
1. Enerconnect LP
2.
3 to (407)

LOANS AND ADVANCES:
From corporations or government 16,146,274
From shareholders or related persons
From Customer deposits 765,002
From to(353) 16,911,276

Page 1 of 1 CANTAX T2, version 05.1.307




2004/
2005

Ministry of Finance
Annual Return

H Corporations Tax Branch
@ Ontario PO Box 620
33 King Streel West
Oshawa, ON LiH BE9
This form is a combination of the Ministry of Finance {MOF) CT23
Corporations Tax Return and the Ministry of Consumer and Business

and 19, and Schedule K on
Services (MCBS) Annual Return. Page 1is a common page required for

The Annual Return {common pa

a
the authority of the Corpora fo:%’s infarmation Actfor the purpose of maintaining a

CT23 Corporations Tax and

For taxation years commencing
after Decemnber 31, 2002

Corporations Tax Act - Ministry of Finance (MOF)
Carparations Information Act - Ministry of Consumer and Business Services {MCES)

1 and MCBS Schedule A on pages 18

e
2 %O) contains non-tax information collected under

hath Returns. For tax purposes, depending on which criteria the corporation  public database of corporate information. This return must be com[i‘)kleted by
ita

isfies, it must complete either the Exempt from Filing (EFF)
claration on page 2 or file the CT23 Return on pages 3 - 17.
vorposations that do not meet the EFF criteria but do meet the
Short-Form criteria, may request and file the CT23 Short-Form Return (see page 2).

. {Not required if already fited or
MCBS Annual Return Required? Annval Return exempt. Refer to Guide)

Sves | INo Page 1 of 20

Ontario share-capital corporations or Foreign-Business share-cap
corporations that have an extra-

provinciat licence to operate in Ontario,

e Ministry Use

Corporation’s Legal Name (incfuding punctuatiorn}

Ontario Corporat:ons Tax Account No. (MOF)

HATLTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 |
This Return covers the Taxation Year
Mailing Address year moath - day
43 ALICE STREET Start 2004/01/01
year month day

ACTON ON End 2004/12/31

[, 7T2A9

Has the mailing address changed - Date of Incorperation or Amalgamation
since last fileg CT23 Return? [E Yes Date of Change —- yoar momh | day
Registerad/Head Office Address 1999/04/13

43 ALICE STREET
ACTON ON gntario N

orporation No.
1.702A9 oS 1349889 |
Location of Books and Records Canada Customs and Revenue Agenc
V

43 ALICE STREET Business ﬁo. ve Ageney
ACTON ON i appiicable, enter
T, 7J2A9 867429623 RCO00L

Name of person to contact regarding this CT23 Fletue'r:lw:féi&éphone No. Fax No.

ARTHUR SKIDMORE

Jurisdiction
Incorporated

OQNTARIO

{519) 853-3700 i
i
Address of Principal Office in Ontaric ( Extra-Provincial Corporations only) (MCBS)
R i
Former Carporation Name (Exta-Provincia! Corporations oniy) {XJ Nol Applicable {MCBS)

If not incorporated in Ontario, indicate the
date Ontario business activity commenced
and ceased:

year month day

Commenced

year month day

Ceased

ot
{._}g Not Applicable

Preferred Language / Langue de prétérence

previously submitted to MCBS, please check [x] this box. Schedule(s) A and K

are not required {(MCBS). > ﬂ{‘;’

o
hange

Information on Directors/Officers/Administrators must be completed on MCBS No. of Schedules(s) 12(} Endlish ] Erench

Schedule A o7 K as appropriate. If additonal space is required for Schedule A, S, E ”9,,'3.3 L frenc !

only this schedule may be photocopied. State number submitied (MCS5). [ angial rancais
Ministry

If there is no change to the Directors /Officers’/Administrators’ information Use

i

Certification (MCBS)

| certify that all information set out in the Annual Return is true, correct and complete.
‘ame of Authorized Person {Print clearly or type in fuif)

~RTHUR SKIDMORE

Tite D 0
X officer

Other individuals having knowledge
of the Corporation’s business activities

Note: Sections 13 and 14 of the Corporations Information Act provide penalties for making false or misleading statements or omissions,

CANTAX T2, 2004-2006 CT23, version 05.1.307 Approval Code 0608




Corporation’s Legal Name

HALTON HILILS HYDRO TINC.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)
18002862

CT23 Page 3 of 20

Taxation Year End
2004 / 12 / 31

CT23 Corporations Tax Return

Hentification continued {for CT23 filers only)

Type of Corporation - Please check (x) box{es) if appticable in sections 1 & 2

7 1"

Canadian-conizolled Private {CCPC) all year

Ortario Retail Sales Tax Vendor Permit No.

{Generally a private corporation of which 50% :
or more 3Y1are.s are owned b%r {Use Head Olfice no.)
Canadian residents.) {fed.s. 125(7)(b))
; it apyhcable, enter l
- _ n/a
2 H Other Private Share Capital with fulf voting inearest percent) 1
3| | Public Fasidente - Y Cenaden £9.9 Ontario Employer Health Tax Account N
. ; ntario Employer Health Tax Account No.
4 l[:_____% Non-share Capital {Dse Hoad Office no.)
5 Other (specify) ’ e erra e s e
- p d
I T T ——— L
L2 ] U Family Farm Corporation s.1(2) 12 [ ] reciprocal agraement with Canada s.28(b)
2 U Family Fishing Corporation 5.1(2) 14 H Bare Trustee Corporation Specify major business activity
a[] Mortgage Investment Corp. 47 15[ | Branch of Non-resident s.63(1)
- i . i;ii FinaﬂCia‘ E!’!St‘l!UﬁOﬂ DISTRIBUTION OF ELECTRICITY
4 H Credit Union .51 6 iJ prescribed by Regulation oniy
5 H Bank Mortgage Subsidiary s.61(4) 17 1:] Investment Dealer
6[] Banks1 181]  producerof stoam o e v ine generation |
_ of electrical energy for sale
; H Loan and Trust Corporation s.61(4) 19 ?,j Hydro successor, Municipal Electrical Utility
= or subsidiary of either
3 H Non-resident Corporation s.2(24a) o H Producer and seller of steam for uses other
- or{b) - than for the generation of electricity
9 Non-resident Corporation s.2(2){c) 21 [ Insurance Exchange 5.74.4
i 9
o] ] Mutual Fund Corporation 5.48 22 H E%rr?of;ie{?ﬁg Finance Co-operative _— |
11 H Non-resident owned investment o H Professionat Corporation |
- Corporation .49 (incorporated professionals only)

Piease check (x) box(es) if applicable

ﬂ First Year of Filing

U Final Taxation Year up to Dissolution {(wind-up) f] Transfer or Receipt of Assel{s} involving a

"~ (Note: For discantinued businesses, see Guide.) ~ corporation having a Canadian permanent

ﬂ Amended Return

U Taxation Year End has changed - Canada Customs H Floating Fiscal Year End
and Revenue Agency approval required

H Final Taxatlion Year before Amalgamation

establishment? outside Cntario

|| Acquisition of Contro! fed 5.249(4)

Date Control was acquired
year month day

Was the corporation inactive throughout the taxation year?

_<
©
@
prd
&)

Has the corporation’s Federal T2 Return been filed
with the Canada Customs and Revenue Agency (CCRA)?

™
-

Are you requesting a refund due to: the Carry-back of a Loss?

an Overpayment?

PR

a Specified Refundable Tax Credit?

Are you a Member of a Partnership or Joint Venture?

1

CANTAX T2, 2004-2005 CT23, version 05.1.307 Approval Code 0608




Corporation’s Legal Name Ontario Corperations Tax Account No. (MOF}  Taxation Year End

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2004/12/31] C€CT23 Page 4 of 20

Income Tax

cation - I you carry on a business through & permanent establishment in a jurisdictian outside Omario, you may allocale that
.tion of taxable income deemed earned in that jurisdiction 1o that jurisdiction (5.39){int. B. 3008},

DOLLARS ONLY

{60] 1,967,255
' 325,000

Net Income {loss) for Ontario purposes (per reconciliation schedule, page 158)- - - - - - - - - - - - * From |
Subiract: Charitable donations - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . - - - o - - - - - - - {
Subtract: Gifts to Her Majesty in right of Canada or a province and gifts of culturat property (Attach schedule 2} - - [
Subtract: Taxable dividends deductitle, per federal Schedule3- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . - §

1

Subtract: Ontario political contributions (Attach schedule 2A)(nt.B.3002RYy - - - - - - - - - - - -
Subtract: Federal Part V1.1 iax PO < R
Subtract: Prior years’ losses applied -

Non-capital fosses - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - T from

Net capital losses F('Z‘gjié’ﬁ . X “ﬁ:’ji"" 50.000000%=
Farm losses - - E T T ~ from
Restricted farm logses - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - From
Limited parinership losses - - - - - - - - =« - - - - - - . o o - ~ From
Taxable Income (Non-capitalloss) - - - - - - - - - - - - « . - - - - - .« - - . - =

Addition to laxable income for unused forelgntaxdeduchon for federal purposes - - - - - - -

!

Adjusted Taxable Income| 10} + {11 ] (if {16} isnegative,enter [111) - - - - - - - 1,642,255
Taxable Income
From | 10 Ontario

for _|if applicable} Aflocation Number of Days in Taxation Year

lé)r?g Sbg![fr:e 33% ‘Es,lé()z(?éJ ¢ Tolal Days
1,642,255.% [0 100.0000 % X 12.5% X 366 1 =+ .
Tolal Days
1,642,255.x [%] 100.0000 % X 14.0% X 366 =+ 229,916 ,
rome Tax Payable (before deduction of tax credits) (29 )+ [@] - - - - - - . . - - = +[a] 229,916

Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations (lDSBC) (3.41) { If this section is not completed, INSBC will be denied. )
Tid you claim the federal Small Business Deduction {fed.s.125(1)) in the taxaticn year or would you have claimed the oy =
federal Small Business Deduction had the provisions of fed.s.125(5.1)} not been applicable in the taxation year? {X) bi} Yes EJ Mo

* Income from active husiness cared onin Canada
for federal purposes (fed.s.125(1) @)} - - - - -~ - - - - - .+ - - - . - o . - . . isoj 1,946,524
Federal taxable income, iess adjustment for
foreign tax credit (fed.s125(H(b)) - - - - - ~ - - - - - -
Add: Losses of other years deducted

for federal purposes (fed.s.t14) - - - - - - - -

Subtract: Losses of other years deducted for Ontario purposes (5,34}

e [ )
= 1,642,255 pisi 1,642,255 ,
Federal Business limit (line 410 of the T2 Retum) for the ysar CRE
before the appiication of fed.s.125(5.1) -~ - o Lo ] 250,000 .

Ontario Business Limit Calculation

Days afler Dec 31, 2002
and befere Jan 1, 2004

320,000% | [81] + 366 =+ {46}

Days afler Dec 31, 2003

400,000X | [34] 366 = ™ 366 =+ 147} 400,0000

Percentage of Federal
Business Limit (from T2
Sch.23}. Enter 100%

il not associated.

{100.0000 %=

Busingss Limit for
Ontario purposes

= 4] 400, 000X

400,000

Income eligible forthe IDSBC - - - - - - . . - Fom (3 /100.0000 %X ]
*** Ontario Allocation l.eastof i

- Note: Modified by 5.41(6} and (7) for corporations that are members of a partnership. (Refer to guide)
** Note: Adjust accordingly for floating taxation year and use 366 for a leap year.
*** Note: Ontario Allocation for IDSBC purposes may differ from { 30 | jf Taxable income is allocated io foreign jurisdictions. See special rules (s.41(4}).

continued on Page 5

CANTAX T2, 2004-2005 CT23, version 05.1.307 Approval Code 0608

1
1
i
x




CT23 Page 5 of 20

Corporation’s Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2004/12/31
Income Tax continued from Page 4

DOLLARS ONLY

Number of Days in Taxation Year

Days after
Dec 31, 2002 and

befare Jan 1, 2004 Total Days
Caiculation of IDSBCRate _ _ _ _ _ _ g ox |3t} -1} 366 i
Days after
Dec 31, 2003 Total Days

gs% x [[31] 366 +i7] 366 =+
IDSBC Rate for Taxation Year fes |+ {s0] _ , o .. . =

Claim __ ~ . . Fom [g} 400,000 « X rem [38.500C % _ . = 34,000 .

Corperations claiming the IDSBC must complete the Surlax section below il the carporation’s taxable income {or if asscciated, the associated group's taxable income} is greater than the amount in {”4] below.

Surtax on Canadian-controlled Private Corporations (s.41.1}

Applies if you have claimed the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corpoerations.

Associated Corporation - The Taxable Income of associated corporations is the taxable income for the taxation year ending on or before the date of this
corporation’s taxation year end.

*Taxable Income of the corporation _ From 0 | it appiicable) +[81 1,642,255 .

51X (ves)

Ontario Corporations Tax

if you are a member of an associated group (X)

Name of associated corporation {Canadian & foreign) Account No.(MOF) Taxation Year End *Taxable Income
(If insufficient space, attach schedule) {if applicable) (if loss, enter nil)
-
. .
Aggregate Taxabie income [Bo i+ w2+ [oa]+fBa} 0t = 1,642,255
Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days after
Dec 31, 2002 and
belore Jan 1, 2004 Total Days
320,000 X |[[31] =[] 366 | =+ .
Days after
Dec 31, 2003 Total Days
400,000 X ([3] 366 +[n] 366 | =+ ... 400,000 4
= 400,000, P R 400,000 ,
{lf negative, enternily  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ o o o=im 1,242,255,

Number of Days in Taxation Year

Days after
Dec 31, 2002 Total Days
Calculation of Specified Rate for Surtax - K ,,,]V 366 =

(366 =+ [97]14.6670

From [, 1;2421255 e X OO
] 57,976 o X fiem [50] 400,000 g « Fom [114] 400,000

Surtax Lesserof [ 70] or [88

From [ &7

* Note: Short Taxation Years - Special rules apply where the taxation year is less than 51 weeks for the corporation and/or any corporation associated with it.

ntinued on Fage 6
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CT23 Page 6 of 20

Corporation’s Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2004/12/31
DOLLARS ONLY
Income Tax continued from Page 5
‘ditional Deduction for Credit Unions (s.51(4)) (Attach schedule 17) - - - - - - - - - {110 ] . |

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit (M&P) (s.43)

Applies to Eligible Canadian Profits from manufacturing and processing, farming, mining, logging and fishing carried on in Canada, as determined by regulations,

Eligible Canadian Profits from mining are the “resource profits from the mining operations”, as determined for Ontaric depletion purposes, after deducting
depletion and resource allowances but excluding amounts from sale of Canadian resousce property, rentals or royalties. If you are claiming this credit, attach
a copy of Ontario Schedule 27.

The whole of the active business income quadifies as Eligible Canadian Profits if: a) your active business income from sources other than manufacturing and
processing, mining, farming, jogging or fishing is 20% or less of the total active business income and b) the total active business income is $250,000 or less.

Eligible Canadian Profits - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . - . - - o . - - . - . + L, )
Subtract: Income eligibte for the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations {IDSBC) - - - - - - - " From 400,000
Add:  Adjustment for Surtax on Canadian-controlled Pri}",?.‘f?,??ﬁp????i}??ﬁ
From  [100] 34,000 4 + rom [20]100.0000 | %+ fom [218,.5000 % =[] 400,000 ,
*Ontario Allocation
Lesserof [367] o [121] - . . - S S + 400,000
[F20]-[86 1+ [122] - S SRR - - - = »
Taxablelncome - - - - - - - - - - - o . 4 o 4 L o e e e e e e e e oo + From 1,642 255 4
Subtract: Income efigible for the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations (IDSBC) -~ - - ~ From 400,000 4
Add: Adjustments for Surtax on Canadian-controlled private corporations - - - - - - - - - - - - + From 400,000 o
Subtract: Taxable Income { 10 X Allocation % fo jurisdictions outside Canada - - - - - - - - - - - - .
Subtract:  Amount by which Canadian and foreign investment income exceeds net capital losses - - - - - - - 20,731
R R I - R K L e e T R = 1,621,524
Claim Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days afler Cec. 21, 2002
L ; and before Jan. 1, 2004 Total Days
[ 2sser o T
1143 ] a0 or 12 S v 73] 366 | .. [iE] .
Days afler Dec 31, 2003 Total Days
,,,,,,,,,,, L 1 YR 366 - 366 _ i
M&P ciaim for taxation year [15a1+ [155 ] S = {360} .
*Note: Ontario Allocation for M&FP Credit purposes may differ from [738Jif Taxable income is allocated to foreign jurisdictions. See special rules {s.43(1)}.
Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Electrical Generating Corporations _ _ =l
Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Corporations that Produce
and Sell Steam for uses other than the Generation of Electricity _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ = 3] _ .
Credit for Foreign Taxes Paid (5.40)
Appilies if you paid tax to a jurisdiction outside Canada on foreign investment income {Int.B.3001R){Aftach schedule). [i70] .
Credit for Investment in Small Business Development Corporations (SBDC)
Applies if you have an unapplied, previously approved credit from prior years' investments in new issues of eguity shares in Small Business
Development Corporations. Any unused portion may be carried forward indefinitely and applied to reduce subsequent years' income taxes. ;
{Refer 1o the former 8mall Business Development Corporations Act) |
Eligible Cradit [175] . Credit Claimed [ 180 ] -
Subtotal of Income Tax [0 ]~ [70 ]+ [300]~[mi0]~ [0}~ [se1f~{see} - [10]~ 18] . . . - = [0} 229,916,

centinued on Page 7
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CT23 Page 7 of 20

Corporation’s Legat Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF}  Taxation Year End
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2004/12/31
Income Tax continued from Page & DOLLARS ONLY

pecified Tax Credits (Refer to Guide}

Ontario Innovation Tax Credit (OITC) (5.43.3) appiies to scientific research and experimental development in Ontario.
Eligibte Credit  From {8630} QITC Claim Form (Attach original Ciagim Form}y - - - - - - - ~ « - - - - -

Co-operative Education Tax Credit (CETC) (5.43.4) Applies to employment of eligible students.
Eligibie Credit  from {5768 0723 Schedule 113 (Attach Schedule 118) - - = « = = = = = « « - - - -

Ontario Film & Television Tax Credit (OFTTC) (5.43.5)
Applies ¢ qualifying Ontario labour expenditures
for eligible Canadian content film and television productions. [204 ]

Name of Production

Eligible Credit  from [5850] of the Cerfificate of Eligibility issued by the Ontario Media Development Corporation {OMDC)
(Aftach the original Certificate of Eligibility) - - - - - T L + {‘933 e

Graduate Transitions Tax Credit (GTTC)(s.43.6) No. of Graduates From 659
Applies 1o employment of eligible unemployed post secondary graduate, for employment
commencing prior to July 6, 2004 and expenditures incurred prier to January 4, 2005. [194]

Eligible Credit  from  [6598] CT23 Schedule 115 (Attach Schedule 715) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - +[i]

Ontario Book Publishing Tax Credit (OBPTC) (s.43.7)
Applies to qualifying expenditures in respect of eligible literary works by eligible Canadian authers.

Eligible Credit  #om 18900} OBPTC Claim Form {Attach both the original Claim Form and the Cerlificate of Efigibility}- -+ [195] .

Ontario Computer Animation and Special Effects Tax Credit (OCASE) (5.43.8)
Applies o labour relating to computer animation and special effects on an eligible production.

Eligible Credit  From [8700} of the Certificate of Eligibility issued by the Ontario Media Development Corporation {OMDC}
(Attach the original Certificate of Eligibility) - - - - - - e .- T A1

ntario Business-Research Institute Tax Credit (OBRITC) (5.43.9)
Applies 1o quatifying B&D expenditures under an eligible research institute contract,

Eligible Credit  from 7100} OBRITC Claim Form (Aftach original Claim Form) - - - - - - - - - - - - - +[m®&]

Ontario Production Services Tax Credit (OPSTC) (5.43.10)
Applies (o quatifying Ontaric labour expenditures for eligible productions where the OFTTC has not been claimed.
Eligible Credit From [7308] of the Certificate of Eligibility issued by the Ontario Media Devefopment Corporation {OMDC)

(Attach the original Cedificate of Eligibility) - - - - - e T R T R R + [188] P

Ontario Interactive Digital Media Tax Credit (CIDMTC) (s.43.11)
Applies to qualifying labour expenditures of eligible products for the taxation year. |
Eligible Credit  From [re00} of the Certificale of Eligibility issued by the Ontario Media Development Corporation {OMBDC}

(Attach the original Certificate of Eligibility} - - - - - - = - =« « -+ = = o - o . . . . . .+ [20] -

Ontario Sound Recording Tax Credit (OSRTC) {5.43.12)
Applies o quaiifying expenditures in respect of eligible Canadian sound recordings.

Eligible Credit  From  [7300] OSRTC Claim Form (Attach both the original Claim Form and the Certificate of Eligibility) -+ [200]

Apprenticeship Training Tax Credit (ATTC) (5.43.13) No. of Apprentices From [5696]
Applies to empioyment of eligible apprentices. {202 2

Eligible Credit #rom [5888] CT23 Schedule 114 {Attach Schedule 14) - - - - « « = « = « « « « - -+ [208] 3,702 .

Total Specified Tax Credits [151 ]+ {1827+ 353 ]+ [15}+ 198 ]+ [197 1+ [19e8 |+ {199 |+ [200] + [2613+ [208] = [220] 3,702,

Specified Tax Credits Applied to reduce Income Tax - - - - - « - - « - < - « « - - . = |[%5] 3,702 4

"icome Tax [:90] - [225] OR Enter NIL if reporting Non-Capital loss (amount cannof be negative] - - - = [220] 226,214

To determine if the Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT} is applicable to your Corporation, see Determination of Applicability section for the CMT »

on Page 8. If CMT is not applicable, transfer amount in (230 }lo Income Tax in Summary section on Page 17. '
OR

If CMT is not applicabile for the current taxation year but your corporation has CMT Credit Carryovers that you want to apply to reduce

income tax otherwise payable, then proceed to and complete the Application of CMT Credit Carryovers section part B, on Page 8.

CANTAX T2, 2004-2005 CT23, version 05.1.307 Approval Code 0608



CT23 Page 8 of 20

Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. {MOF)  Taxation Year End
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 18C0262 2004/12/31

DOLLARS ONLY
Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT)

otal Assets of the corporation - - - - - - - - - - - . - - . - - +[me] 43,019,567,
Total Revenue of the corporation - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . - . + |

392,950,303,

The above amounts include the corporalion’s and associated corporationt's share of any parinership(sj / joint venture(s) total assets and tofal revenue,

If you are a member of an associated group (x) [242] bd (Yes)

COnlario Corporations Tax
Name ol associated corporation {Canadian & forgign) Account No. {MOF} Taxation Year End Total Assets Talal Revenue
(if insufficient space, attach schedule) {if applicable}

See attached schedule

)
e s e e e -
Aggregate Total Assets - - - - 46,674,773
Aggregate Tolal Revenue S e e e e e e - 41,266,470
Determination of Applicability -
Appliesif either Total Assets | 292 lexceeds $5,000,000 or Total Revenue {250 lexceeds $10,000,000.
Short Taxation Years - Special rules apply for determining total revenue where the taxation year of the corporation or any associated corporation or any
fiscal period of any partnership(s) / joint venture(s) of which the corporation or associated corporation is a member, is less than 51 weeks.
Associated Corporation - The tolal assets or total revenue of associated corporations is the total assets or total revenue for the taxation year
ending on or before the date of the claiming corporation’s taxation year end.
If CMT is applicable to current taxation year, complete section CGalculation: CMT below and Corporate Minimum Tax Schedule 101.
Calculation: CMT (Attach Schedule 101.)
Gross CMT Payable - - CMT Base from [21%6] 1,402,468 ¢ Xriom [5] 100.0000 w%x4% = 56,099,
o if negative, enter zero Ontario Allocation
Subtract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT purposes (Altach schedule) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
brract: Income Tax -~ - - - - - S T e S S R 229,816,
Net CMT Payable (if negative, enter Nil on Page 17.) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - = -173,817,
If [280 ] is less than zerc and you do not have a GMT credit carryover, transfer {239 from Page 7 to Income Tax Summary, on Page 17.
Schedule 101: Continuity of CMT Credit Carryovers.
CMT Credit Carryover available from Scheduls 101 - - - - - -« - « - « - - « - - . . From  [2333] .
Application of CMT Credit Carryovers
A. Income Tax (before deduction of specified ¢redits) - - - - - - - - - - - - . . o L . . + 229,916,
Gross CMT Payable - - - ~ - - - - -« -« « .« * From 56,098,
Subtract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT purposes - -« - = From .
If [276 ] [277 Jis negative, enter NIL in 290 ] = 56,099 ,p- - - _ 56,099,
Income Tax efigible for CMT Credit - - - - « - .« - - - - . - . . . - - - . . = {300 ] 173,817,
B. Income Tax (after deduction of specified credits) - - - - -~ - - - - - - - - - - - - . + 226,214
Subtract: CMT credit used to reduce income taxes - - - - - - - - - - « - - - - - - - ) .
IncomeTax - - - - - - - - - - - - - o . . . . oL - ... o = 226,214 5

Transfer to page 17

3 ] and your CHMT credit carryover available [

Icgnnot exceed the lesser of | 23 e
Land your CMT credit carryover available 2

Ifonly B apphes, E } cannot exceed the lesser of r
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Corporation’s Legal Name

HALTCON HILLS HYDRO INC.

CT23 Page 9 of 20

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. {(MOF)  Taxation Year End

1800262 2004/12/31
DOLLARS ONLY

Capital Tax (refer to Guide And Int.B. 3011R)

if your corporalion is a Financial Institution (s. 58(2)) complefe lines

1 your corporalion is not a member of an associated group and/or
partnership and the Gross Revenue and Total Assels as calculated on
[480 1 and [ 430 | are both $3,000,000 or less, your corporation is

page 10 in

exernpt from Caprrat Tax for the taxation year, except for & branch of a

480

non-resident corporation. A corporation that meets these criteria should

disregard all cther Capital Tax items (inculding the calculation of
Taxable Capital). Enter NIL in (5507 on page 12 and complete the refurn
from that point. Alf other corporations must compute their Taxable

Capital in order fo determine their Capital Tax payabie.

Members of a partnership {limited or general) or a joint venture, must atiach all

financial statements of each partnership or joint venture of which they are a

member. The Paid-up Capital of each corporate partrer must include its share of
liabilities that wouid ctherwise be included if the partnership were a

corporation. if Investment Allowance is claimed, Total Assets must be
adjusted by adding the corporation’s share of the partnership’s Total
Assets and by deducting investments in the partnership as it appears on
the corporation’s balance sheet, in addition to any other required
adjustments (s.61(5)). Special rules apply 1o limited partnerships
(int.B.3C17R).

Any Assets and liabilities of a corporation that are being utilized in a joint
venture must be included along with the corporation’s other Assets and
liabilities when calculating its Taxable Paid-up Capital.

Special rules and rates apply to Non-Resident corporations (5.63, 5.64 and
5.69(3)}.

Paid-up Capital of Mon-resident: Paid-up capital employed in Canada of a
non-resident subject to tax by virtue of 5.2(a) or (b), and whose business is

not carried on solely in Canadais deemed to be the greater of {1) laxabie

Income in Canada divided by 8 percent or (2} total assets in Canada minus
certain indebledness in accordance with the provisions of s.63(1)(a}
{Int.B.3010}.

Paid-Up Capital
Paid-up capital stock {Ini.B 3012R and 30158} - - -
Retained earnings (if deficit, deduct)(Int.B. 3012R} - -

Capitat and other surpluses, excluding appraisal surplus {iml.B.3012R) -

Loans and advances (Attach schedule)(Int.B.3013R) -
Bank loans (int.B.3013R) - - - - - - -
Bankers acceptances {Int.B.3013R)y - - - -
Bonds and debentures payable (int.B.3013R} - - -
Mortgages payable (Int.B.30438) - - - - - -
Lien notes payable (int.B.3013R) - - - - - -

Neferred credits (including income tax reserves, and deferred revenue where it would
2 be included in paid-up capital for the purposes of the large corporations tax){(Int.B.3013R) - -

wontingent, invesiment, inventory and similar reserves (Inl.B.3012R)
Other reserves not allowed as deductions for income tax purposes (Affach schedule)Int.B.3012R) -
Share of partnership{s) or jcint venture(s} paid-up capital (Atach schedule(s))(intB.3017R) - -

Subtotat - - - - - - - < - - - <

Subtract: Amounts deducted for income tax purposes in excess of amoums booked

(Retain calcuiations. Do not submit. )(int. B.3012R)

Deductible R&D expenditures and ONTTI costs deferred for income tax
if not already deducted for book purposes{int.B.3015R) - -

Totat Paid-up Capital - - - - - - - - -

16,161,663,
2,384,782,

[
16,911,276

[
" - " - " " " L
L - )
- - - - o i
- - - ..
i - - - - - L ]
- - - - -+ o Y )
I T R + .
- - - + Py
- - + e k8, 916 o
e - 35,486,637,
N - 3] -478,125,
- e e - [372] .

35,964,762,

Subtract: Deferred mining exploration and development expenses (¢.62()()INLB.301SR) - - - = - - - - 381} .

Electrical Generating Corporations Only - All amounts with respect to electrical generating assets, except o
the extent that they have been deducted by the corporation in computing its income for income tax purposes
for the current or any prior taxation year, that are deductible by the corporation under clause 11(10)(a) of

the Corporations Tax Act, and the assets are used both in generating electricity from a renewable or alternailve

energy source and are gualifying properly as prescribed by regulation

Net Paid-up Capitat - - - - - - - -

.. . . . . . . _.mm 35. 964,762,

Eligible Investments (Refer to Guide and Int B.3015R)

Attach computations and list of corporation names and investment amounts. Short-term investments (bankers acceptances, commercial paper, elc.) are
eligible for the allowance only if issued for a term of and held for 120 days or more prior to the year end of the investor corporation,

Bonds, lien notes and similar obligations, {similar cbligations, e.q. stripped
interest coupons, applies to taxation years ending after October 30, 1988} -

Mortgages due from cther corporations - - -

Shares in other corporations (certain restrictions apply) {Refer to Guide)

Loans and advances to unrelated corporations - - -

1ible oans and advances to related corporations (cettain restrictions apply) (Refer to Guide)- - - - -
qaare of partnership(s) or joint venture({s) eligible investments (Atfach schedule)

Total Eligible Investments - - - - - -

continued on Page 10

906,070,

—_
865,551,
*

C e e ... .. @) 1,771,621,
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CT23 Page 10 of 20

Corporation’s Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2004/12/31

DOLLARS ONLY
Capital Tax continued from Page 9
Total Assets (Int.B.3015R)

stal Assets per balance sheet - - - - - < . . . . o oL oL oL .0 L

.

Mortgages or other liabilities deducted from assets -~ - - - - - - - - - - . oL .. .

Share of partnership(s)/joint veniure(s) total assets (Attach schedule) - - - - - - - - - .

Subtract: Investment in partnership(s)joint venture{s) - - - - - - -« - - - - - - - - . -

Total Assets as adjusted T R °

Amounis in {360 jand [ga'kif deducted from assets) R e T B .

Subtract Amountsin {371 |, {372 Jang [81] - - - - - S ..

Sublract: Appraisal surplus ifbooked - - - - - - - - -0 oo o e e e e e - )

Add or Subtract: Other adjustments (specify on an attached schedule) T T R TP S + .

Total Assets - - - - - - - - .o oL L Lo L = 43,497,692 4
Investment Allowance ({4 TR Nottoexceed [210] = f#0] 1,464,812
Taxable Capital 390 - - - - - T = [470]34,499,950
Gross Revenue (as adjusted to include the share of any parinership{sy/joint venture(s) Gross Revenue)- 39,850,303 -

Total Assets (as adjusted) - - - -« -« - -« - - . o oo o oo oo 43,019,567 ° 'i
Calculation of Capital Tax for all Corporations except Financial Institutions
Note: This version {2004/2005} of the CT23 may only be used for a taxation year that commenced after December 31, 2002.
Financial institutions use calcuiaiions on page 13.
Important: i the corporation is a family farm corporation, family fishing corporation or a credit union that is not a Financial
institutiorr, complate only Section A below.
OR H the corporation is not a member of an associated group andfor partnership, complete Section B below, then review

oniy the Capital Tax calculations in Section C below, selecting and completing the one specific subsection {e.g. C3) that
applies to the corporation.

OR H the corporation is a member of an associated group and/or parinership, complete Section B below and section D on page 11,
and if applicable, complete Section E or Section F on page 12. Note: if the corporation is a member of a connected
parinership, please refer to the 2004/2005 CT23 Guide for additional instructions before completing the Capital Tax section.

Section A
This section applies only if the corperation is a family farm corporation, a family fishing corporation or a credit union that is not a Financial Institution {Ini.B.3018).
Enter NIL in [550_lon page 12 and complete the return from that point.

This section applies if the corporation is not a member of an associated group and/or partnership.

Section B
Cailculation of Taxable Capital Deduction (TCD} Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days belore
Jan. 1, 2005 Total Days |
5000000 X{[#1 366 +{7] 366 | =+ [50] 5,000,000 %
Days after :?
Dec 31, 2004 and
pefore Jan. 1, 2006 Total Days
7,500,000 X[ 36 | s (7] 366 | =+ 8] e
Days after |
Dec 31, 2005 and ‘
before Jan. 1, 2007 Total Days
10,000,000 X {37} (7@ 366 | =+ [52] . |
Taxable Capital Deduction (TCD)  [500)+ {501]+ [502] = [s83] 5,000,000 :‘
Section C |
i

€1, 1 [430 land [489_lon page 10 are both $3,000,000 or fess, enter NiL in [550_jon page 12 and compiete the return from that point.

€2. 1 Taxable Capital in |4

s equal to or less than the TCD in {503 | enter NIL in 550 Jon page 12 and compiete the return from that poini.

C3. If Taxable Capital in [470 lexceeds the TCDin [502 | complete the faliowing calculation and transfer the amount from [522 |1 [543 Jon page 12,
and complete the return from that point.

+ From | .
From i . Days in taxation year
= [ o XFom [30] 100.0000 %X03%XI[s5]366 - =+ [52] .
Ontario Allocation 365 (3686 if leap year) Transfer to E_S_‘m_fon page 12 and

i I Hoating laxation year, refer to Guide complete the rélurn from that point
continued on Page 11
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CT23 Page 11 of 20

Corporation's Legal Name Ontaric Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End

HALTCN HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2004/12/31 DOLLARS ONLY
Capital Tax Calculation continved from page 10

SECTION D

s section applies ONLY to a corporation that is a member of an associaied group (excluding Financial Institutions and corporations exempt from
vapital Tax) and/er partnership. You must check either [,é@%,,]or [,é?ﬁ,,,?and complete this section before you can calcuiate your Capital Tax Calculation
under either Section E or Section ¥,

D1. [1 1509 kX if appiicable) All corporations that you are associated with do not have a permanent establishment in Canada.

i Taxable Capital [47% Jon page 10 is equat or less than the TCO {503 _on page 10, enter NIL in {3550 lon page 12

and complete the return from that point.

3 _lon page 10, proceed 1o Section E, enter the TCD amount

i Taxable Capital Fa70 Ton page 10 exceeds the TCD {503
in {5421 in Section E, and complete Section E and the return from that point.

D2, {}d 524l if appiicable) One or more of the corporations that you are associated with maintains a permanent establishment in Canada.

You and your associated group may continue fo allocate the TCD by completing the Calculation below.

Or, the associated group may file an election under subsection 69(2.1) of the Corporations Tax Act,
whereby total assets are used to allocate the TCD among the associated group. Once a $5.69(2.1) election is
filed, alf members of the group will then be required to file In accordance with the election and allocate a
portion {pertion is henceforth referred 10 as Net Deduction} of the capital tax effect relating to the TCD

1o each corperation in the group on the basis of the ratio that each corporation’s total assets multiplied by

its Ontario allocation is 1o the lotal assets of the group.

The total asset amounts and Ontario allocation percentages to be used for this calculation must be taken
from each corporation’s financial information from its last taxation year ending in the immediately preceding
calendar year,

in addition, although sach corporation in the associated group may deduct its Net Deduction amount as
apportioned by the total assets formula, the group may, at the group’s option, reatlocate the group's fotal Net
Deduction among the group on what ever basis the corporate group wishes, as long as the total of the
reallocated amounts does not exceed the group's fotal Net Deduction amount criginally calcuiated for the
associated group.

Calculation Do not complete this calculation if s5.63(2.1) election is filed

wable Capital From [470 lonpage 50 - - -~ - - - . - . o o o o o o o o L -

Determine aggregate taxable capital of an associated group (excluding financial institutions and
corporations exempt from capital tax} and/or partnership having a permanent establishment in Canada

Names of associaled corporations {excluding Financial instilulions

and corporations exempt from Capilat Tax) having a permanent Ontario Corporations Tax

astablishment in Canada Account No. (MOF} Taxation Year End Taxable Capilal

fit insutlicient space, altach schedule) (If applicable)

See schedule CT21 . + ] 2,320,864

Enter NIL in {523 Jn section E on page 12, as applicable.

I {546 above is greater than the TCD [503 lon page 10, the corporation must compute its share of the TCD below in order to
calculate its Capitat Tax for the taxation year under Section E on page 12,

Fom (470134 ,499,950 J wrom [540]136,820,814 o xFfom (53] 5,000,000 o =[%1] 4,684,843

$s5.69(2.1) Election filed

.y
! 581 X if applicable) Election filed. Attach a copy of Schedule 591 with ihis CT23 Reiturn.

Proceed to Section F on page 12.

wontinued on Page 12
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CT23 Page 12 of 20

Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2004/12/31 DOLLARS ONLY

Capital Tax Calculation continued from Page 11

.cltion E
This section applies if the corporation is a member of an associated group and/or partnership whose total aggregate Taxable Capital

+

Fom [470134,499,950

Total Capital Tax for
- sel 4 684,843 » Days in taxation yoar the taxation year

29,815,107 4 XFom [30] 100.0000 %X03%X[$55]366 =4 [s28] 89,445

Ontario Allocation *365 {366 if leap year) Transfer to 154313110‘ complete

the refurn from that point

]

Section F
This section applies if a corporation is a member of an associated group and the associated group has filed a $5.69{2.1} election

34,499,950 o XFem {30] 100.0000 %Xx03% - - - - -

.
Ontario Allccation
Capital tax deduction from {295 _jrelating to your corporation’s Gapital Tax deduction, on Schedule 591 -
Total Capital Tax for
Days in taxation year the taxation year
Capitaitax - - - - - - - - - - - o X [88]366 = [ 563 ] °
365 {366 if leap year} Transfer to giﬁjand complete
the return from that point

if floating taxation year, refer to Guide.

Capital Tax before application of specified credits - - - - - - - - - - - - - -~ - - -« - - . =

Subtract: Specified Tax Credils applied to reduce capital tax payable (Refer to Guide}- - - - - - - - - -

Capital Tax 2} 55 Yamount cannot be negative) - -~ - - - - - < - - o - o - . . - =1

o
89,445

Transier to page 17

continued on Page 13
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, _ , CT23 Page 13 of 20
Corporation’s Legal Name Oniario Corperations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2004/12/31 DOLLARS ONLY

Capital Tax continued from Page 12

ilculation of Capital Tax for Financial Institutions

1.1. Credit Unions Only
For taxation years commencing after May 4, 1999 enter NIL in {556 lon page 12, and complete the return from that point.

1.2. Other than Credit Unions
(Relain details of calculations for amounts in boxes | 565 |

70 1. Do not submit with this tax retum.)

Brays in taxalion year

s X 06% X Fom [30] 100.0000 %X [551366 =+ *365 =+ [589] .

Lesser of adjusted TPUC Ontario Allocation (368 i leap year)
and Basic Capital Amount
in accordance with

Division B.1
Oays in taxation year
is70] o X 1571 . %XFom {301 100.0000 %x{s]366 =+’365 =+ [87] »
Adiusted TPUC Capital Tax Rate Ontario Allocation {366 i leap year)
in accardance with {Refer to Guide)

Division B.1 in excess
of Basic Capital Amount

* If floating taxation year, refer to Guide,

2. Small Business Investment Tax Credit

‘Retain details of eligible investment calculation and, if claiming an investment in CSBIF, retain the original letter approving
credif issued in accordance with the Community Small Business Invesiment Fund Act, Do not submit with this lax refurn.)

Allowable Credit for Efigible Investments - - - - - - T R - - L-”’%i »
Financial Institutions: Claiming a tax credit for investment in Communlty Small Business Investment Fund (CSB} F)'? {X} Yes [

Capital Tax - Financial Institutions

Transfer to | 543 | on Page 12

Premium Tax {s.74.2 & 74.3) (Befer to Guide)

{1) Uninsured Benefits Asrangements - - - - - « - - =~ =« {587 ] e X 2% -
Applies to Oniario-refated uninsured benelits arrangements

I

(s8]

nd attach a detailed schedule of calcutations. If subject to tax under
{1) above, add both taxes together and enter total tax in [588 1)

Applies to Insurance Brokers and other persons placing insurance for persons resident or property situated in Ontario with
unlicensed insurers.

Deduct: Specified Tax Credits applied to reduce premium tax (Refer to Guide) - - - - - - - - « « - - - eI .

Premium Tax [} [59] - - - - - -« o - o oo oo oo ... [

Transfer to Page 17
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Corporation’s Legal Name Ontaric Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End CT23 Page 14 of 20
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262  2004/12/31 DOLLARS ONLY

Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes with net income (loss)
for Ontario purposes if amounts differ

<t Income {loss) for federal income tax purposes, per federal T2 Schedule1 - - - - - - - - - - - 18005 1.967.,255,
Add: Transler to Page 15

Federal capital cost allowance - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . . . . +
Federal cumulative eligible capital deduction - - - - - - - - - - .« . . - +
Ontario taxable capital gain - - - - - - - - - - - - . - . +
Federal non-allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year - - - - - - - - +
Federal allowable reserves. Balanceend ofyear - - - - - - - - - - . . . + i
Ontario non-aliowable reserves. Balanceend ofyear - - -~ -~ -« - - -~ « « . . + 1
+
+
+
+
+
+

Ontario allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year - -~ -~ - - - - - - - .
Federal exploration expenses (e.g. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGPE) B
Federal resource allowance (Refer to Guide)- - ~ « « « « - « - « . .« . -
Federal depletion allowance - - - - - - -« - - - - . . . . . o o o
Federal foreign exploration and development expenses - - - - - - - - -

Crown charges, royallies, rentals, etc. deducted for Federal purposes (Refer to Guide) -
Management fees, rents, royalties and similar payments to non-arms’ length non-residents ¥

Number of Days in Taxation Year

Days ailer
Dec. 31,2002 and
belore Jan. 1,2004 Total Days

1 2es D=ale] e

8125 e X Syp5x

Days afler
Dec. 31,2003 Total Days

L e XuoxlBizee =17 366 | =sle]

Total add-back amcunt for Management fees, etc, {823 |+ [634 | = JPrl615] -

aderal Scientilic Research Expenses claimed in year from line |60 of fed, form T661 -
excluding any negative amount in [472_irom Ont, CT23 schedule 169 - - - - - - -+ [615] -

Add any negative amount in | 473 Yirom Ont. CT23 Schedule 161 -~ - « = ~ « - = .

Federal allowable business investimentloss - - - - - - - - « . . - - +
Total of other items not allowed by Ontario but allowed federally (Atfach schedu!e) .- - +

Total of Additions {601 Jto [€11 14 [617 ]+ [6i5 |4 {615 14+ 818 14 [620 |4 [614] 1.611.290 [60] 1.,611,2900
Deduct: Transfer lo Page 15
1.518,927

20,731

Ontario capital cost allowance(excludes amounts deducted under [678 ) - - - -
Ontario cumulative efigible capital deduction -« ~ « - « « « « + o o o .
Federal faxable capital gain - - - - - - - - - - . . o o o o o .
Ontario non-atlowable reserves, Balance beginning of year -
Ontario allowable reserves. Balance endofyear -~ - - - - - - -« « - - - -
Federal non-allowable reserves, Balanceendofyear - - - - - - - - - - -
Federal aflowable reserves, Balance beginning of year - - - - - - - - - -
Ontario exploration expenses (e.g. CEDE, CEE, CUE, COGPE) (Retain calculations. Do not submit) - - -
Ontario depletion allowance - - - - S e e e oo e e e oo
Ontario resource allowance (Refer to Gwde) S e e e e e e e e e oo
Ontario current cost adjustment (Attach schedufe) - - - - - - « - - - -

CCA on assets used to generate electricity from natural gas N |
alternative or renewable resources - - - e

1
'
1
'
1

- - - o - =l 1,511,290

Transfer tc Page 15

Subtotal of deductions for this page [656 |

continued on Page 15
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. . . _ CT23 Page 15 of 20
Corporation’s Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF}  Taxation Year End
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2004/12/31 DOLLARS ONLY

Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes with net income (loss)
for Ontario purposes if amounts differ
ntinued from Page 14

wet Income {loss) for federal income tax purposes, per federal Schedule1 - - - - - - - -~ - - - - - - From# 5%} 1,967,255 4
Towal of Additions on Page 14~ - - - - - - - . - - - . o - . . - - . . - - - . . . . From= [0} 1 617,290 ,
Sub Totat of deductions cnpage 14 - - - - -« - - . - - - + . - - - From= E:@ﬂ 1,611,220 o

Deduct:

Ontario New Technology Tax Incentive {ONTT}) Gross-up
{Applies only to those corporations whose Cntario allocation is tess than 100% in the current taxation year.)

Capital Cost Allowance (Ontario)(CCA) on prescribed qualifying
intellectual property deducted in the current taxation year - - f,@,@?‘,} -
ONTTI Gross-up deduction calculation:

Gross-up o CCA 459 From (63 Yy

. .
. X
From | %0 | 100.0000
Ontario Allccation
Workplace Child Care Tax Incentive (WCCT)
{Appfies to eligible expenditures incurred prior 1o January 1, 2005.)
Qualifying expenditures: | [665 | o X30% X 100 = [656 ] .
| Fom [30]  100.0000
Ontario Allogaticn
Workplace Accessibility Tax Incentive {WATI)
{Applies 1o eligible expenditures incurred pricr 1o January 1, 2005.)
Qualifying expenditures: . e X100% X 100 = [ 668 ] »
Nurber of Fom [30]  100.0000
umber o L— i .
Employees accommodated Ontario Allocation
‘ntario School Bus Safety Tax Incentive (OSBSTI}
ipplies to the eligible acquisition of school |
buses purchased after May 4, 1999 and before January 1, 20086.)(Refer o Guide). ~i
Qualitying expenditures: | [670 ] . X30% X 100 = [e71] .
Fom (0] 100.0000
Ontario Allocation
Educationat Technology Tax Incentive (ETTI{
(Applies to eligible expenditures incurred prior fo January 1, 2005.)
Qualifying expenditures: | [672 ] . X15% X 100 = [673] .
Fom [30]  100.0000 ?
— Ontario Allocation |
Ontario allowable business investment loss S R + [678] -
Ontario Scientific Research Expenses claimed in year in {477 |
from Ont, CT23 Schedule 161 - - - - - - - - - - - - . - . - . - +fEej
Amount added to income federally for an amount that was negative on federal -
form T661, Line 454 or 455 (if filed after June 30,2003) - - - - - - - - - - + [677] *
Total of other deductions allowed by Ontario (Aftach schedufe) - - - - - - - - + [684] *
Total of Deductions
[681 Jr [663 b [o66 b {668 L (671 L {673 Iy (678 Jo {679 b [o77 fy [864]] - - - . = 1.6311.,2904»(80] 1.611,2904
Net income (loss) for Ontario Purposes feoo] + [6d0] —[e®@0] - - - - - - - - . . . =[820] 1,967,255,

Transfer to Page 4
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Corporation’s Legal Name

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No, (MOF}

Taxation Year End

CT23 Page 16 of 20

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2004/12/31 DOLLARS ONLY
Continuity of Losses Carried Forward
Non-Capital Total Capital Farm Restricted Farm Listed Personal Pa]?;rr?g%%;
Losses (1) Losses Losses l.osses Property l.osses Losses (sf
_dlance at {700 ] 2) {70} 720 i) [730] {7a | 750
Beginning of Year
Add: [#61] 7 (7] [
Current year's losses (7)
Losses from predecessor | {702 | {712} L7e2 ] {r2] 752 ]
corporations (3) - -
Subtotal [743]
Subtract: coeeid) lpmeemy L) e
Utilized during the year [Fig 10 [7aa ]

to reduce taxable income

Expired during the year 705 | (725
Carried back to prior

ears to reduce 7051 ToPagei7i[77g]{2)  ToPaget7|[7z5]@  ToPaget7|[735|@  ToPage 7 {7

axable income (5) {706 ] L7 [ 726 ] (738 ] (e
Subtotal or ] (717 727 (a7 | (747 757
Balance (719 ] [ 729 | (739 ] (749 | [759 ]
atEnd of Year <NIL> <NIL> <NIL> <NIL> <NIL>
Analysis of Balance at End of Year by Year of Origin

Year of Origin Non-Capital Losses Non-Capital Losses Total Capital Losses Farm Losses Restricted
(oldest year first) of Predecessor from Listed Personal Farm
year month day Corporations Property only Losses

180G | £ (850] © {850 {8r0]

1, 9 9 5/12/31

2 {oa] ® i © [851] {871]

1 9 9 6/12/31

a0z} {sig] © [8e2] © 852 | {e72 ]
1997/12/31

803 | {820 (830 ] {840 | 853 {873 ]
1998/12/31

Leod } [821 ] (831 ] 841 854 ] f874]
1999/12/31

{805 | 822 ] 832 ] {8z ] [sa5 ] {815 ]
2000/12/31

{a0s | (823 833 ] [a4a] (&6 | {876 ]
2001/12/31

207 ] [877]
2002/12/31

{808 | {825 | [eas ] 845 ] [ 838 | (878 ]
2003/12/31

1209 | 836 | (ass] 839 |

2004/12/31

Total <NIL> <NIL> <NT L <NIL>
Notes:

' Nen-capital losses include allowable business investiment losses,
fed.s.111{8)}{b}, as made applicable by s.34.
-} Where acquisition of control of the corparation has occurred, the utilization of fosses can be
restricted. See fed.s.111{4} through 111(5.5), as made applicable by 5.34.
{3) Includes losses on amalgamation (led.s.87(2.1) and s.87(2.11}) and/or
wind-up {fed.s.88{1.1) and 88{1.2}). as made applicable by 5.34.
{4) To lhe extert of applicable gainsfincome/at-risk amount only.

(5} Generally a lhree year carry-back applies. See fed.5.111(1) and

ted.s.41(2)(b). as made applicable by 5.34.
B) Where a iimited partner has limited parinership losses, atlach loss calculations for

each parinership.

(7) Include amount from [ ” 1af taxable income is adjusted lo claim unused

foreign lax credil for federal PLIPOSES. .
J _must equal total of 1_

(8) Amountin {

. 6

(9) Inctude non-capital losses incurred in taxation years endmg after March 22, 2004.
CANTAX T2, 2004-2005 CT23, version 05.1,307 Approval Code 060B




Corporaticr’s Legal Name

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No., (MOF)

CT23 Page 17 of 20

Taxation Year End

1800262 2004/12/31

Request for L.oss Carry-Back (s.80(16))

Applies to corporations requesting a reassessment of the return of one or more
“evious taxation years under s.80(16) with respect to one or more types of losses

srried back.

® If, after applying a loss carry-back 6 one or more previous years, there is a

balance of loss available to carry forward to a future year, itis the corporation’s
responsibility to claim such a balance for those years following the year of loss

within the limitations of fed.s.111, as made applicable by 5.34.

# Where control of a corperation has been acquired by a person or groug of

persons, certain restrictions apply to the carry-forward and carry-back provisions

of losses under fed.s,111{4} through 111(5.5), as made applicable by s.34,

» Refunds arising from the loss carry-back adjustment may be applied by the
Minister of Finance to amounts owing under any Act administered by the
Ministry of Finance.

DOLLARS ONLY

® Any late filing penalty applicable to the return for which the loss is
being applied will not be reduced by the loss carry-back.

® The application of a loss carry-back will be available for interest
caiculation purposes on the day that is the latest of the following:

1) the first day of the taxation year after the loss year,

2) the day on which the corporation’s return for the loss year is
delivered to the Minister, or

3) the day on which the Minister receives a request in writing
from the corporation fo reassess the particular taxation year
to take into account the deduction of the loss.

& If a loss is being carried back to a predecessor corporation, enter
the predecessor corporation’s account number and taxation year end
in the spaces provided under Application of Losses below,

Application of Losses Non-Capital Total Capital Farm Losses Restricted Farm
Losses Losses Losses
Total amount of loss
Deduct: Loss to be carried back to preceding taxation years
and applied to reduce taxable income
Predecessor Ontario Corporations’s Taxation Year Ending
o Acpountie en AR [521] £ e
i) 3rd preceding 12001/12/31
i} 2nd preceding E%Z} 2002/12/31
pgia] [o23] 933 | £
i) 15t preceding 9031 2003/12/31
From {706 | From {73 ] From |72 | From [726]
Total loss to be carried back T
TIEE {929 ] {939 ] (949 |
lance of loss available for carry-forward
Summary Certification
| am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. | certify that this
Income Tax - - - - * From 226,214 o CT23 return, including all schedules and statements filed with or as part

Corporate Minimum Tax - ~ - -

Capital Tax - - - - - - -

______ .

Premium Tax - - - - - - - »
Total Tax Payable - - - - 315,659
Subtract: Payments - - - - - 315,659

Capital Gains Refund (s.48) - -

Quatifying Environmental - - -

Trust Tax Credii (Refer to Guide) e

Specified Tax Credits

(Referto Guide} - - - - - - - ®
Balance - - - - - - - - - = 0

If paymentdue - - - - - Enclosed”

»
If overpayment: Refund{Refer to Guide) = -
...year month day
Apply to E j .
fincludes credit interest)
* Make your chegue (drawn on a Canadian financial institution) or a

money order in Canadian funds, payable to the Minister of Finance
ang print your Ontario Corporation’s Tax Account No. (MOF) on the back

of this CT23 return, has been examined by me and is a true, correct and
complete return and that the information is in agreement with the

hocks and records of the corporation. | further certify that the financial
statements accurately reflect the financiat position and operating

resulis of the corporation as required under section 75 of the
Corporations Tax Act. The method of computing income for this taxation
year is consistent with that of the previcus year, except as

specifically disclosed in a statement attached.

Name (please print)

ARTHUR SKIDMORE
Title

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Fuli Residence Address
43 ALICE STREET

ACTON ON

L7J2A9

Signature Date
30/06/2005

sheque or money order. (Refer to Guide for other payment methods.)

Note: Section 76 of the Corporations Tax Act provides penaities for making
faise or misleading statements or omissians.

CANTAX T2, 2004-2005 CT23, version 05.1.307 Approval Cede 0608




Schedule A: Information on Ontario Corporations MCBS

(Corporations that are incorporated, continued or amalgamated under the Schedule A

[T
Page 18 of 20

submit additional Director or Officer Information, please photocopy this page and attach the completed schedules with your return.

Identification
Cormporation’s Legal Name (including punctuation) Ontaric Corporalion No. (MCBS) Date of Incorporation or Amalgamation
oo year month _day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. E1349889 1999/04/13
Director/Officer Information
Fuil Name and Address for Service
Last Name ' First Name Middie Name(s) h
AUSTIN ROBERT C
Street Number and Name Suite
24 KNOX STREET
City/Town/Village Province/State Country Postal/Zip Code
ACTON ON CA L7J1C7
Director Officer
Igre%;%i%%?Canadian’? Slate the appointment period for each of the following Other Titles (please specify}
{Applies io direclors of i ) ) i .
business corporations oniy) Date Appointed Date Ceased Chair Chief Executive Officer
Year Month Day Year Month Day "' Chair Person Chiel Financial Officer
E}d Vo E ] No oresident oo | chaimman ___l Chiet Information Offcer
ale| “t Chairwoman ] ; Chiel Operating Officer
Secretary | Vice Chair N Chiel Adminisirative
Date Llocted an__oay || Vice-President L Clicer
12 004 / 02 / 1 9i Treasurer ™1 Assistant Seqretary {l Complroligr .{
1 || |
General ! || Aesistant Treasurer { Aulhorizes Signing |
le Ceased Manager ] Chiet Manages -~ Officer |
year | month day = 1 Executive Direct |
Other B xecutive Lirgctor B
{specify) . » Managing Director [ _} Other (untilled)
Director/Officer Information
Full Name and Address for Service
[ast Name T FirstName ’ Middle Name(s)
Street Number and Name Suite
City/Town/Village Province/State Country Postal/Zip Code
Director Officer
Are you a ; ; ; Other Titles (please specify)
Fiesn)(,ient Canadian? State the appeintment period for each of the following
(Sﬁﬁ’n’ii;‘;ﬁif;’;’{,iﬁ; oniy) Date Appointed Date Ceased g Chair 7' Chief Executive Officer |
Year Month Day  Year Month Day Chair Person Chief Financial Cficer |
lrii Yes SE NO Pfesident o | Chairman Chief information Olficar
- || Chairwoman Chisf Operating Officer
Date Elected Secretary ] | Vice-Chair H Chief Adminisirative
year month  day - "1 Vice-President -1 Officer
Treasurer [ 1 Assistant Secrelary {! Complrolier
H - —
- - = Assislant Treasurer -~
Aulhorized Signing
_ate Ceased %gggra‘;r 1 Chief Manager [ } Ofticer
’ year month __ day g s — . .
Other B Executive Direclor
specif: Managing Director Cther (unlitled)
{specify) SR I > ging [

Note: Sections 13 and 14 of the Corporations Information Act provide penalties for making false or misleading statements or omissions.
CANTAX T2, 2004-2005 CT23, version 05,1.307 Approval Code 0608




Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT) Page 1 of 3
€123 Scheduie 101

[Corporation's Legal Narme ST T T Gntario Cerporations Tax Account No. | Taxation Year End
H
(MCF)

'YALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2004/12/31
Part 1: Calculation of CMT Base

Banks - Net income/loss as per reporl accepted by Superintendent of Financial institutions (SF1)
under the Bank Act {Canada}, adiusted so consolidation/equity methods are not used.

Life Insurance corporations - Net income/loss before Special Additional Tax as determined under $.57.1(2){c) or {d)

Net Income/Loss {unconsolidated, determined in accordance with GAAR) - - - - « « - - - - - . .+ . + [2100 989.906 o
Subtract {to the extent reflected in net income/loss):
Provision for recovery of income taxes / benefit of current income taxes - - + [2ie ™
Provision for deferred income taxes {credils) / benefil of future income taxes + [z -
Equity income from corporations  ~ - - - o« - . . - - oo o - + |2 N
Share of partnership(s)joint venture(s) income - - - - - - - - - - + -
Dividends received/receivable deductible under fed.s 112 - - - - - - . + |2 .
Dividends received/receivable deductible under feds. 113 - - - - - - - + [? .
Dividends received/ireceivable deductible under fed s.83(2y - - - - - - + [z .
Dividends receivedireceivable deductible under fed.s.138(6) - - - - + [2108} -
Federal Part V1.1 tax paid on dividends declared and paid,
under fed.s.191.1(1) e XBe e RS @
Subtotal - - - - - - - - - - - - - oo o L Lo = ™
Add (to extent reflected in net income/loss):
Provision for current taxes / cost of current incomes taxes -~ - -« - - - 412 562 o
Provision for deferred income taxes {debits} / cost of future income taxes - .
Equity losses from corporations - - - - - - - - - - - - - . -
Share of partnership(s)/jeint venture(s) losses - - - - - ~ - . - - . e
Dividends that have been deducted to arrive at net income per Financial Statements
8.57.4(1.1) (excluding dividends under fed.s.137(4.1)) - - - - - - - - o+ [T}
btotal - - - - - - - . . o oo oL oo oo oo 412.562 ¢ Pz 412.562 o
~dd/Subtract:
Amounts refating to 5.57.9 election/regulations for disposals etc. of property for curren¥/prior years
"“Fed.s85 - - - - - - - - - - + [ ..0"'[\‘ .
“Fed 851 - - - - - - - - - [ ' .
*Fed.s97 - - - - - - - - - - t] .
** Amounts relating to amalgamations {fed.s.87)as
prescribed in regulations for current/prior years  + [212?? . »
** Amounts relating to wind-ups {fed.s.88) as —_—
prescribed in regulations for current/prior years  + {21?5§ .
** Amounts relating 1o 5.57.10 election/reguiations
for replacement re fed.s.13(4), 14(6} and 44
for currenVprior years R + [2127§ e
Interest allowable under ss. 20{1)(¢) or (d) of ITA
to the exient not otherwise deducted in
determining CMT adjusted nat income - [2150]
Subtotal (Additions) - - - - - - - - - = N 4 e
Subtotal (Subtractions) - - - - - - - - - - . - .. Lo L L = *
Otheradjustments - - - - - - - - - - 000 e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e *
Subtotal - - - - - e L402.468 o
** Share of parinership(s)/joint veniure{s) adjusted net income/ioss - - - SR TR T - .
Adjusted net income {loss) (if loss, transfer to E2§0é in Part 2: Continuity of CMT Losses Carried Forward.) L 402,468 o
Deduct * CMT losses: pre-1994 Loss - -~ -« « - - = - .
* CMT losses: other efigible losses - - -« - -« o«
= P f2135) .
* CMT losses applied cannot exceed adjusted net income or increase a loss -
Jetain calculations. Do not submit with this schedule.
CMTBase - - - - - - - - - - . . o« o o o o o o oo e e e e - ={2%] 1,402,468 o

Transfer to CMT Base, Page B of the CT23 or Page 6 of the CT8

CANTAX T2, version 05.1.307




Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT) Page 2 of 3
CT23 Schedule 101

Cortporation’s Legal Name o Ongjz‘;i)d Coerporations Tax Account No. | Taxation Year End
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2004/12/31
Mart 2: Continuity of CMT Losses Carried Forward

Balance at Beginning of year note(1),(2) - - - - - « - - - - < - - - o o . o . L . + {2201 .
Add: Currentyear'slosses - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Losses from predecessor corporations on amalgamation vOTE(3) - -

Losses from predecessorcorporauons onwind-up NOYE(3) - - -

Amalgamation { X ) [2681] | Yes Wind- up(X} #a0sil | Yes
Subtotal - - - -« - - . e e e o P[]
Adjustments (attach schedule) - - - - - - - - - - - L - o L. L L oL oo + [2208} .
CMT losses available  [e201)+ [e207]x [2208) . . . . . . L oL.LLLL L oL Lo s [209) o
Subtract: Pre-1994 ioss utifized during the year to reduce adjusted netincoms - -+ (2210] -

Other eligible losses utilized during the year to reduce adjusted ret .

income NOTE(4) - - - - - - - - - - + 1 -

Losses expired during the year - - - - - - - - - - - - - R Y
Subtotal - - - - - - - - - - . .. oo ... s o Pzl e
Balance at End of Year note(5) [2208]- o213} . - . . . . . . . o o L L L. . L. = [2214] °

Notes:

(1) Pre-1994 CMT loss (see s.57.1(1)) should be included in the balance at  (3) Inciude and indicate whether CMT losses are a result of an

beginning of the year. Atlach schedule showing computation of pre- amalgamation to which fed.s.87 applies and/or a wind-up to which
1994 CMT loss. fed.s.88(1) applies. (see 5.57.5(8) and 5.57.5(9))

(2) Where acquisition of control of the corporation has occurred, the (4) CMT losses must be used to the extent of the lesser of the adjusted net
utilization of CMT losses can be restricted. (see 5.57.5(3} and 5.57.5(7)) income  [2%34] ang CMT losses available {2209,

(5) Amount in 2213] must equal sum of  [2278] + |2250],

Part 3: Analysis of CMT Losses Year End Balance by Year of Origin
For a pre-1894 loss, use the dale of the last taxation year end before your corporation's first taxation year commencing after 1993,

Year of Origin . CMT Losses
{oldest year first) CMT Losses of Corporation | of Predecessor Corporations
year month day

1995/12/31 2280
1996/12/31 2281

1997/12/31

1998/12/31

1999/12/31

fzas] 2000/12/31

fzas] 2001/12/31

BT 2002/12/31
228) 2003/12/31

2as] 2004/12/31

Totals

equal amount in [22?% .

CANTAX T2, version 05.1.307



Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT) Page 3 of 3 ‘
CT23 Schedule 101

Corporation's Legal Name ' I ?erlgi:ri)o Corporations Tax Account No. | Taxalion Year End ! )
|

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2004/12/31 ] 5

art 4: Continuity of CMT Credit Carryovers |

Balance at Beginning of year note (1) - - - - - - - - - - - . o . o o o L L Lo + [2801] .
Add:  Current years CMT credit { [280] on page 8 of the CT23 or
{347 on page 6 of the GTB. If negative, enter MILY - - .
Gross Special Additional Tax note (2) [ 33 on page 50f CT8.
{Life Insurance corporations only. Others enter NIL.)  + From {332 »
Subtract Income Tax
{ {799 on page 6 of the CT23 or page 4 of the CT8) -From [i%0] 229 916,
Subtotal (If negative,enterNiL) - - - - - = 'Y [23053.
Current year’s CMT credit (if negative, entre NIL) [ 280] or [ 347 -[2803 . - . . . .= o+ 2390
CMT Credit Carryovers from predecessor_c;orporationsNOTE By- - - - - - e e e e e e e e - + ?f.é,"%?-i
Amalgamation { X ) 25t | ves i
Subtotal [230] + (2810 + {2 . . . . . . . .o Lo = [2330] .
Adjustments (Aftach schedie) - - - « - - - - - - - - . o . - - o - oo e e e .
CMT Credit Carryover available [es0] + f2322] . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. = 12333] .
Transler o Page 8 of the CT23 or Page 6 of the CT8

Subtract: CMT Credit utifzed during the year to reduce income tax
(1314 onpage 8ofthe CT23 or | 3% onpage 6ofthe CT8)  +From [210]or {357 ]

_ .
CMT Credit expired during the year - - - - - - - - - - 4 .

T » -[55) .

walance at End of Year nove (4) 293} -[a3s] - - - - . - . o o . oo o Lo oo o [ra% .

Notes:
(#) Where acquisition of control of the corporation has occurred, the utilization of CMT credits can be restricied. {see 5.43.1(5))
(2) The CMT credit of lile insurance corporations can be restricied {see 5.43.1(3Xb)).

(3) Include and indicate whether CMT credits are a result of an amalgamation to which fed.s.87 applies and/or a wind-up to which
fed.s.88(1) applies. (see 5.43.1{4))

(4) Amountin {283¢ mustequal sumof {2574 4+ [2899 .

Part 5: Analysis of CMT Credit Carryovers Year End Balance by Year of Origin

Year of Origin CMT Credit Carryovers CMT Credit Carryovers
{oldest year first) of Corporation of Predecessor
YYYY MM DD Corporation(s)
23i6)1 1995/12/31 f2a80]
]| 1996/12/31 261

@iz | 1997/12/31

[Fas) | 2000/12/31

[@sg] | 2001/12/31

B 2002/12/31 | |
_ 2003/12/31
] | 2004/12/31

The sum of amountsi2s
must equal amount in {

Totals

CANTAX T2, version 05.1.307



Ministry of Finance Ontario Charitable Donations and Gifts

Ontario Somorations Ta Branch Schedule 2 page 1 of 3
33 King Street Wesl
Oshawa
Corporation’s Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. | Taxation Year End
(MOF)
ALTON HILLS HYDRC INC, 1800262 2004/12/31

* For use by a corporation to claim any of the following:
- Charitable donations;
- Gifts to Her Majesty in right of Ontario, to Ontario crown agencies, or to Ontario Crown foundations;
- Gifts to Canada or a province;
- Gifts of certified cultural property; or
- Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land.

The donations and gifts are eligible for a five year carry-forward.

Use this schedule to show a credit transfer foliowing an amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary as
described under subsection 87(1} and 83(1) of the federal Income Tax Act{Canada).

® File one completed copy of this schedule with your CT23.

Part 1 - Charitable Donations

Charitable donations at end of preceding taxation year .. ... .. . .. . e + A
Deduet: Donations expired after 5 taxation years . ... ... ... . . - B
Charitable donations at beginning of taxalion Year . ... ... . = Cc
Add:

Donations transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary . ........ ... ... +
Total current year charitable donations made ... ... ... ... .. ... ..., + 325,000 E
Subtotal B+ E o = 325,000 >
Total donations available C + F L. oL = ¢ .
Deduct: Amount applied against taxabie income (amount TY .. ... .. ... - 325,000
Charitable donations closing balance ... ... . . =

I-<om

Part 2 - Maximum Deduction Calculation for Donations

Ontario net income for tax purposes multiplied by 75% . . ... L. . L =
Note: For credit unions the Onlario net income for tax purposes is the amount before the
deduetion of paymenis pursuant fo allocations in proportion to borrowing and bonus interest.

Ontario taxable capital gains arising in respect of gifis of capital property ............. + \

Ontario taxable capital gain in respect of deemed gifts
of non-qualifying securities per subsection 40(1.001TA ... .. ... ... ... ... + [‘ K

Add the lesser of:

1. The amount of the recaplure of capital cost
allowance in respect of charitable gifts . .........

2. The lesser of:

2a. Proceeds of
dispositicns less
outtays and expenses

M

2b. The capital cost . . N
The lesser of Mand N ] > o

ThelesserofLand O ... ... ... ... L. L i > . P
Subtotal J+ K+ P ... = Q
25% X L = R
Maximum deduction allowable L+ R . . =} 1,475,44 s
Claim for charitable donations (not exceeding the lesser of G from Part 1, S and net income for tax purposes) . ....... 325,000 T
Lf the CT23

Enter in [

CANTAX T2, version 05.1.307




Ontario Charitable Donations and Gifts

Schedule 2 page 2 of 3

‘Corporation’s Legal Name

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC,.

1800262

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. | Taxation Year End
{MOF)

2004/12/31 [

Part 3 - Gifts to Her Majesty in right of Ontario

For use by a corporation claiming gifts to Her Majesty in right of Ontario, to Ontario Crown Agencies,

or to Ontario Crown Foundations.

Gifts to Ontaric Crown Agency or Ontaric Crown Foundation at the end of the preceding taxation year

Deduct: Gifts expired afer 5 YBaIS ... . i e e

Gifts to Ontaric Crown Agency or Ontario Crown Foundation at the beginning of the taxation year

Add:  Gifts transterred on amalgamation or wind-up of asubsidiary ... L
Total current year Gifts ... oL

SUBIO Al .

Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income L2 Jofthe CT23 ...

Gifts to Ontario Crown Agency or Ontario Crown Foundation closingbalance .......... ... ... .. ... ... ...

Foundation Name

Date of Denation

Amount §

Total gifts to Her Majesty in right of Ontano ........................................................

.‘art 4 - Maximum Deduction Calculation for Gifts to Her Majesty in Right of Ontario

Deduction is the lesser of:
1. Ontario Net Income before deductions of gifts after deducting charitable donations

and gifts to Her Majesty in right of Canada or a province otherthanOntario . ... ... ... .. ... .. . ... . ...

2. Lesser of:
2a. Ontario Net Income forthe taxationyear . ............ .. . o i .

2b. Gifts made in the taxation year or any of the five preceding taxation years to Her
Majesty in Right of Cntario, an Ontaric Crown Agency or an Cntario Crown Foundation
Thelesserof Vand W .. .

r

1,967,255

v

Maximum deduction allowable the lesserof Uand X .. .. .. . i .....

| 1,642,255 U

X
Y

Transler 1o {2}31 the CT23

Part 5 - Gifts to Canada or province other than Ontario

Gifts fo Canada or a province other than Onfario at the end of the precedingyear . ....... ... ... .. .. ... .. ... ...
Deduct: Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario expired after five taxationyears ............ .. ... .. .. ...
Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario at the beginning of the taxationyear . ........ ... .. ... .. ...
Add:  Gifts {o Canada or a province other than Ontario transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of a subsidiary . . .

Total current year Gifts fo Canada or a province other than Ontario {Not applicable for gifts

made after February 18, 1997, unless a wrilten agreement was made before this date).

Subtotal .. e e
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable IREOmMe . . ... L. e
Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario closing balance . ... ... ... ... . ... ... ... ...

CANTAX T2, version 05.1.307




Ontario Charitable Donations and Gifts Schedule 2 page 3 of 3

Corporation’s Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. | Taxation Year End |
{(MOF) l
t
|

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2004/12/31

Part 6 - Gifts of certified cultural property

Gifts of certified cultural property at the end of the precedinglaxation year . ... ... ... ... .. ... L. +

Deduct: Gilts of certified cuitural property expired after five years ... ... . . e -

Gifts of certified cultural property at the beginning of the taxationyear. .. ........ .. .. ... .. ... .. .. ......

Add:  Gifis of certified cultural property transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of a subsidiary . ....... ... . ...
Total current year gifis of certified cultural properly ... ... o

+ o+

SUbtOtal . e
Peduct: Amount applied against taxable income . . . .. L e
Gifts of certified cultural property closing balance . ... . .. . L =

Part 7 - Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land

Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land at the end of the preceding taxationyear ... ... ... .. ... .. ...... +
Beduct: Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive fand expired afterfiveyears .. ... .. . . . L .
Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land at the beginning of the taxationyear ..........................
Add:  Gifis of certified ecologically sensitive land transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of a subsidiary ... .. .. ..

Totat current year gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land . ... ... . .. . .. L

+ o+

Subtotal
Beduct: Amount applied against taxable INCOME . . .. .. L. i e
Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land ¢losing balance .. ....... ... ... ... i =

]

Part 8 - Analysis of balance by year of origin

Year of origin Charitable donations | Gifts to Her Majesty in Gifts to Canada or a Gifts of certified cuitural Gifts of cerlified
right of Ontario province other property ecologically sensitive
than Ontario land

2000/12/31
2001/12/31 |
2002/12/31 |
2003/12/31
2004/12/31

CANTAX T2, version 05.1.307




Corporation’s Legal Name

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. | Taxation Year End”|

HALTON HILLS HYDRC INC. (MOF)1800262 2004/12/31
Part QCarryforwards of charitable donations N T
e G Boema Cary o
1999/12/31 <NIL>
2000/12/31 <NIL>
2001/12/31 <NIL>
2002/12/31 <NTL>
2003/12/31 <NIL>
2004/12/31 325,000 325,000 <NIL>
Totals 325,000 325,000 <NTL>
Part 10 - Carry forwards of gifts to Canada or a province

T NG oo Cary orvrd
1999/12/31
2000/12/31 <NTL>
2001/12/31 <NIL>
2002/12/31 <NIL>
2003/12/31 <NIL>
2004/12/31 <NILl>
Totals <NIiL>

Part 11 - Carry forwards of gifts of certified cultural property

T G oy
1999/12/31
2000/12/31 <NIL:>
2001/12/31 <NIL>
2002/12/31 <NIL>
2003/12/31 <NIL>
2004/12/31 <NIL>
Totals <NTL>

CANTAX T2, version 05.1.307




Corporation's Legal Name

HALTON HILLS HYDRC INC.

Part 12 - Carry forwards of certified ecologically sensitive land

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No.

(MOF)

180G262

Faxation Year End

2004/12/31 |

of Origin Carry forward “Donations Applied Expired Carry-forward
1999/12/31
2000/12/31 <NII,>
2001/12/31 <NIL>
2002/12/31 <NIL>
2003/12/31 <NIIL:>
2004/12/31 <NIL:>
Total <NIL>

Part 13 - Carry forwards of Gifts to Her Majesty in right of Ontario

e AT oo Gary o
1999/12/31
2000/12/31 <NTIL>
2001/12/31 <NIL>
2002/12/31 <NIL>
2003/12/31 <NIL>
~004/12/31 <NIL>
il otal <NIL>

CANTAX T2, version 05.1.307
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JCorporation’s LegalName (Cr)\h'n(t)algio Corporations Tax Account No. | Taxation Year End’|

Total Donations 325,000

‘HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2004/12/31 }
Charitable Donations SCHEDULE 2 - Ontario Supplement
Name of Recipient Registration A
tfor donations of $100 or more) Number mount
TOWN OF HALTON HILLS 325,000
Total donations of less than $100 each
Sub-Total 325,000 |
Subtract gift to Her Majesty in right of Ontario
Sub-Tofal 325,000 7
Carry Forwards
Year-end Prior Year Current Year . .
of Crigin Carry forward Donations Applied Expired Cairy-forward
1998/12/31 <NIL>
2000/12/31 <NIL>
2001/12/31 <NIL> |
2002/12/31 <NIL> |
2003/12/31 <NIL:> |
2004/12/31 325,000 325,000 <NIL> |
Total 325,000 325,000 <NIL> |
Current Years donalionS . .. . e e e e e 325,000
Donations carried forward from prior Years ... .. . e e e

Income Limitation:

T5% Of MBLINGOME .. i 1,475,441
Add: taxable capital gains from gifts of property xX25%
Total 1,475,441
towable Claim L e e e e 325,000

Eligible for carmy forward .. ..

Page 1 of 1 CANTAX T2, version 05.1.307



Ministry of Finance

Ontario Summary of Dispositions
of Capital Property
Schedule 6 page 1 of 5

Corporations Tax Branch
FO Box 620

33 King Streel Wast
Oshawa, ON L1H 8E9

Ontario

% Corporation’s Legal Name Taxation Year End

2004/12/31

T Ontario Corperations Tax Account No.
MOF)

1800262

ATLTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

e -

® For a corporation that has disposed of capital property or claimed an allowable business investment loss, or both, in the taxation year,

® This schedule may be used to make a designation under section 34(10) of the Corporations Tax Act provided the corporation

has made a designation under paragraph 111(4){(e) of the [ncome Tax Act (Canada), if control of the corporation has been
acquired by a person or group of persons.

Part A: Designation under section 34(10) of the Corporations Tax Act

Complete part A if there are any dispositions shown on this schedule related to deemed dispositions designated under paragraph $11(4)(e) of the
Income Tax Act (Canada) or section 34(10) or the Corporations Tax Act.

Date of Proceeds of Adjusted Other Designated
Property Class # Disposition Disposition Cost Base Adjustments Amount Gain or Loss
YYYYMM/DD

Part B: Inter-provincial asset transfers

Complete Part B if there was any disposition shown on the scheduie as a resuit of a federal election under section 85 of the
Income Tax Act (Canada) that transferred assets to a non-arm’s length corporation with a permanent establishment in ancther Canadian jurisdiction.

Corporation Date of Cost of Name of Allocation Ontario
Property Class # Name of Disposition Assetin Cther Ratio to other Elected Gain or Loss
Transferes/or YYYYMM/DD Other Jusisd. | Jurisdictions | Jurisdictions Amount

Yo

%

%

%

Yo

CANTAX T2, version 05.1.307



Ontario Summary of Dispositions

Schedule 6 page 2 of 5

[Corporation's Legal Name

Cntario Corporations Tax Account No.
MOF)

Taxation Year End

-

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2004/12/31
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Types of capital property Date of Date of Proceeds  |Ontario adjusted] Outlays and | Ontario gain or
aquisition disposition of disposition cost base expenses {loss)
YYYYMM/DD | YYYY/MM/DD (col. 4 less
cols. 5 & 6)
Part 1 - Shares
No. of . Class of
shares Name of corporation shares 2 3 4 5 & 7
1,661 ISUN LIFE FIN |COMMON 2001/12/01 2004/11/25 64,716 23,254 41,462
Totals 41,462 A
Before February 28, 2000 <Nit> A1
After February 27, 2000 and before October 18, 2000 <Nil> A2
After October 17, 2000 41,462 AJ
Part 2 - Real Estate (Do not include losses on depreciable property)
Municipal address 2 3 4 5 6 7
Totals <NIL> B
Before February 28, 200¢ <NIL> B1
After February 27, 2000 and before October 18, 2000 <NIL> B2
After Cetober 17, 2000 <NIL> B3

CANTAX T2, version 05.1.307




Ontario Summary of Dispositions Schedule 6 page 3 of 5

Corporatior’s Legal Name (Z;)\;Iwg}gi)o Corporations Tax Account No. | Taxation Year End
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2004/12/31
1 2 3 4 5 & 7
Types of capital property Date of Date of Proceeds  |Ontario adjusted| Outlays and Ontario gain or
aquisition disposition of disposition cost base expenses {loss}
YYYYMM/DD | YYYY/MM/DD (col. 4 less
cols. 5 & 6)
Part 3 - Bonds
Face value Maturity date Name of issuer 2 3 4 5 6 7
Totals <WIL> ©
Before February 28, 2000 <NiL> C1
After February 27, 2000 and before October 18, 2000 <NiL> €2
. f 17,2 < B
. art 4 - Other properties (Do not include losses on depreciable property) After Octaber 17, 2000 mne €3
Description 2 3 4 5 6 7
Totals <HIL> D
Before February 28, 2000 <NIL> D1
After February 27, 2600 and before October 18, 2000 <NIL> D2
Part 5 - Personal-use property After Octaber 17, 2000 <NiL> D3
Description of capital property 2 3 4 5 6 7
Note: Losses are not deductible Net gain or (loss) <NiL> E
Before February 28, 2000 <NIL> E1
After February 27, 2000 and before October 18, 2000 <NIL> E2
After Cetober 17, 2000 <NiL> E3

CANTAX T2, version 05.1.307




Ontario Summary of Dispositions of Capital Property

Corporation’s Legal Name

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No.
MOF)

Schedule 6 page 4 of 5

Taxation Year End

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2004/12/31
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Types of capital property Date of Date of Proceeds |{Ontario adjusted] Cutlays and Ontario gain or
aquisition disposition of disposition cost base expenses (loss)
YYYY/MM/DD | YYYY/MM/DD (col. 4 less
cols. 5 & 6)
Part 6 - Listed personal property
Description 2 3 4 5 {¢] 7
Total <HIL>
Deduct: Unapplied listed personal property losses from other years - - - - - - I - -
Note: Net listed personal properly josses may only Net gain or (foss) <NiL> F
be applied against personal property gains.
LPP gains or losses realized before February 28, 2600
Gain or loss on dispositions before February 28, 2000 - « - =« -« « v o o 0w o - - - +
Less: Portion of unapplied LPP losses from other years applicable to gain before February 28, 2000 ----- - - - - - - -
Net gain (loss) on dispositions before February 28,2000 - - - - - - - - - - - S - = F1
LPP gains or losses realized after February 27, 2000 and before October 18, 2000
4in or loss on dispositions after Februrary 27, 2000 and bejore October 18,2000 - - - - - ST - - +
Less: Portion of unapplied LPP losses from other years applicabie to gain after February 27, 2000 and before October 18 200(} -
Net gain (loss) on dispositions after February 27, 2000 and before October 18,2000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - = F2
LPP gains or losses realized after October 17, 2000
Gain or loss on dispesitions after October 17,2000 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - x
Less: Portion of unapplied LPF losses from other years appiicable to gain after October 17, 2000 R - -
Net gain (ioss) on dispositions after October 17, 2060 -~ ~ -~ « - « - - - - = F3
Part 7 - Property qualifying for and resulting in an allowable business investment loss
1 Shares- 2 3 4 5 6 7
Name of smafl business corporation enter 1 Date of Date of proceeds  |Ontaric adjusted] Outiays and Ontario loss
Debt- acquisition disposition of disposition cost base expenses (col. 4 tess
enter 2| YYYY/MM/DD | YYYY/MM/DD cols. 5 & 6)
Note: Properties fisfed in Part 7 should not be Totals <NIL>
included in any other Part of Schedule 6.
Net Loss <NIL> G
Before February 28, 2600 <NIL> G1
After February 27, 2000 and before Qctober 18, 2000 <NIL> G2
After October 17, 2000 <NiL> G3

CANTAX T2, versicn 05.1.307




Ontario Summary of Dispositions of Capital Property

Schedule 6 page 5 of 5

Vs Legal Name

Taxation Year £nd

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. |

Ontaric Corporations Tax Account Na.
(MOF)

termining capital gains and capital losses
Total of Ato F (Do notinclude Fifitisaloss) - - - - = = = = - = = - = - « - - - - - -
Add: Amount (if any) of capital gain reserve opening balance from Ontario Schedule 13 - - - -
Capilal gain dividend received intheyear - - - - - - - - - - - -
Subtotat - - - - - - -
Deduct: Amount (if any)} of capital gain reserve closing balance from Ontario Schedule 13 -
Gain or Loss {excluding Allowable Business Investment Losses) S T T
Determining the inclusion rate
Gains or losses realized before February 28, 2060
Total of A1 to G1
Add: Capital gains dividend aftributable to period before February 28, 2000
Capital gain reserve cpening batance (only if taxation year commenced before February 28, 2000}
Subtotal

Deduct: Porticn of capital gains reserve closing balance applicable to dispositions before February 28,2060 - - - - -

Gainsorlosses - - - - - - - - . . e .o oo 4 oo oo o oL oL o
Gains or losses realized after February 27, 2000 and before October 18, 2000

Total of A2 to G2 -
Add: Capital gains dividend attributable to period afler February 27, 2000 and before October 18, 2000

Capital gain reserve opening balance (only if taxation year commenced after February 27, 2000 and before October 18, 2000)

Subtotal - - - - - - - .- - . -

Deduct: Portion of capital gains reserve ciosing balance applicable fo dispositions after Feb. 27, 2000 and before Oct. 18, 2000

Gains or L.osses
Gains or losses realized after October 17, 2000
Total of A3 to G3
Add: Capital gains dividend attributable to period after October 17,2000 - - - - - - - - - - - -

Capital gain reserve opening balance {only if taxation year commenced after October 17, 2000) -
wdbtotal

Deduct: Portion of capital gains reserve closing balance applicable to dispositions after October 17, 2000
Gains or Losses

41,462
........ C o 41,462
----- - = 41,4622
---------- - +
----- +
[ = H
L +
+
..... - - . - - = |
e . 41,462
- - - +
T +
........... - 41,462
C e e = 41,462 9

Calcutiate Inclusion Rate
Gains or losses

Inclusion Rate

75% S e e oo
66 213 %

Subtotal e Bt
50% C e e e e e
Subtotal [ 41,4620 x [ 50,0000 % - - - - - - - -

Inctusion rate P divided by O {expressed as a percentage)

Net capital gain / capital loss

MNote: (1) Mutal fund corporations may treat their capital gains and losses as if they were earned on an equal basis throughout the year for ihe purposes of

determining net capital gains or losses atiributable to a particular period within the year.

(2) If either lines H or | are positive and the other one is negative, enter the difference on the subtotal line M. Use the inclusion rate from which the
iarger amount originates and calculate the net gain or net loss based on that rate. tf either line J or M are positive and the other is negative enter

the difference on line O and use the inclusion rate where the higher amount originated.

Allowable buginess investment loss G1+G2+G3 - - - i], X inclusion Rate [

Determining taxable capital gains

Gain or Loss (excluding Allowable Business Investment Losses)

Deduct: Gain on donations (made to charities other than private foundations)
of securiftes listed on a prescribed stock exchange divided by 2
{for donations made after February 18, 1997 and before the year 2002.} [

in on donation of ecologically sensitive land after October 17, 2000 [ .

Gains or Loss - - )
Include 100% of the losses in box |

Taxable capital gains

o;‘ {hhe é?T:?S!__Mﬂ
41,462 R X Inclusion Rate | _

50.0000

50.0000 §

Transfer to | 608
CANTAX T2, version 05.1.307
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Ministry of Finance Ontario Cumulative Eligibie Capital Deduction

Ontal’lo Gorporations Tax Branch SChedU|e 1 0
PO Box 620
33 King Street Wesl
Qshawa, ONL1H BES

{Corporation’s Legal Name T T Ontarie Corporations Tax Account No. | Taxation Year End
: {MOF)

ALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2004/12/31

!
H
SN

o For use by a corporation lhat has eligible capilal property.

» A separate cumulative efigible capital account musl be kepl for each business.

Part 1 - Calculation of current year deduction and carry-forward

Ontario Cumulative eligible capital - balance at end of preceding taxation year (if negative, enter zero} . ... ... ..... 1,023,31 6 A

Add: Cost of gligible capital property acquired during the taxationyear .. ... ... + B
Amount transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary ... .. ..... + - C

Otheradjustments . .. ... . + o]
Total of B+ C 4+ D ... e = X 3/4 = E

SUBO Al A 4 B L e e e = 1,023,316 F

Ceduct: Ontario proceeds of sales (fess outlays and expenses not otherwise
deductible) from the disposition of all eligible capital property during the
taxationyear . ... . o . G

The gross amount of a reduction in respect of a fergiven debt obligation
as provided for in subsection 80(7) of the income Tax Act (Canada) ... .. + H

Other adjustmemts . . .. + |
Totalof G+ H+ 1. .. e XBMA= i Y
Oniario Cumulative eligible capital balance F- J = 1:923 ’ 316 K

if amount K is negative, enter zero at line M and proceed to Part 2
Current year deduction 1,023,316 K K T e e = 71,632 &

* The maximum current year deduction is 7%. However, you can claim any amount up fo the maximum. Enter the amount in box (651 | of e CT23
Ontario cumulative eligible capital - closing balance K- L (if negative, enterzero) . . ........... ... ......... = 851,684 M
Note: Any amount up to the maximum deduction of 7% may be claimed. Taxation years starting after December 21, 2000, the

deduction may not exceed the maximum amount prorated for the number of days in the taxation year divided by 365 or 366 days.

Part 2 - Amount to be included in income arising from dispostion
Only Complete this part only if the amount at line K is negative
Amount from line K above showas a posifive amount. . . ... L e N

Total cumulative eligible capital deductions from income for
taxation years beginning after June 80,1988 .. ... .. o e S ) 1

Total of all amounts which reduced cumulative eligible capital
in the current or prior years under subsection 80(7) of the ITA

Total of cumulative eligible capital deductions claimed for
taxation years beginning before July 1,1888 ... .. ......... .. 3

Negative balances in the cumulative eligible capitat account
that were included in income for taxation years beginning
before July 1, 1988 . . ... . .. e 4

Line3deductiined ... ... ... ) ) 5
Total lines 14 2 + 5 L e e

Line T From previous Ontario Schedule 10 for taxation years '
ending afier February 27, 2000 . . ... ... 7
Deduct line 7 from ine 6

N-O (cannct be negative) . . o e e

Amount on line 5 X2

Amount on line R X213
Lesser of fine N or line O

- v 3o WO

Note: For taxation years ending after February 27, 2000 and before October 18, 2000 use 8/2 to calculate S

CANTAX T2, version 05.1.307



Ministry of Finance

@ Ontario

Corporations Tax Branch
PO Box 620

33 King Street Wesl
Oshawa, CN L1H BE9

Corporate Minimum Tax - Associated Corporations

‘Ontario Corporations Tax Accourt No.
(MOR)

Taxation Year End

iHALTON HILLS HYDRO ZINC. 18G0262 2004/12/31

Name of Associated Corporation Corporations Tax Taxation Year Total Total

(Canadian and Foreign} Number End Assets Revenue

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2004/12/31 43,019,567 39,950,303
HALTON BILLS FIBRE OPTICS 1800329 2004/12/31 2,181,859 477,205
SOUTHWESTERH ENERGY INC. 1800261 2004/12/31 282,098 201,593
HALTON HILLS ENERGY I1HC. 6094233 2004/12/31 1,986
HALTON HILLS ENERGY SERVIC 8238060 2004/12/31 1,189,263 637,369

Totals

46,674,773

41,266,470

{Transfer lo 5249] of the CT23) {Transferto E?EO} of the GT23)

CANTAX T2, version 05.1.307




@ Ontario

Ministry of Finance

Corporations Tax Braach
PO Box 620

33 King Stree! West
Oshawa, ON L1H RE9D

Srporation’s Legat Name

BALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Taxable Capital of Associated Corporations
{Applicable to an associated group that
has a permanent establishment in Canada)

Schedute CT21

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No.
MOF}

1800262

Taxation Year End

2004/12/31

This schedule must be completed in determining the aggregate taxable capital of an asscciated group and/or partnership that has
a permanent establishment (PE) in Canada.

MName of Associated Corporation

Corporations Tax

Taxation Year

Taxable capital

{Must have a PE in Canada} Account No, (MOF) End
(it applicable}

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2004/12/31 34,499,950
BALTON HILLS FIBRE OPTICS

1800328 2004/12/31 1,714,424
SOUTHWESTERN ENERGY INC.

18C0261 2004/12/31 116,844
HALTON BILLS ENERGY INC.

6094233 2004/12/31 1,986
HALTON HILLS ENERGY SERVIC

8238060 2004/12/31 487,538

Aggregate of taxable capital| 36,820, 814
(Transfer to 540} ot the CT23)

CANTAX T2, version 05.1.307




Ministry of Finance

Apprenticeship Training Tax Credit (ATTC)

1 Corporations Tax Branch
Ontario PO ox 20 CT23 Schedule 114
33 King Street West
Oshawa, ON L1H BE9 Page 1 of 1
Corporation’s Legal Name Cntario Corporations Tax Acceunt No. Taxation Year End
P ¢ MOCF)
‘ALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1800262 2004/12/31
Instructions for completing the ATTC Claim Form
® Complete the section below, if claiming this credit. ®  Corporations are gligibie for 25% (30% in the case of corporations
? ith Il not exceeding $400,000) refundable tax credit an wages
. . - L . with payrol X i , refundable tax
;@Zﬁgﬁ;ﬁﬁ\gy grit{?i'tls for each efigible apprentice. including and salaries paid after May 18, 2004 to eligible apprentices during
o Vour fotal dith 1'?] ‘ ] ) o th ’ the first 36 months of an apprenticeship.
our total tax credit for the taxation year is equal to the sum o . . . . .
the tax credits for each eligible apprentice. The maximum amount of credit that can be claimed in respect of
o } each eligible apprentice is $5,000 per year to a maximum of
®  Inter the fotal tax credit claimed on line , page 7 of the $15,000 over the first 36 months of the apprenticeship. The
CT23 or page 4 of the CT8. maximum anhual tax credit of $6,000 is pro-rated for the number
® Enter the lotal number of apprentice hired on line { 202], page 7 of days the apprentice was employed during the taxation year.
of the CT23 cr page 4 of the CT8. ®* The creditis considered government assistance and is therefore

to be included in income in the year the credit is claimed,

Summary of Apprenticeship Training Tax Credit Claimed

Complete a separate entry for each eligiple apprentice thatis in a Example: A taxpayer, with a December 31, 2004 taxation year end, hires an
quadifying skilled trade and hired before January 1, 2008. This credit otherwise eligible apprentice on June 1, 2004 at a salary of $3,500 per menth.
appiies o salaries and wages paid after May 18, 2004 and before The taxpayer's salaries and wages in the preceding taxation year were $700,000.
January 1, 2011 to eligible apprentices during the first 36 months The credit claimed is the lesser of *{1) 25% of salaries paid to the apprentice

of an apprenticeship. during the period of employment {$25% x $3,500 x 7 = $6,125}, and *(2} $5,000

multiplied by the number of days in the apprentice was employed during the
taxation year, divided by the total number of days in the calendar year ($5,00C x

Eligible Apprenticeship 214/366 = §2,923). Hence, the credit claimed in the 2004 taxation year is $2,923.
- i Registration Date of . R .
Trade | Description of Nagzzr:gtlscc?cial Apprenticeship Contract ?\;?;Lan(;:a:: Employment Period Ex:elfcligt}res Clgirriil;
Code | Apprenticeship Insurance No.(SIN} or Training Agreement No. {EE) (See notes
Program ’ year month day ’ year month day below)
. |Name From
424aPower Li1r]GRAVES 2004/07/30
JASON S
SN 2004/12/31 15,972 2,117
. [|Name From
434aPower LirnfjWwooD 2004/09/07
CHAD To
s 2004/12/31 10,464 1,585
ame From {es22 ]
To
SIN
5674 [s8s8 }
Totals 26,436 3,702
Corporation's salaries & wages paid in the preceding taxation year@ $ ,[ 2,500,00

. Transfer to Page 7 of the

€122 or Page 4 of the CT8
® |f “ is $600,000 or greater use 25%.
® if| A is $400,000 or less use 30%.
® it ﬂ is over $400,00C but less than $600,000 use the following formula 1o calculate the specified percentage:
Specified percentage = .30 - [.05 (Fom|A] | 2,500, 000] o -$400,000)+ $200,000]
Indicated specified percentage used !2 500] Yo

* Credit claimed equals lesser of:
(1) EE multiplied by the specified percentage, and
(2) $5,000 x number of days the apprentice was emploved in the taxation year
365 (366 if leap year)

Totat number of Apprentice . . . . .. .. L L =| 5898 l 2[ .
Transfer tol 202 | Page 7 of the CT23 or Page 4 of the CT&

CANTAX T2, version 05.1.307




Intangible Capita! Assets

Name of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month_ Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1867429623 RC 0001 || &Y 2004/12/31
General Index of Financial Information (GIFI) T2 SCH 100
Balance Sheet Information ;
ssets Page 10f 3 X
vurrent assets
T £ T U 1001 1,300
Deposits in Canadian banks and institutions - Canadian CUrreny .. ... . e iieirinrarearenirnnsronsnns 1002 1,590,680
Trade 8CCOUNTS FECEIVABIE .. ...ttt h e ettt et ta e et s it inr e e 1062 7,488,929
Allowance for doubtful trade 8CCOUNIS FECRIVADIE . ... vttt it it i it r s et iie s 1063 70,000
Trade accounts receivable from related parties ... ...... ... .. . i i i e 1064 128,892
INtEreSt receiVabIe ... e e e e 1067 7,529
AcCOoUNtS receivable from BMPIOYEES ...ttt t ettt ittt e e e 1071 10,308
INVentory Parts and SUPPIES L ...ttt r e e rer e e e e 1122 886,963
Canadian erM dePOSHS . ...ttt e e e e e e 1181 1,525,826
Investment in joint venture{sYpartnership(S) ... ..t i e e 1360 40,518
Loans/advances dUe from Felated PArtES . ..o ue v in ettt ettt e i e 1403 1,098,854
T 1o 0 o =1 1= S 1484 246,264
Total CUMTEN ASSEES ... . it i i e e e 1599 12,956,661
Capital assets
Land IMPIOVEIMIBIHS .\ oot e oot e et b et et et it e b ettt e s e b e e 1601 354,871
Manufacturing and processing PIANT ... .. u .ttt ittt it e it e e 1682 2,567,902
Accumulated amortization of manufacturing and processingplant ... .. o i i ci i s 1683 )3
T Y=Y ¢ £ +1 1= - R 1742 1,317,735
Accumulated amortization of MOtOr VERICIES ... ...ttt i e 1743 650,256
0018 AN GBS v vt vt e et et ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e 1744 351,513
Accumulated amortization of 10018 ANA IS ... .ottt ie it e 1745 147,699
SMAI EOO0IE ettt e e e e e e e e 770 51,007
Accumulated amortization of small tools ... .. . . e 1771 2,663
Computer eqUIPMEentSOTIWATE ... ..ttt ettt ittt te s e 1774 1,481,898
Accumulated amortization of computer equipment/soflWare ... .. ... i s 1775 714,791
Machinery and equipment under Construction ..........o.ieuet it e 1782 45,007
Other machinery and BgUIPIIBIT L ...\ttt i et ettt e e et e e it 1785 24,184,487
Accumulated amortization of other machinery and equUIpmMent ........eiiire it i iiensineeons 1786 5,009,959
FUETIUEE AN XTI S o ottt ettt i in et eee st s ettt e nn et ea s s et et sr e s ar e reaanaaeaennennn 1787 257,768
Accumulated amortization of furniture and fixtures ... ... ... L 1788 99,894 -
Total tangible capital @assets ... .. i i i e 2008 30,612,188
Total accumulated amortization of tangible capitalassets  ............. .. .ol 2009 g

LT o v 111 [N AP 2012 359,705
Accumulated amortization of goOdWIll .. .. .ot it 2013 6,824
ICOTPOTAtION COSES v vt ve it te e et e ee v teaae s eoene e e et v et tra e tna s bnareneaseraan s aaannannns 2018 336,911
Accumulated amortization of INCorporation CoStS .. ... ... . i i e 2019 59,633
7o 1 J 2024 4,739
Total intangible capital assels .. .. i i i e e 2178 701,355
Total accumulated amortization of intangible capitalassets ......... ... . ... 2179 66,457
Long-Term Assets
Due fromfinvestment in Canadian related parties ... . vt ine ittt e iee it e e 2241 865,551
investment in Canadian related corporations 8t COSt . ... oottt i e 2244 865 5532
Other deferred HemMS OIS ..ttt t ettt et et i et et a s s ae et nan ettt ranerasssainansanannns 2424 3,969,596
Total long-term ABSEES ..ttt ii e e et e e 2589 5,700,699
Assets held I IruSt ... L et s 2590
Total assels ™ ... . e i 2599 43,032,481

* Mandatory field
Do not file with CRA. Submit the RSI forms only.

cTiz




Name of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month _Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1867429623 RC 0001 || & 2004/12/31
General Index of Financial Information {GIFl} T2 SCH 100
Balance Sheet Information
Page 2 of 3
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Trade Payables ... i e e e e e 2621 6,750,660
Wages PaYable . ... e e e 2624 77,415
B OMUSES PaY DI & it ittt ittt et i e e e e e e e e 2626 50,000
Employee deductions payable . ... ... . it e e s 262y 18,221
Withholding taxes payable . ... ... . e e 2628
Taxes PaYahle . e e e e e 2680 4°
Deferred OO L. i e e e e 2770
e ol T T o 2961
Total current Habilities ... . . i i i i e e e et e e e 3139
Long-term liabilities
Due to corporate shareholder(S) . ... it it i i i i e e e 3262 16,141,970
Long-term obligations/commitments/capital |eases ... ... it iiiir it i e i 3321 879,357
Total IonG-erm bl oS . ..ottt ittt i it ittt e et e e et e e e 3450 17,021,327
Total liabilities ™ ... . e 3499 24,476,036
* Mandatory field

Do not file with CRA. Submit the RSI forms only. CT12



Name of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1867429623 RC 0001 || P 2004/12/31
General Index of Financial Information (GIFI) T2 SCH 100
Balance Sheet Information
Page 3 of 3

shareholder Equity
Commonshares .....cvoviviarcanns

Total shareholder equity *......

* Mandatory field

Retained Earnings Information
Retained earnings/deficit
Retained earnings/deficit - start ......
Netincomefloss ..................

Do not file with CRA. Submit the RS] forms only.

3660 1,404,876

3680

989,906

3849 2,394,782

CT1i2




Name of Corporalion Busingss Number Taxation Year Monih Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 867429623 RC 0001 || & 2004/12/31
General Index of Financial Information (GiFl) T2 SCH 125

Income Statement Information
Page 1 of 7

0001 Operating name - Required if different from corporation’s legal name

0002 Description of the operation - Required if filing more than one GIFI 125 and the operation is ditferent from the main activity

0003 Sequence Number
1

Revenue
Trade sales of goods and SeFvices ... .. iiiir i iinrnnans

Sales of goods and services to related parties
Total salesof goodsand services ..........ooovviivinnont.

Interest from other Canadian sources ............ 0vvivinnnen
Dividends from Canadian sources .......... ... ..o,
Deposits with banksinterest . ........... ... .o i i,
Real estaterentalrevenue ....... i iiiinieiiincrnrnannns
Realized gains/losses on sale of investments

Other Revenue
Income/loss of partnerships .........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiians, 8235 4,707

Totalrevenue *.......... ... 8299 39,903,507
* Mandatory field

Do not file with CRA. Submit the RSI forms only. cT12




Name of Corporation Business Number Taxalion Year Month Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. [867429623 RC 0001 || = 2004/12/31
General Index of Financial Information (GIFI} T2 SCH 125
Income Statement Information
Page2of7

Cost of sales

Purchases/costof materials ................cc0viiiiinns, 832030,697,106
Costofsales . ... ... e s 7,106
Grossprofitfloss ... . ... 8519 8,885,136

Do not file with CRA. Submit the RSI forms only.

CT12




Name of Corporation Busness Number Taxation Year Menth  Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. 1867429623 RC 0001 ]| T 2004/12/31
General Index of Financial Information (GIFI) T2 SCH 125
Income Statement Information
Page 3 of 7

Operating expenses

Advertising . ... e e i
Donations .. i i e e e e
Meals and entertainment . ........ ... .. . i e
Amortization of intangible assets
Bad debt eXpense ... ... i i i i i i et
Group insurance benefits ....... .. ... . o i i i e

Employer’s portion of employee benefits ..................... 8622 m
Contributions to deferred incomeplans ..............coeuetn 8623

Amortization of tangibleassets ....... ... .. . i i
INSUMANCE . i e e e e e
Intereston short-termdebt ... ... ... il i,
interestoniongtermdebt ....... ... . 0 il iii i
Bankcharges . ........ i i e i e
Collectionand creditcosts ..... ... i
interestpaidon deposits ....... ... it i i e
Memberships .. ... i it e
BUSINESS aXES ...t i e e e
Office stationeryand supplies . ...... ... ... . o i,
Legal foes . i i i i et e e e
Accounting fees ... ...iiiinin it et
Consulting fees . ... . ... . i
L2z ThaT T =0 ¢ 1= o - -
Equipmentrental . ....... i ittt i a e
Repairs and maintenance - buildings ........................
Repairs and maintenance-vehicles ........... ... 00 iihan
Repairs and maintenance - machinery and equipment
Garbageremoval ... ... i e e i e
BONMUSES .. . i i i i e et e e e
Directorsfees ... i i i e s
Managementsalaries . ...... ... i i i i e
Employee salaries .. ... .ot iiiriiiieiieriiinanriinanans
Sub-contracts ... ... e e
SMalltools ... . e i i e
Uniforms . oo i i e e e e e e
Internet ... . i e e e s
Property taxes . ... .. i i e e
Travel eXpenSes .. it it e et et
Meetings and conventions ........ .. i iiiiiiiiia iy
Blectricity ... . e i e ey
Water ...... . coiiiiiiiiiiians e e
Telephone and telecommunications ............iviiriinairaa,
Delivery, freightandexpress ... ... .. i,
General and administrative expenses ........... .o ieiann.
Total operatingexpenses ...................... ..

170,880
160,450

Totalexpenses * ........................... L.

* Mandatory field

Net non-farmingincome ........................ . 9369 1,402,468

Do not file with CRA, Submit the RSH forms only.

cTiz2




Name of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month  Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. [867429623 RC 0001 || P& 2004/12/31
General Index of Financial Information (GIFl) T2 SCH 125

Farming Income Statement Information
Page 4 o0f 7

Farming Revenue

Barley e
Mixed grains
L0 U
Canola . . e
Flaxseed ... .. e
Soya beans —
Wheat board paymenis .. ... .. e 9379

Other CFOP FEVENLBS . ... L. .. 9420
Frult e e
Potatoes
Vegetables
Tobacco . ... .
Greenhouse and nursery products
Forage crops .. ... e

Livestock and animal products revenue .. ................... %490
Catlle .. e
SWINE L. e
Poultlry
Sheep and lambs
Pregnant mare urine (PMU) . ... ... oo i
Milk and cream (exciuding dairy subsidies) ................ ...
Eggs forconsumption .. ... e s
Hatching Eggs .. ...
Aquaculture (hatchingand raising) ....... ... ... ... . ...
Horses (breedingandmeat) .............. ... ... ...

Cther commodities . ............ ... ... ... ...l 89520
Mapleproducts ... .o i gs2¢
Artificial insemination .......... ... ... oL, 9522
Semen production

Embryo production

Program paymeni revenues .. ............oviirirnirinanan.
Dairy subsidies . ........c.. . i
Cropinsurance .. ... .. ..t e e e
MNESA payments {CAIS) ... . . e
Disaster Assistance Program paymenis
NiSAbenefit (CAIS)Y ... . e
Production insurance premium bengfit

Do not file with CRA. Submit the RSl forms only. CTi2



Name of Corporation Business Number

Taxalion

Year Month  Day

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. [867429623 RC 0001 || & 2004/12/31
General Index of Financial Information (GIF1) T2 SCH 125

Farming Income Statement Information
Page 5of 7

rarming Revenue (cont’d)

Rebates ......... ... .. 9570
Rebates-fuel . ... .. . iy
Rebates -inferest ...... ... ... ... ... ... i g5v2
Rebates - property faxes ... .. ... ... o 9573
Resales, rebates, GST for NISA eligible expenses (CAISY ..... ... 9574 -
Rebates, GST for NISA non-eligible expenses (CAIS) ........... 957

Other farm revenues/losses ... .............ooiiiiaia s 9600
Cusiom or contract work
Woodsales ... ... ..
Horseracing .. ..o
Insurance proceeds . ... ... e
Patronage dividends ... ... ... Lo
Rentalincome . ... ... ..
Interestincome ... .. .. ... .. ..ol
Dividend income ... ... i -
Gains/losses on disposal of assets  .......... . ... ... ... 2609 N
Gravel . 910
Trucking .o 611
Resate of commodities purchased . ........ ... ... ... ... %12
Leases (gas, o, well, surface, etc.) ... ... o 9613
Machine rentals . ... . .ot rii ee 9614
Farming partnershipincomedloss .......... ... ... .......... %5
Farming joint venture income/loss ... i 616 0
Customfeading ... . 9617
Non-farming income . ... . ... .. .. ..o i 9650

Total farmrevenue ™ ... .. ... ... ... ... . %659

* Mandatory field

Do not file with CRA. Submit the RSI forms only.

CT12




Name of Corporalion Business Mumber Taxation Year Month _Day
HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. [867425623 RC 0001 | |5 2004/12/31
General Index of Financial Information (GIFl) T2 SCH 125
Farming Income Statement Information
Page6of 7

Farming Expenses

Crop exXpPensSes .. ... .. e
Containers, twine and balingwire ....... ... ... ... ... .......
Feriizersand lime . ....... .. . .. .. .
Pesticides . ... .. .
Seedsandplants . ... .. e
Insurance premiums (crop) NISAACS (CAIS) ... ... ... .. ...

LivestoCK BXPenses .. ... . e e
Feed, supplements, straw, and bedding ......... ... ... .....
Livestock purchases ... o
Veterinary fees, medicine, and breedingfees . ...... ... ... ...
Mineralsand salts ... ... . ... L

Machinery expenses

Machinery inSurance ...... ... oo i 8761

Machinery licences .............. ... . ...l 9r62
Machinery repairs .......... ... .. . . oo 9763
Machinery fuel ........ ... .. ... . 9764
Machinerylease ............... .. ... .. ... ... 976

Do not file with CRA. Submit the RSl forms only.

CT12




Mame of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month Day

HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. |867429623 RC 0001 || EY 2004/12/31

General Index of Financial Information (GIFI) T2 SCH 125
Farming Income Statement Information

‘arming Expenses (cont’d) Page 7 of 7

General farmexpenses ... ... ... ... ... oL 970
Amortization of tangible assets ... ... ... ... Lo oL 9791
Advertising, marketing costs, and promotion . ... ... ... L 9792
Baddebt .. ... 9793
Benefits related to employee salaries . ........ ... ... ... ... ... 9794
Buitding repairs and maintenance .. ... ... L o e
Clearing, levelling, and draining land |
Crop insurance, Revenue Protection Program, and stabilization premiums . 9797
Customorcontractwork .. ... ... (
Electricily . o e
Fence repairs and maintenance
Freightandtrucking ... . ... . ... ... .. ... ... ... .. ......
Heating fue! and curing fuel
Insurance program overpaymentrecapture ... ... L oL
OIher INSUTance Premitimis .ottt e e e
Interestand bank charges . ... ... ... L
Marketingboardfees ... ... ... .
Memberships/subscriptionfees ... . . L
Offfice eXPENSES L . e
Professional fees ... e e
Property taxes . ... .. .
Rent-land and buildings .. ... ... . ...
Rent-machinery ... ... e
Otherrental expenses .. ... L
Salariesand wages .. ... e
Salaries and wages other than spouse ordependants ............. ... o
Salaries and wages paidtodependants .. ... ... ... ... ... ... .. .. 9816
Sellingoosts ... . L 9817
SUPDIES oo e e 9618
Motor vehicle XpeNSES ... .t i e 9819
Smalltools . ...

Soil testing
Sioragefdrying
Licences/permits
TelephONge . e e e
Quota rental {tobacco, dairy)
Gravel ... e s
Purchases of commoditiesresold ... ... .o o oL 9827
Salaries and wages paidtospouse ... ..o 9828
Motor vehicle interest and leasing costs . ............. ... ... L 9829
Preparedfeed ... . ... ... L ol 9830
Custornfeed ... ... ... . ... 9831
Amortization of intangible assets ... ... ... ..o L 9832
Amortizationofmilk quota ... ... L 9833
Travel eXPenSeS . .t e
Capital/business taxes
Commissions and levies

Non-farming expenses

Net inventory adjustment

Total farmexpenses ™ .. ... ... .. ... 9898
* Mandatory field
Netfarmincome ... .. ... .. . . .. .. . ... ... ... ... 989

Do not file with CRA. Submit the RS1 forms only. CTi2



* Canada
Revenue Agency

NOTES CHECKLIST SCHEDULE 141
“*ame of Corporation Business Number Taxation Year Month  Day
ALTON HILLS HYDRO INC. [867429623 RC 0001 || £ 2004/12/31

This schedule should be completed from the perspective of the person who prepared or reported on the financial statements.
This persen in referred to as the "accounting practitiones”, in this scheduie.

®*  For more information, see RC4088, Guide io the General Index of Financial information (GIF!) for Corporations and T4012,
T2 Corporation - income Tax Guide.

® Attach a copy of this schedule, along with any Notes to the financial statements, to the GIFI.
~—— Part 1 - Accounting practitioner information =
Does the accounting practitioner have a professional designation? ....... ... ... ... ... ... .. ... 095 1 Yes }[X| 2 No H
vy
is the accounting practitioner connected” with the corporaion? .. ... ... . . . . . L 097 1Yes l] 2 No &

* A person connected with a corporation can be: {i) a shareholder of the corporation who owns more than 10% of the common shares;
(i} a director, an officer, or an employee of the corporation; or (i) a person not dealing at arm’s length with the corporation.

Note

If the accounting practilioner does not have a professional designation or is connecied with the corporation, you do not have 1o

complete Parts 2 and 3 of this schedule. However, you do have to complete Part 4.

—— Part 2 - Type of involvement
Choeose the option that represents the highest levet of involvemnent of the accounting practitioner:

198
Completed an auditors Teport L e 1 b{j
Completed a review engagement report .. ... . e 2 [ ]
Conducted a compilation engagement . ... ... . i e e 3 H

— Part 3 - Reservations

you selected option "1" or "2" under Type of involvement above, answer the following question:

Has the accounting practitioner expressed a reservation? ... ... ... ... ... ... . ... ... L. 099 1 Yes [

2 No X

—  Part 4 - Other information

Were notes to the financial statements prepared? .. ... e 101 1 Yes
If Yes, complete lines 102 to 107 below:
Are any values presented at other than cost? .. . . e e 102 1 Yes

Has there been a change in accounting policies since the fastreturn? ... ... . .. . .. . . oL 103 1 Yes

Are subsequent events mentioned inthe ROteS? . .. . . e 104 1 Yes

S T e

Is re-evaluation of asset information mentioned N the NOIES? .. . .. . . . i e e 105 1 Yes

I

Is contingent liability information mentioned inthe notes? . ... .. .. 106 1 Yes

Is information regarding commitments mentioned inthe noles? ... .. ... oo 107 1 Yes

AN S —

Does the corporation have investments in joint venture(s) or partnership{s)? ... ... ... . .. . . . i .. 108 1 Yes

i Yes, complete line 109 below:

Are you filing financial statements of the joint venture(s} or pattnership(s)? . .... ... ... ... ... . ... ... ... ... 109 1 Yes

2No| |

2No@§
2 No X
2 No X
2N0§§
2No | |
2No X
2No§§j

2ol |

T2 SCH 141 (05)

Do not file with CRA. Submit the RSI forms only.

CTi2
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Deloitte

4210 King Street East
Kitchener ON N2P 2G5
Canada

Tel: {515) 650-7600
Fax: (519) 650-7601
www ,deloitte.ca

Auditors’ Report

To the Directors of
Halton Hills Hydro Inc.

We have audited the non-consolidated balance sheet of Halton Hills Hydro Inc. as at December 31, 2004 and
the non-consolidated statements of income and retained earnings and of cash flows for the year then ended.
These financial statements have been prepared on a non-consolidated basis for income tax purposes. These
financial staternents are the responsibility of the company's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform an andit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation.

In our opinion, these non-consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the company as at December 31, 2004 and the results of its operations and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with in accordance with the basis of accounting disclosed in Note 2
to the financial statements.

These financial statements, which have not been, and were not intended to be, prepared in accordance
with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles, are solely for the information and use of the
Directors of Halton Hills Hydro Inc. and the federal and provincial income tax authorities, for income tax
purposes. The financial statements are not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than the
specified users or for any other purpose.

Db Frdecce

Chartered Accountants

April 7, 2005

Member of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Non-Consolidated Statement of Income and Retained Earnings

Year Ended December 31, 2004
(With comparative figures for the year ended December 31, 2003)

2004 2003
REVENUE
Service revenue (Note 13) $ 38,757,079 $ 36,226,346
Other income 1,146,428 1,136,036
39,903,507 37,362,382
OPERATING EXPENSES

Power costs 30,683,803 28,473,095

Salaries and benefits 3,250,453 3,004,752

Material costs 1,763,694 1,512,768

Contract services 1,231,776 914,377

Property costs 491,253 498,472

Other expenses 692,462 440,309

Communication costs 233,744 186,462

Capital taxes 80,169 133,080

Allocated to capital (3,352,915) (2,846,033)

35,074,439 32,317,882

INCOME BEFORE THE UNDERNOTED 4,829,008 5,044,500

RECOVERY OF REGULATORY ASSETS 441,387 113,580

AMORTIZATION 1,814,270 1,682,279

INTEREST EXPENSE 1,170,943 1,221,601

3,426,600 3,017,460

INCOME BEFORE TAXES 1,402,468 2,027,040
PROVISION FOR TAXES (Note 14)

Income taxes 412,562 856,051
NET INCOME 989,906 1,170,989
RETAINED EARNINGS, BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 1,404,870 233,887
RETAINED EARNINGS, END OF THE YEAR $ 2,394,782 $  1,404.876
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Non-Consolidated Balance Sheet

December 31, 2004
(With comparative figures as at December 31, 2003)

2004 2003
ASSETS
CURRENT
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,117,806 3,304,295
Accounts receivable (Note 3) 3,151,770 2,926,291
Unbilled revenue 4,414,486 3,935,535
Inventory 866,963 854,134
Due from related companies (Note 4) 1,098,854 503,818
Prepaid expenses and deposits 246,264 117,293
12,916,143 11,841,366
NOTES RECEIVABLE {Note 3) 865,551 865,551
REGULATORY ASSETS (Note 6) 3,969,596 3,480,404
LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS (Note 7} 906,070 901,363
CAPITAL ASSETS (Note 8) 24,022,240 23,498,521
GOODWILL 352,881 352,881
$ 43,032,481 40,940,086
LIABILITIES
CURRENT
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 6,954,709 5,901,013
Current portion of consumer deposits 500,000 237,500
7,454,769 6,138,513
NOTE PAYABLE TO PARENT (Note 9) 16,141,970 o 16,141,970
CONSUMER DEPOSITS 444 857 679,064
EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS (Note 10) 434,500 414,000
24,476,036 23,373,547
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Note 11)
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Capital stock (Note 12) 16,161,663 16,161,663
Retained earnings 2,394,782 1,404,876
18,556,445 17,566,539
$ 43,032,481 $ 40,940,086
APP /ﬂ/ﬂ ZBOARD Lomee o ol - bepots
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.
Non-Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended December 31, 2004
(With comparative figures for the year ended December 31, 2003)

2004 2003
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash flows provided by (used in):
Net income ) 989,906 $ 1,170,989
Iterns not requiring a cash outlay
Amortization 1,814,270 1,682,279
(Gain on disposal of capital assets (3,005) (4,334)
Difference between employee future
benefits expense and amount funded 20,500 (8,100}
Equity in income of limited partnership (4,707) (10,382)
2,816,904 2,830,452
Change in regulatory assets {489,192) (2,067,474)
Changes in non-cash working capital (Note 15) {(1,004,951) 2,280,155
1,322,821 3,043,133
FINANCING ACTIVITY
Net consumer deposits received 28,293 81,537
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of capital assets (1,740,752) (1,498,314)
Proceeds on disposal of capital assets 3,149 4,334
Note receivable principal repayments received - 4,250
(1,737,603) (1,489,730)
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (356,489) 1,634,940
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,504,295 1,869,355
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 3,117,806 $ 3,504,295

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE
Payments for interest $ 1,211,383 $ 1,181,601 |
Net payments for income tax $ 655,731 $ 743,798
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2004

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Halton Hills Hydro Inc., the ‘Company’, is a wholiy-owned corporation of the Town of Halton
Hills, and was incorporated on April 13, 1999 under the laws of the Province of Ontario.

The principal activity of the Company is to provide electric power distribution throughout the
mupicipality of Halton Hills.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of accounting

The financial statements have been prepared on a non-consolidated basis for income tax purposes
and reflect the following significant accounting policies as set forth in the Accounting procedures
Handbook issued by the Ontario Energy Board (OEB) under the authority of the Ontario Energy
Board Act, 1998. These financial statements materially differ from Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) because they are non-consolidated.  Consolidated financial
statemments have been presented to the shareholder.

Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of

contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Regulation

The Company is regulated by the OEB and any rate adjustments require OEB approval.

Revenue recognition

Service revenue is recorded on the basis of regular meter readings and estimated power usage since
the last meter reading date to the year-end. The related cost of power is recorded on the basis of
power used.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, balances with banks, and investments in money
market instruments, with maturities of 90 days or less at acquisition. Investing and financing
activities that do not require the use of cash or cash equivalents are excluded from the Statement of
Cash Flows and disclosed separately.

Inventory

Inventory is valued at the lower of average cost and net realizable value.
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2004

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Long-term investments
Long-term investments in subsidiary companics are recorded at cost.
The Company follows the equity method of accounting for its investment in a limited partnership.
Under this method, the investment is initially recorded at cost and is adjusted for the Company’s
proportionate share of any post-acquisition earnings, losses and distributions.

Capital assets

Capital assets are recorded at cost. Amortization is provided on a straight-line basis over the useful
service life as follows:

Distribution systermn 25 years
Plant 25 - 60 years
Fleet 5 - 8 years
Other equipment 10 - 15 years
Computer equipment and software 1 -5 years
General office 10 years
Stores equipment 10 years

Capital assets are tested for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that their carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized when their
carrying value exceeds the total undiscounted cash flows expected from their use and eventual
disposition. The amount of the impairment loss is determined as the excess of the carrying value of
the asset over its fair value,

Contributions in ald of construction

Contributions in aid of construction consist of third party contributions toward the cost of
constructing Company assets. Amortization of contributed capital is on a straight-line basis over 25
years. Capital contributions for the year of $708,453 (2003 - $752,585) have been charged as an
offset to capital assets.

Regulatory assets

Regulatory assets result from the provincially approved rate of the OEB and represent differences
between costs incurred and those collected through rates. Regulatory assets on the balance sheet at
year-end relate primarily to retail settfement variance accounts, pre-market opening cost of power
variances and transition costs. Transition costs consist primarily of qualifying capital and related
costs incurred in the preparation of market opening. Regulatory assets will be recognized for rate-
setting and financial statement purposes only to the extent allowed by the regulator.

The regulatory assets are recovered from the incremental amounts charged to the consumers as

approved by the OEB which are included in service revenue. The related reduction of the
regulatory assets is disclosed separately on the Statement of Income.
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2004

2.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Goodwill
Goodwill is recorded at amortized cost as at December 31, 2001. The carrying value of goodwill is
tested against the fair values of the entities which generated the goodwill on an annual basis.
Management has reviewed the fair values of the entities and has determined that no impairment of

goodwill exists.

Employee future benefits

The Company provides its current and retired employees with life insurance and medical benefits
beyond those provided by government-sponsored plans. The cost of these benefits is expensed as
earned through employment service.

Paymeni in lieu of income taxes

Under the Electricity Act, 1998, the Company is required to make payments-in-lieu of corporate
income taxes (PILs) to the Ontario Electricity Financial Corporation (OEFC). These payments are
recorded in accordance with the rules for computing income taxes, taxable capital and other
relevant amounts contained in the Income Tax Act (Canada) and the Corporation Tax Act (Ontario)
and modified by the Electricity Act, 1998, and related regulations.

The Company, regulated by the OEB, provides for PILs using the taxes payable method. |

Under the taxes payable method, no provision is made for future income taxes as a result of
temporary differences between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their carrying values for
accounting purposes. Future income taxes are expected to be reflected in future rates, and,
accordingly, are not recognized in the financial information.

Future PILs disclosures are included in Note 14.
Asset retirement obligations

The Company recognizes the liability for an asset retirement that results from acquisition,
construction, development or normal operations. The lability for an asset retirement is initially
recorded at its fair value in the year in which it is incurred and when a reasonable estimate of fair
value can be made. The corresponding cost is capitalized as part of the related asset and is
amortized over the asset’s useful Tife. In subsequent years, the liability is adjusted for changes
resulting from the passage of time and revisions to either the timing or the amount of the original
estimate of the undiscounted cash flows. The accretion of the lability to its fair value as a result of
the passage of time is charged to earnings.
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC,

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2004

3.  ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

2004 2003
Electric service revenue $ 2,241,105 $ 2,197,080
Miscellaneous 860,428 720,250
Town of Halton Hills 114,237 65,062
3,221,770 2,982,392
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (70,000} (56,101)

$ 3,151,770 $ 2,926,291

The accounts receivable from the Town of Halton Hills arose in the normal course of operations
and are due under normal terms of trade.

Miscellaneous accounts receivable includes $14,655 (2003 - $24,519) due from related companies.
These receivables arose in the normal course of operations and are due under normal terms of trade.

4.  DUE FROM RELATED COMPANIES

The Company performs billing and collecting services, capital asset maintenance, finance
functions, as well as certain engineering and information system services for related companies.

Amounts due from (to) related companies at December 31st for transactions in the normal course of
operations are as follows:

2004 2003
Halton Hills Fibre Optics Inc. $ 824,191 $ 287817
Southwestern Energy Inc. 6,422 (1,401)
Halton Hills Energy Services Inc. 264,815 216,246
Halton Hills Energy Inc. 3,426 1,156

$ 1,098,854 $ 503,818

Amounts advanced to Halton Hills Fibre Optics Inc. included $500,000 for capital initiatives. This
amount is unsecured, bears interest at the prime rate less ¥2 % and has no specific repayment terms.

Other than the above, these receivables are unsecured and have no specific interest or repayment
terms.

Administrative services provided by the Company to related companies during the year are follows:

2004 2003
Halton Hills Fibre Optics Inc. $ 54,436 3 54,436
Halton Hills Energy Services Inc. 266,003 275,340

$ 320,439 $ 329776
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2004

5. NOTES RECEIVABLE

The Company holds the following notes receivable:
2004 2003

Halton Hills Energy Services Inc., unsecured, non-interest
bearing, no fixed terms of repayment, due November 1, 2005 $ 171,853 $ 171,853

Halton Hills Fibre Optics Inc., unsecured, bears interest at

prime less 1%, no fixed repayment terms for principal, due

November 1, 2005 693,698 693,698
$ 865,551 $ 865,551

Although the notes receivable are due within the next year, the Company intends to renew the notes
receivable upon maturity for a five year term.

6. REGULATORY ASSETS

Regulatory assets are as follows:

2004 2003
Pre-market opening energy variance $ 265,377 $ 287,773
Retail settlement variance 3,425,996 2,924,594
Retall cost variance 6,466 7.979
Transition costs 271,757 260,058

$ 3,969,596 $ 3,480,404

The Ontario Energy Board Amendments Act (Electricity Pricing), 2003, in conjunction with Bill 4,
allows for the recovery of regulatory assets in existence at December 31, 2002 through rates
beginning April 2004. The 2002 regulatory assets will be recovered over a four-year period.
Management expects that regulatory assets attained during 2003 and 2004 will also be recovered
through future rate increases. If in a future decision, the regulator determines that the existing
regulatory treatment is no longer applicable, the regulatory assets would be charged to operations.
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2004

7.  LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS

The Company holds the following investments, all of which are wholly-owned, except for the
investment in EnerConnect Inc., a limited partnership investment, of which 46,389 units (1.55%
share of partnership) are held:

2004 2003
Halton Hills Energy Inc. $ 1 $ 1
Southwestern Energy Inc. 171,853 171,583
Halton Hills Fibre Optics Inc. 693,698 693,698
EnerConnect Inc, 40,518 35,811

$ 906,070 $ 901,093

The investment in EnerConnect includes the proportionate share of the company’s income for the
year (2004 - $4,707; 2003 — $10,382).

8.  CAPITAL ASSETS

2004 2003
Accumulated Net Book Net Book
Cost Amortization Value Value
Distribution system $ 21,964,706 $ 4,098,656 $ 17,866,050  $16,885757
Plant 7,473,948 1,259,659 6,214,289 6,251,436
Fleet 1,317,735 650,256 667479 543,516
Other equipment 1,204,086 304,140 899,946 871,576
Computer equipment and software 970,287 619,468 350,819 339,248
General office 257,768 49,894 157,874 87,831
Stores equipment 51,007 22,663 28,344 32,830
Contributed capital (2,285,699) (123,138) (2,162,561) (1,513,673)

$ 30,953,838 $ 6,931,598 $ 24,022,240 $23,498521

During the year, the Company recorded capital asset additions of $2,343,561 (2003 - $1,612,028),
of which $597,381 (2003 - $207,400) were recorded in accounts payable at year-end.

9. NOTE PAYABLE
The note payable is due to the Town of Halton Hills, bears interest at 7.25% and is due November

1, 2005. There are no fixed terms for the repayment of principal. Pending council approval, it is
the intention of the Town of Halton Hills to renew the note payable for a five year term.
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.
Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2004
10. EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS

11.

The Company pays certain medical and life insurance benefits on behalf of its retired employees.
The Company recognizes these post-retirement costs in the period in which employees’ services
were rendered. The accrued benefit Hability at December 31, 2004 of $434,500 (2003 - $414,000)
and the expense for the year then ended was determined by actuarial valuation using a discount rate
of 5.5%.

Information regarding the defined benefit plan of the Company is as follows:

2004 2003
Accrued benefit liability at January 1 $ 414,000 $§ 422,100
Expense for the year ended December 31 40,768 15,448
Settlement gain . (10,0009
Benefits paid during the year (20,268) (13,548)

Projected accrued benefit obligation at December 31
determined by actuarial valuation using a 5.5% discount rate $ 434,500 $ 414,000

The main actuarial assumptions utilized for the valuation are as follows:

General Inflation — future general inflation levels, as measured by the changes in the Consumer
Price Index (CPI), were assumed at 2.2% in 2005 and thereafter.

Discount (Interest) Rate — the obligation as at December 31, 2004 of the present value of future
liabilities and the expense for the year then ended were determined using a discount rate of 5.5%.
This corresponds to the assumed CPT rate plus an assumed real rate of return of 3.3%.

Salary levels — future general salary and wage levels were assumed to increase at the CPI rate plus
productivity, merit and promotion gains of 1.3% per annum.

Medical costs — medical costs were assumed to increase at the CPI rate plus a further increase of
2.3% in 2005 and thereafter.

Dental costs — dental costs were assumed to increase at the CPI rate plus 2.3%.
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A class action claiming $500 million in restitutionary payments plus interest was served on Toronto
Hydro on November 18, 1998. The action was initiated against the former Toronto Hydro Electric
Commission as the representative of the Defendant Class consisting of all municipal electric
utilities in Ontaric which have charged Late Payment charges on overdue utility bills at any time
after April 1, 1981,

The claim is that late payment penalties result in the municipal electric utilities receiving interest at
effective rates in excess of 60% per year, which is illegal under Section 347(1)(b) of the Criminal
Code.
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2004

11.

12.

13.

14.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)

The Electricity Distributors Association is undertaking the defence of this class action. At this time
it is not possible to quantify the effect, if any, on the financial statements of the Company.

The Company has also been named defendant i a legal action alleging wrongful dismissal of a
former employee. The action seeks $345,000 in damages. Legal counsel to the Company is unable
to assess the Company’s potential lability, if any, resulting from the action. Any settlement above
the amount estimnated by management and accrued in the current year will be reflected as a charge
to income in the year incurred.

CAPITAL STOCK
2004 2003

Authorized

Unlimited number of preference shares

Unlimited number of common shares
Issued

1152 common shares $ 16,161,663 $ 16,161,663
SERVICE REVENUE
Service revenue consists of;
2004 2003

Cost of power $ 30,666,572 $ 28,473,695
Distribution 8,090,507 7,752,651

$ 38,757,079  $ 36,226,346

PROVISION FOR TAXES

For the year ended December 31, 2004, the provision for PILs was $545,000 (2003 - $865,000).
The difference between the actual expense of $412,562 and the current year provision represents
the reassessment of taxation years 2002 and 2003, amounting to a total income tax refund of
$90,460, as well as an over accrual of 2003 income taxes of $41,978.

Future income taxes are not included in the tax provision for the company. If future income taxes
were inctuded, a future income tax asset of $860,000 (2003 - $836,400) would have been recorded.
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2004

15. CHANGES IN NON-CASH WORKING CAPITAL

The net change in non-cash working capital consists of the following:

2004 2003
Accounts receivable $  (225,480) § 462,788
Unbilled revenue {478,951) 1,090,725
Inventory (32,828) 49,345
Prepaid expenses and deposits (128,971) (18,647)
Accounts payable and accrued fiabilities 456,315 722,387
Due from related companies (595,036) (26,443)

$ (1,004,951)  $ 2,280,155

16. COMMITMENTS

The Company has minimum annual lease commitments for office equipment and software support
in the following approximate amounts:

2005 $ 46,500
2006 18,600 |
2007 4,900 ‘

As of May 2002, in order for the Company to obtain the electricity it requires to distribute to its
customers, the Company is required to provide security to the Independent Electricity System
Operator based on its estimated usage. The security obtained was a letter of credit from a financial
institution that requires a debt-to-equity ratio of less than 1.5 to 1, a working capital ratio not less
than 1.25 to 1 and a fixed charge coverage ratio of not less than 1.25 to 1. As at December 31,
2004, the Company is in compliance with these covenants.

17.  PENSION AGREEMENT

The Company and its employees contribute to the Ontario Municipal Employee’s Retirement
System (OMERS), a defined benefit pension plan for the employees of Ontario municipalities. As
the Company is only liable for the contributions, defined contribution plan accounting is used by
the Company. The Company’s contribution for employees’ current service for the year ended
December 31, 2004 was $160,450 (2003 — $41,663).
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HALTON HILLS HYDRO INC.

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2004

18.

19.

20,

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Credit Risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk from its customers, however, the concentration of this risk 18
minimized due to the large number of diverse customers.

Fair Value

The Company’s recognized financial instruments consist of cash, accounts receivable, accounts
payable, customer deposits and note payable to parent. At December 31, 2004, the estimated fair
market value of cash, accounts receivable and accounts payable was equal to the book value given
the short-term nature of these items. As there is no secondary market for customer deposits, the
calculation of a fair value with appropriate reliability is impractical.

It is not practicable within the constraint of cost 1o determine the fair value of the note payable to
parent with sufficient reliability.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Impairment of long-lived assets

The Company prospectively adopted the recommendations of CICA Handbook Section 3063
“Impairment of long-lived assets” as of January 1, 2004, These recommendations require that an
impairment loss on long-lived assets to be held and used be recognized when their carrying value
exceeds the total undiscounted cash flows expected from their use and eventual disposition. The
amount of the impairment loss is determined as the excess of the carrying value of the asset over its
fair value. The adoption of these recornmendations had no impact on the results of operations for
the current year.

Asset retirement obligations

On January 1, 2004, the Company adopted the recommendations of CICA Handbook Section 3110
“Asset retirement obligations”. The standard provides guidance for the recognition, measurement
and disclosure of liabilities for asset retirement obligations. Basically, the liability represents the
fair value of the obligations. The corresponding cost is capitalized as part of the related asset and is
amortized over the asset’s useful life.

The adoption of this new recommendation did not have a material effect on the Company’s
financial statements,

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain of the comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the current year’s
presentation.
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KPMG LLP Telephone  (418) 228-7000
Chartered Accountants Fax (416) 228-7123
Yonge Corporate Centre Internet www.kpmg.ca

4100 Yonge Street Suite 200
Toronto ON M2P ZH3
Canada

AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Limited and General Partners of The ENERconnect Limited Partnership

We have audited the balance sheet of The ENERconnect Limited Partnership as at December 31,
2004 and the statements of earnings, partners' equity and cash flows for the year then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Parinership's management. Qur responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit aiso includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financiat statement presentation.

in our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the Partnership as at December 31, 2004 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

L& L
i

Chartered Accountants

Toronto, Canada

February 2, 2005

XPMG LLP. a Canadian iimitod fiability partnership 15 the Canadian
member firen of KPMG imarnational, 5 Swiss cooperative




THE ENERCONNECT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Balance Sheet

December 31, 2004, with comparative figures for 2003

2004 2003
HUAR sheee ~ 3, 5651
Assets
‘Current assets:
Cash 3 598,997 $ 848,992
Certificates of deposit 401,615 -
Accounts receivable (note 3) 375,328 328,671
Prepaid expenses 5484 6,232
1,381,424 1,183,895
Capital assets (note 4) 135,054 31,961
Option, at cost {(note 5) 200,000 200,000
Deferred charges 47,223 188,889
$ 1,763,701 $ 1,604,745
. e ﬂ‘asf{- (,E\,«(. 7"?{ 5‘:0“[
Liabilities and Partners' Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 195,126 $ 225,789
Current portion of start-up funding advances (note 6) 275,000 (D 50,000
Deferred revenue 84,990 90,630
555,116 366,419
Start-up funding advances (note 6) - 326,216
Partners' equity (note 7) 1,208,585 (D 912,110
Nature of operations (note 1)
Commitments (note 8)
Subsequent event (note 9)
$ 1,763,701 $ 1,604,745
See accompanying notes to financial statements.
[ oan '(im” 6\ v LIRS ® L|,5r)\§
On behalf of the Partngrship:
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Director
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THE ENERCONNECT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Statement of Earnings

Year ended December 31, 2004, with comparative figures for 2003

2004 2003
Revenue:
Sales (note 3) $ 2,961,482 3 3,084,053
Qther 28,459 13,105
LS shee &= 2,989,941 3,097,158
L ML A
Cost of sales -’ 2,031,235 1,963,505
Gross profit 958,706 1,133,653
Expenses:
Management, consultants and administrative 306,411 284,983
Amortization of deferred charges 141,666 141,667
Board 35,322 10,637
Rent and utilities : 66,489 59,054
Professional fees 53,319 55,667
Amortization of equipment and leasehold 47,234 10,824
Public refations 42 833 1,471
interest and bank charges 8,446 21,032
Advertising : 16,544 -
718,264 585,335
Earnings before the undernoted 240,442 548,318
Settlement discount on extinguishment of debt (note 6} 56,033 -
Net earnings $ 266,475 $ 548,318
Statement of Partners' Equity
Year ended December 31, 2004, with comparative figures for 2003
2004 2003
Partners' equity, beginning of year $ 912,110 $ 363,792
Net earnings 206,475 548,318
Partners' equity, end of year $ 1,208,585 $ 912,110

See accompanying notes fo financial statements.



THE ENERCONNECT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended December 31, 2004, with comparative figures for 20063

2004 2003
Cash provided by {used in).
Operations:
Cash received for goods and services $ 2,926,129 $ 3,117,385
Cash paid to suppliers and employees {2,585,697) (2,427,599)
Interest received 11,515 11,505
Interest paid - {5,736)
351,947 695,555
Financing: 5
Repayment on start-up funding advances {50,000) (50,000)
Repayments on loans payable - (191,186)
{50,000) {241,186)
investments: ¢
Certificates of deposit (401,615) -
Gption - (200,000)
Expenditure for capital assets (150,327) {9,600}
(551,942) (209,500)
Increase (decrease) in cash (249,995) 244,869
Cash, beginning of year 848,992 604,123
Cash, end of year 3 598,997 $ 848,992

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




THE ENERCONNECT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Notes to Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2004

1. Nature of operations:

The ENERconnect Limited Partnership ("ENERconnect" or the "Partnership") was organized
under the provisions of the Limited Partnership Act (Ontaric). The Partnership was founded
primarily for the purpose of procuring power on behalf of, and providing services relating to power
procurement to, its Limited Partners. ENERconnect may also procure power for and provide
related services to entities which are not Limited Partners.

For each of the three years ended December 31, 2002, 2003 and 2004, the Partnership has
primarily derived all its revenue from the sale of settlement service to its Limited Partners.
Substantially ali of the contracts initial term of three years have or will expire on or before May
2005. The market for providing settlement services to Ontario's local electricity distribution
companies continues to develop. Competitors have eritered the market and offer settiement
services at rates significantly lower than the Partnership’s historical contract rates. The
Partnership's exposure to economic risk associated with the lower rates for settlement services
offered by competitors could impact the future profitability of the Partnership.

The Partnership intends to actively secure additional contracts with current and prospective
customers. However, the Partnership cannot predict the timing, scale or certainty of revenue that
may be derived from these sources.

2. Significant accounting policies:
{a) Basis of accounting:

As a limited partnership, the liability of each Limited Partner for the debts, liabilities,
obligations and losses of ENERconnect, is limited to the contribution of that Limited Partner
plus its pro rata share of the undistributed income of the Partnership. The General Partner,
ENERconnect Inc., shalt have unlimited liability for all the debts, liabilities, obligations and
losses of ENERconnect.

These financial statements do not include all of the assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses
of the Partners. No provision for any income taxes that might be determined to be applicable
to each Partner's share of any income is provided in these financial statements.

(b) Cash and cash equivalents:

Deposits in banks, certificates of deposit and money market investments with original
maturities of three months or less are considered to he cash and cash equivalents.
Investments in certificates of deposit and money market investments with a maturity greater
than three months are carried at the lower of cost and market.
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2,

Significant accounting policies (continued):

()

()

{f)

Capital assets:

Capital assets are stated at cost. Amortization is provided in the financial statements at the
following rates:

Agset Basis Rate
Computer equipment Declining balance 33%
Office furniture and equipment Declining balance 20%
Computer software Straight fine 25%
Leasehold improvements Straight line. Qver the lease term

Capital assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of
assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset
to estimated undiscounted future cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated future cash flows, an impairment charge
is recognized for the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair
value of the asset.

Deferred charges:

Deferred charges represent organization and start-up costs. These costs were deferred until
commencement of operations in May 2002, at which point such costs began to be amortized
on a straight-line basis over a three year period.

Deferred revenue:

Deferred revenue represents consideration for a contingent liability that was received upon
transfer of the Partnership's Electricity Service Agreement to an alternative service provider.
Revenue will be recognized as the liability is incurred, or expires.

Revenue recognition:

Revenue is recognized in the period in which services are provided, or obligations to perform
services have |apsed.
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2. Significant accounting policies (continued):
{g) Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the year. Significant areas requiring the use of
estimates relate to the rate of amortization of deferred charges, and the term over which
capital assets will provide future value. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

3. Related party transactions:

During the year, sales of $2,961,482 (2003 - $3,101,908) were made to Limited Partners.
Accounts receivable includes $366,661 {2003 - $310,396) owed in respect of fees for November
and December by customers that are Limited Partners.

4. Capital assets:

2004 2003

Accumulated Net book Net book

Cost  amortization value value

Computer equipment $ 60,335 % 56,148 $ 4187 § 4,409
Office furniture and equipment 57,829 45,724 12,108 15,131
Computer software 158,350 39,588 118,762 9,500
Leasehold improvements 33,815 33,815 - 2,921

$ 310329 % 175,275 $ 135,054 $ 31,961




THE ENERCONNECT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2004

5. Option, at cost:

In fiscal 2003, a non-interest bearing advance in the amount of $200,000 was made to the Service
Provider, secured by a general security agreement. This advance is to be applied against the cost
of purchasing shares or assets of the Service Provider, should the Partnership so elect, under the
terms of a letter of agreement dated June 26, 2003. During the year the Partnership exercised
the option to purchase the shares of the Service Provider on May 1, 2005, for a purchase price of
$350,000. Subject to compliance with the terms of the transaction, the non-interest bearing
advance of $200,000 is to be applied against the purchase price and the remaining amount
$150,000 is to be paid in three equal instalments of $50,000, with the first instalment payable on
closing, May 1, 2008, the second instaiment payable November 1, 2005 and the third instalment
payable May 1, 2006. This acquisition will be accounted for using the purchase method with the
results of operations included in the Partnership's financial statements from the date of
acquisition.

6. Start-up funding advances:

The Electricity Distributors Association (the "EDA") is the sole shareholder of the General Partner,
ENERconnect Inc.. EDA advanced, by way of direct and indirect expenditures, $425,000 to
support the estabilishment of ENERconnect. Initially ENERconnect agreed to repay the $425,000,
subject to generating sufficient net earnings. In fiscal 2002, ENERconnect repaid $25,000.
Further, in fiscal 2003, ENERconnect agreed to repay the remaining $400,000 in four instalments
as follows: May 1, 2003 - $50,000; May 1, 2004 - $50,000; May 1, 2005 - $100,000; and May 1,
2006 - $200,000. ENERconnect aiso agreed to pay interest an annual rate of 4%. During the year
ENERconnect paid the scheduled instalment of $50,000 due May 1, 2004. Subsequent to May 1,
2004, ENERconnect negotiated an agreement with EDA to extinguish the balance payable prior to
maturity through the payment of a fump sum of $275,000 on January 1, 2005. ENERconnect paid
the $275,000 of January 1, 2005. The difference of $56,033 between the balance payable of
$331,033 as at December 31, 2004 including accrued interest of $31,033 and the $275,000 paid
on January 1, 2005 has been recorded as settiement discount on extinguishment of debt in the
statement of earnings.

Interest on the start-up funding advances of $4,817 (2003 - $14,966) is included in interest and
bank charges expense.
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7. Partners’ equity and allocation of income and losses:

Under the provisions of the Limited Partnership Agreement, Ontaric Municipal Electric Utilities
("MEU's") were invited to contribute funds and become Limited Partners of ENERconnect. The
General Partner made an assignment of points based upon the contribution made by the MEU's
and whether a subscription agreement was entered into prior fo March 31, 1998 or subseguently.
The points so assigned form the basis of each Limited Partners' voting privileges and allocation of
ENERconnect's net income or loss.

A number of municipal efectric utiliies that subscribed to be limited partners were sold or
amalgamated. Under provisions of the Limited Partnership Agreement, a limited partner's interest
is not assignable, although provisions of the Agreement do allow for a deemed assignment upon
amalgamation subject to provisions which may reduce the amalgamated partner's points. As
decisions are rendered by the Ontario Energy Board approving applications of sale or
amalgamation, adjustments are made to points outstanding.

Changes in outstanding points are as follows:

2004 2003
Opening balance - points 2,999,950 3,021,950
Reductions on amalgamation or sale of MEU's {36,000) (22,000)
Closing balance - points 2,963,850 2,999,950

8. Commitments:

The Parinership leases its premises and certain office equipment under operating lease
agreements. The minimum payments, including expected common area cost contributions, are
approximately as follows:

2005 $ 44,000
2006 2,000
2007 2,000
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9. Subsequent event:

On January 1, 2005, as disclosed in note 6, the Partnership paid $275,000 to extinguish a payable
of $331,033 to the EDA.



	T2

	CT23

	FS


